

KEY INFORMATION MEMORANDUM & APPLICATION FORMS

Offer of units at applicable NAV based price

quity / Balanced & Fund of Funds **Principal Growth Fund**

Principal Dividend Yield Fund

Principal Global Opportunities Fund

Principal Large Cap Fund

Principal Index Fund

Principal Emerging Bluechip Fund

Principal Balanced Fund

Principal Retail Equity Savings Fund

Principal SMART Equity Fund

Debt / Liquid Funds

Principal Debt Savings Fund

Principal Income Fund

Principal Government Securities Fund

Principal Bank CD Fund

Principal Debt Opportunities Fund

Principal Cash Management Fund

Principal Retail Money Manager Fund



Principal Tax Savings Fund

Principal Personal Tax Saver Fund

INVESTMENT MANAGER

Principal Pnb Asset Management Company Private Limited

Exchange Plaza, 'B' Wing, Ground Floor, NSE Building, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051.

Principal Mutual Fund

Exchange Plaza, 'B' Wing, Ground Floor, NSE Building, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051.

This Key Information Memorandum (KIM) sets forth the information, which a prospective investor ought to know before investing. For further details of the scheme/Mutual Fund, due diligence certificate by the AMC, Key Personnel, investors' rights & services, risk factors, penalties & pending litigations etc. investors should, before investment, refer to the Scheme Information Document (SID) of the respective schemes and Statement of Additional Information (SAI) available free of cost at any of the Investor Service Centres or distributors or from the website www.principalindia.com. The aforesaid SID & SAI are to be read with the addendums, if any issued by the Fund from time to time.

The Scheme particulars have been prepared in accordance with Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations 1996, as amended till date, and filed with Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). The units being offered for public subscription have not been approved or disapproved by SEBI, nor has SEBI certified the accuracy or adequacy of this KIM.

This KIM is dated April 30, 2013.

Contents	Page No.
Principal Growth Fund	1
Principal Dividend Yield Fund	2
Principal Global Opportunities Fund	3
Principal Large Cap Fund	4
Principal Index Fund	5
Principal SMART Equity Fund	6
Principal Emerging Bluechip Fund	7
Principal Balanced Fund	8
Principal Retail Equity Savings Fund	9
Principal Income Fund - Long Term Plan	10
Principal Income Fund - Short Term Plan	11
Principal Debt Opportunities Fund - Conservative Plan	12
Principal Debt Opportunities Fund - Corporate Bond Plan	13
Principal Debt Savings Fund - Monthly Income Plan	14
Principal Debt Savings Fund - Retail Plan	15
Principal Cash Management Fund	16
Principal Government Securities Fund	17
Principal Bank CD Fund	18
Principal Retail Money Manager Fund	19
Principal Tax Savings Fund	20
Principal Personal Tax Saver Fund	21
Information Common To Schemes	22-31
Application Forms	33

Principal Growth Fund (An open ended Equity Scheme)

Principal Growth		<u>'</u>									
Investment Objective	To achieve long t	erm capita	appreciation.								
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to P	age No. 24	ļ								
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Mutual Fund Unit carefully for detai										
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and offers facility of F				ividend & Gro	wth C	Option	n. The Divide	nd Opti	on under b	oth the Plar
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to P	age No. 27									
Minimum Application	Purchase				Additional Pu	rchas	se			Repurcha	ise
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optic		ereafter		500 and any Inder each opt		unt th	ereafter		₹ 500 or 5	50 units
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	the receipt of	f the rede	mption reques	t at t	he O	fficial Points	of Acce	ptance of t	he Principa
Benchmark Index	S&P BSE 200 Ind	ex									
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to P	age No. 31									
Folio Count & Asset Under Management (AUM) (As on March 28, 2013)	Folio - 101881 •	AUM -₹	240.27 Crores								
Dividend Policy	Under Dividend (Trustee. The und basis. The Trustee shall be final.	istributed p	ortion of the	income w	lĺ remain in th	ie Óp	tion a	and be reflect	ted in th	ne NAV, on	an ongoing
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. P.V.K. Mohan										
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company l	Private Limited								
Performance of the Scheme	Returns (%) of G		ion as at Marc lar Plan					Year-wise A	bsolute	Returns - Re	egular Plan
Scheme	Period	ct Plan	1	100.00 -							
		Returns (%)	S&P BSE 200 Index (%)	Returns (%)	S&P BSE 200 Index (%)		80.00 - 60.00 -				
	Last 1 Year	10.55	6.06	_	_	(%) 51	40.00				
	Last 3 Years	1.30	1.33	_	_	Retums (%)	20.00 -	1	<u> </u>		
	Last 5 Years	-0.09	3.44	_	_		-20.00 -	-			
	Since Inception	14.30	14.88	-10.08	-7.12		-40.00 - -60.00 -				
	Past performance	may or m	ay not be susta	ained in th	a futura			2008-09 200	Q_10 20	10-11 2011-1	2 2012-13
	Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - C		year are calc	ulated on	compounded			Principal Groo ar-wise Absolu ne - N.A., sinc	wth Fund - 0 ute Retu	rns for Direc	
Expenses of the Scheme	Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - C (i) Load Struct Exit Load :	october 25, ure: f redeeme	year are calco	ulated on Plan - Jan	compounded uary 1, 2013.	the	Schen	ar-wise Absolune - N.A., sind	wth Fund - 0 ute Retu ce launch	rns for Direc	t Plan unde
Expenses of the Scheme	Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - C (i) Load Struct Exit Load : (ii) Recurring e	ure: f redeemed xpenses a	year are calco	Plan - Jan 1 Year fro	compounded uary 1, 2013. m the date of rage Daily Ne	allotr	Schen	ar-wise Absolune - N.A., sind	wth Fund - 0 ute Retu ce launch	rns for Direc	t Plan unde
Expenses of the Scheme	Note: Returns mannualised basis. *Regular Plan - C (i) Load Struct Exit Load: (ii) Recurring e (iii) Actual expe	ure: If redeemed xpenses a	year are calco	ulated on Plan - Jan 1 Year fro ge of Ave	m the date of rage Daily Ne	allotr	Schen ment -	ar-wise Absolune - N.A., since - N.A., since - 1%.	wth Fund - 0 ute Retu ce launch	rns for Direc	t Plan unde
Waiver of Load for Direct	Note: Returns mannualised basis. *Regular Plan - C (i) Load Struct Exit Load: (ii) Recurring e (iii) Actual expe	ure: If redeemee xpenses a enses for to n - 2.46%	year are calco	ulated on Plan - Jan 1 Year fro ge of Ave	m the date of rage Daily Ne	allotr	Schen ment -	ar-wise Absolune - N.A., since - N.A., since - 1%.	wth Fund - 0 ute Retu ce launch	rns for Direc	t Plan unde
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the	Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - C (i) Load Struct Exit Load : (ii) Recurring e (iii) Actual expe Regular Pla	ure: If redeemer I	year are calco	ulated on Plan - Jan 1 Year fro ge of Ave	m the date of rage Daily Ne	allotr	Schen ment -	ar-wise Absolune - N.A., since - N.A., since - 1%.	wth Fund - 0 ute Retu ce launch	rns for Direc	t Plan unde
Expenses of the Scheme Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders) Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	Note: Returns mannualised basis. *Regular Plan - C (i) Load Struct Exit Load: (ii) Recurring e (iii) Actual expendent Plan Please Refer to Pane	ure: If redeemer I	year are calculated or will also be upon	1 Year froge of Averinancial year 1.95%. (m the date of rage Daily Ne rear 2012-201 Since launched	the allotret Assault A	Schen ment - lanual	ar-wise Absolune - N.A., since - N.A., since - 1%. (Refer Page Normally 1, 2013)	wth Fund - Cute Returned launch	aily newspa	t Plan unde ary 1, 2013.
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders) Daily Net Asset Value	Note: Returns mannualised basis. *Regular Plan - C (i) Load Struct Exit Load: (ii) Recurring e (iii) Actual expendent plans and plans are recommendent plans. Please Refer to Particular plans are recommendent plans are recommendent plans.	ure: If redeemer I	year are calculated or will also be upon	1 Year froge of Averinancial year 1.95%. (m the date of rage Daily Ne rear 2012-201 Since launched	the allotret Assault A	Schen ment - lanual	ar-wise Absolune - N.A., since - N.A., since - 1%. (Refer Page Normally 1, 2013)	wth Fund - Cute Returned launch	aily newspa	t Plan unde ary 1, 2013.

Principal Dividend Yield Fund (An open ended Equity Scheme)

Investment Objective										
investment Objective	To provide capital companies that h	appreciat ave a relat	ion and / or d ively high divid	vidend dis dend yield.	tribution by in	ıvestii	ng pre	dominantly in a	well-diversified port	folio c
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	ge No. 24								
Risk Profile of the Scheme									cheme Information Do	cumer
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and offers facility of P				ividend & Gro	wth (Option	. The Dividend	Option under both t	he Pla
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	ge No. 27								
Minimum Application	Purchase			-	Additional Pu	ırcha	se		Repurchase	
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any aunder each optio		ereafter		500 and any Inder each op		unt the	ereafter	₹ 500 or 50 u	nits
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ss days of	the receipt o	f the rede	mption reques	st at	the Of	ficial Points of	Acceptance of the F	rincip
Benchmark Index	CNX Dividend Op	portunitie	s Index							
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	ge No. 31								
Folio Count & AUM (As on March 28, 2013)	Folio - 37202 •	AUM -₹9	9.13 Crores							
Dividend Policy	Trustee. The undist	ributed po	rtion of the inc	ome will rer	main in the Opt	tion a	ind be i	reflected in the N	s and at discretion of NAV, on an ongoing bation of dividend shall	asis. Th
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Dhimant Shal	1								
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee (Company I	Private Limited							
Performance of the	Returns (%) of G	owth Opt	ion as at Marc	h 28, 2013	3					
Scheme	Period	Regu	lar Plan	Dire	ct Plan		100.00 т	Year-wise Abso	olute Returns - Regula 	r Plan
		Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)		80.00	- 10		
	Last 1 Year	3.38	2.52	- (70)	Returns (70)	(%)	60.00 -	-		
	Last 3 Years	4.42	9.23		_	Retums (%)	20.00	_	_==	
	Last 5 Tears	4.42	9.23		_	- 2	0.00			
	Lact 5 Voars	6.20	10.49							
	Last 5 Years	6.30	10.48	12.25	10.91		-20.00			
	Since Inception*	10.57	N.A.	-12.25	-10.81		-20.00 - -40.00 - -60.00	2008 00 2000 10	2010 11 2011 12	2012 12
		10.57 may or m ore than 1 ctober 15,	N.A. ay not be sust year are calc 2004. Direct	-12.25 ained in th ulated on	-10.81 e future. compounded		-40.00 -60.00	CNX Dividence	2010-11 2011-12 dend Yield Fund - Growth d Opportunities Index Returns for Direct Pla aunched on January 1	
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - O † CNX Dividend C	10.57 may or m ore than 1 ctober 15, opportuniti	N.A. ay not be sust year are calc 2004. Direct	-12.25 ained in th ulated on	-10.81 e future. compounded		-40.00 -60.00	Principal Dividence CNX Dividence ar-wise Absolute	dend Yield Fund - Growth d Opportunities Index Returns for Direct Pla	ın und
Expenses of the Scheme	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - O † CNX Dividend C	10.57 may or m ore than 1 ctober 15, opportuniti	N.A. ay not be sust year are calc 2004. Direct es Index	-12.25 ained in th ulated on Plan - Janu	-10.81 e future. compounded lary 1, 2013.	the	-40.00 - -60.00 -	Principal Dividence CNX Dividence ar-wise Absolute ne - N.A., since la	dend Yield Fund - Growth d Opportunities Index Returns for Direct Pla	ın und
Expenses of the Scheme	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - O † CNX Dividend C	10.57 may or more than 1 ctober 15, pportuniti	N.A. ay not be sust year are calc 2004. Direct es Index d on or before	-12.25 ained in th ulated on Plan - Janu 1 Year fro	-10.81 e future. compounded lary 1, 2013.	the	-40.00 - -60.00 - te: Yea Schem	Principal Dividence CNX Divide	dend Yield Fund - Growth d Opportunities Index Returns for Direct Pla aunched on January 1	ın und
Expenses of the Scheme	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - O † CNX Dividend C (i) Load Structure Exit Load: If (ii) Recurring exit	may or more than 1 ctober 15, pportunition	N.A. ay not be sust year are calc 2004. Direct es Index d on or before s a percentag	-12.25 ained in thulated on Plan - Janu 1 Year fro	-10.81 e future. compounded lary 1, 2013. m the date of	allot	-40.00 - -60.00 - te: Yea Schem	Principal Dividence CNX Divide	dend Yield Fund - Growth d Opportunities Index Returns for Direct Pla aunched on January 1	ın unde
Expenses of the Scheme	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - O † CNX Dividend C (i) Load Structu Exit Load : I' (ii) Recurring ex (iii) Actual expe	may or more than 1 ctober 15, pportunition	N.A. ay not be sust year are calc 2004. Direct es Index d on or before s a percentag	-12.25 ained in th ulated on Plan - Janu 1 Year fro ge of Aver	-10.81 e future. compounded lary 1, 2013. m the date of rage Daily Ne	allote As:	-40.00 - -60.00 - -60.00 - 	Principal Dividence CNX Divide	dend Yield Fund - Growth d Opportunities Index Returns for Direct Pla aunched on January 1	ın und
Waiver of Load for Direct	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - O † CNX Dividend C (i) Load Structu Exit Load : I' (ii) Recurring ex (iii) Actual expe	may or more than 1 ctober 15, apportunition	N.A. ay not be sust year are calc 2004. Direct es Index d on or before s a percentage the previous	-12.25 ained in th ulated on Plan - Janu 1 Year fro ge of Aver	-10.81 e future. compounded lary 1, 2013. m the date of rage Daily Ne	allote As:	-40.00 - -60.00 - -60.00 - 	Principal Dividence CNX Divide	dend Yield Fund - Growth d Opportunities Index Returns for Direct Pla aunched on January 1	ın und
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - O † CNX Dividend C (i) Load Structure Exit Load : I (ii) Recurring exit Load experiments of the company of the compan	may or more than 1 ctober 15, pportunition of the fredeemer spenses and session 1 - 2.58%, ge No. 31	N.A. ay not be sust year are calc 2004. Direct es Index d on or before s a percentag the previous	-12.25 ained in th ulated on Plan - Janu 1 Year fro ge of Aver	-10.81 e future. compounded lary 1, 2013. m the date of rage Daily Ne	allote As:	-40.00 - -60.00 - -60.00 - 	Principal Dividence CNX Divide	dend Yield Fund - Growth d Opportunities Index Returns for Direct Pla aunched on January 1	ın unde
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders) Daily Net Asset Value	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - O † CNX Dividend C (i) Load Structu Exit Load : I (ii) Recurring ex (iii) Actual expe Regular Plan Please Refer to Pa The NAV of the I nationwide circular	may or more than 1 ctober 15, apportunition of the fredeemer spenses and session of the fredeemer spenses for the fredeemer spenses fredeemer spenses for the fredeemer spenses for the fredeemer spenses fr	N.A. ay not be sust year are calc 2004. Direct es Index d on or before s a percentag the previous of Direct Plan De calculated of will also be upon	-12.25 ained in thulated on Plan - Janu 1 Year fro ge of Aver Financial y - 2.23%. (-10.81 e future. compounded lary 1, 2013. m the date of rage Daily Ne rear 2012-201 Since launched	allotiet As: 13: d on	-40.0060	Principal Dividence CNX Divide	dend Yield Fund - Growth d Opportunities Index Returns for Direct Pla aunched on January 1 27) 227)	n unda, 2013
Expenses of the Scheme Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders) Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication For Investor Grievances please contact	Since Inception* Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - O † CNX Dividend C (i) Load Structure Exit Load: It (ii) Recurring exit (iii) Actual experiments Regular Plan Please Refer to Path	may or more than 1 ctober 15, apportunition of the second	N.A. ay not be sust year are calc 2004. Direct es Index d on or before s a percentage the previous Direct Plan De calculated of will also be up priewed on the	-12.25 ained in thulated on Plan - Janu 1 Year fro ge of Aver Financial y - 2.23%. (-10.81 e future. compounded lary 1, 2013. m the date of rage Daily Ne rear 2012-201 Since launched	allotiet As: 13: d on	-40.0060	Principal Dividence CNX Divide	dend Yield Fund - Growth d Opportunities Index Returns for Direct Pla aunched on January 1 27) 227)	n undo, 2013

Principal Global Opportunities Fund (An open ended Fund of Funds Scheme)

Investment Objective								erseas mutual fund :/ Liquid Schemes					
Asset Allocation Pattern	Under normal cire	cumstance	s, the asset allo	ocation wo	uld be as follo	ows:							
of the Scheme	Types of Instrum	nents					% oʻ 1in.	f Net Assets Max.		Risk Profile			
	Units of *oversea	ıs mutual f	und scheme(s)	_			85	100		High			
	Money market se			noney mar	cet/		0	15		Low to			
	liquid schemes of									Medium			
		en identifie	ed as the portfo	olio for the	purpose. Trus	stees,	at the	und advised by Preir discretion, may					
Risk Profile of the Scheme								Please read the Sche s are summarized					
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and offers facility of P				vidend & Gro	wth (Option	. The Dividend Op	otion unde	r both the Plar			
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27											
Minimum Application	Purchase				dditional Pur	chase	9		Repur	chase			
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 10,000 and any under each option		nereafter		5,000 and an nder each opt		ount th	nereafter	₹ 1,00	0 or 100 units			
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Mutual Fund.												
Benchmark Index	MSCI World Inde												
Risk Mitigation Factors Folio Count & AUM (As on March 28, 2013)	Please Refer to Pa Folio - 3878 • A												
Dividend Policy	Trustee. The undis	tributed po	rtion of the inco	ome will rei	nain in the Op	tion a	nd be i	ributable surplus a reflected in the NA\ ency of distributior	/, on an on	going basis. The			
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Rajat Jain												
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited										
Performance of the	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Marc	h 28, 2013	}				_				
Scheme	Period	Regu	ılar Plan	Dire	ct Plan		60.00	Year-wise Absolut	e Returns	- Regular Plan			
		Returns (%)	MSCI World Index (%)	Returns (%)	MSCI World Index (%)		40.00	- 16					
	Last 1 Year	9.05	11.76	_	_	Returns (%)	20.00		_				
	Last 3 Years	9.95	5.73	_	_	Retur	0.00						
	Last 5 Years	5.56	0.65	_	_		-20.00						
	Since Inception*	8.72	2.87	-2.98	7.05		-40.00						
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis.	ore than '					-40.00	2008-09 2009-10 Principal Global C MSCI World Index	pportunities Fu	2011-12 2012-13 nd - Growth			
	*Regular Plan - N	1arch 29, 2	2004. Direct P	lan - Janua	ry 1, 2013.			ar-wise Absolute Re ne - N.A., since laur					
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Struct	ure											
expenses of the seneme	Exit Load :	f redeeme	d on or before	1 Year fro	m the date of	allotr	ment -	1%.					
Expenses of the stateme								· 1%. Refer Page No. 27)				
Expenses of the sensine	(ii) Recurring e	xpenses a	s a percentag	e of Ave	age Daily Ne	et Ass	sets: (l	Refer Page No. 27)				
Waiver of Load for Direct	(ii) Recurring e	enses for to n - 1.30%	s a percentag he previous f Direct Plan	e of Ave	age Daily Ne	et Ass	sets: (l	Refer Page No. 27)				
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the	(ii) Recurring e (iii) Actual expe Regular Pla	enses for to a series of the s	s a percentag he previous f Direct Plan	e of Ave	age Daily Ne	et Ass	sets: (l	Refer Page No. 27)				
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders) Daily Net Asset Value	(ii) Recurring e. (iii) Actual experiments Regular Plant Please Refer to Part Please Refer to Part The NAV of the F	enses for to a serve of the ser	s a percentag the previous f Direct Plan	ie of Aver	age Daily Ne rear 2012-20° Since launched	et Ass	sets: (l	y 1, 2013)					
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	(ii) Recurring execution (iii) Actual expense Regular Plant Please Refer to Part Please Refer Part Please Refer To	enses for to a sense	s a percentage the previous for Direct Plan ended to be calculated on in 2 daily new .com; on all be and would be	inancial y - 0.62%. (all Busine vspapers h usiness da e updated	rear 2012-20° Since launched sss Days. aving nationw ys. NAV shall on AMFI web	vide cobe posite b	sets: (I Januar iirculat ublishery 10.0	refer Page No. 27 y 1, 2013) gion and will also ed with one day to the follow a.m. the follow	be update time lag v	which would be			
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders) Daily Net Asset Value	(ii) Recurring execution (iii) Actual expense Regular Plant Please Refer to Part Please Refer Part Please Refer To	enses for to the service of the serv	e calculated on in 2 daily new com; on all b	inancial y - 0.62%. (all Busine vspapers h usiness da e updated	rear 2012-20° Since launched sss Days. aving nationw ys. NAV shall on AMFI web	vide cobe posite b	sets: (I Januar iirculat ublishery 10.0	refer Page No. 27 y 1, 2013) gion and will also ed with one day to the follow a.m. the follow	be update time lag v	which would be			

Principal Large Cap Fund (An open ended Equity Scheme)

	• '	,	, ,	,				
Investment Objective	To provide capita market capitaliza		ation and /or o	lividend d	istribution by	predom	inantly investing in	companies having a large
Asset Allocation Pattern of the scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 24	1					
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Document careful The scheme wou	ılly for deta ıld have m	ails on risk fact ajority of its as	ors before ssets in co	investment. S mpanies with	cheme s a large	specific risk factors ar	d the Scheme Information re summarized below: a. During the time periods erperform.
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and offers facility of F				ividend & Gro	wth Op	tion. The Dividend O	ption under both the Plar
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27	7					
Minimum Application Amount / Number of Units	Purchase			/	Additional Pu	rchase		Repurchase
Amount / Number of Omis	₹ 5,000 and any under each optio		nereafter		f 500 and any under each op		t thereafter	₹ 500 or 50 units
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days o	f the receipt o	f the rede	mption reques	st at the	e Official Points of A	cceptance of the Principa
Benchmark Index	S&P BSE 100 Inde	ex						
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31						
Folio Count & AUM (As on March 28, 2013)	Folio - 66344 •	AUM -₹3	337.51 Crores					
Dividend Policy	Trustee. The undis	tributed po	ortion of the inco	ome will re	main in the Opt	tion and	be reflected in the NA	and at discretion of AMC A N, on an ongoing basis. The n of dividend shall be final.
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Anupam Tiw	ari						
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited					
Performance of the	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Marc	h 28, 2013	3			
Scheme	Period		ılar Plan	_	ct Plan	120		te Returns - Regular Plan
		Returns S&P BSE 100 Returns S&P BSE 100 100.00						
	Last 1 Year	6.53	6.88	_	_		0.00 -	
	Last 3 Years	2.76	1.73	-	_	<u> </u>	0.00	
	Last 5 Years	7.11	3.53	_	_	0	0.00	
	Since Inception*	15.09	11.21	-9.48	-6.49		0.00	
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - No	ore than	1 year are calc	ulated on	compounded	Note:		2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 nd - Growth S&P BSE 100 Index eturns for Direct Plan under unched on January 1, 2013.
Expenses of the Scheme	(ii) Recurring e	If redeeme expenses a enses for	·	ge of Ave	rage Daily Ne	et Asse 13:	ts: (Refer Page No. 2	7)
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 3′	l					
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 22	2					
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	nationwide circul	ation and	will also be upo	dated on t	he AMFİ websi	te i.e. <u>w</u>		daily newspapers having y 9.00 P.M. on all business com
For Investor Grievances please contact	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31						

Principal Index Fund (An open ended Index Scheme)

Investment Objective	commensurate v				, (endeavour to attain resul
Asset Allocation Pattern	Under normal cir	cumstance	s, the asset all	ocation wo	ould be as follo	ows:		
of the Scheme	Types of Instru	ments			% o	f Net Ass	ets	Risk Profile
					Minimum		Maximum	
	Nifty Stocks				0%		100%	Medium to High
	Money Market Ir				0%		10%	Low
	1	•		_				net assets of the Scheme he Scheme in Stock Lendin
Risk Profile of the Scheme								ad the Scheme Information summarized on Page No. 2
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and offers facility of I				ividend & Gro	wth Optio	n. The Dividend	Option under both the Pl
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to P	age No. 27	1					
Minimum Application	Purchase			A	Additional Pu	ırchase		Repurchase
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optic	amount th	ereafter		500 and any Inder each op		nereafter	₹ 500 or 50 units
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busin Mutual Fund.	ess days of	the receipt o	of the rede	mption reques	st at the C	fficial Points of	Acceptance of the Princip
Benchmark Index	CNX Nifty Index							
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to P	age No. 31						
Folio Count & AUM (As on March 28, 2013)	Folio - 910 • Al	JM -₹22.6	66 Crores					
Dividend Policy	Trustee. The und	istributed	portion of the	income wi	lĺ remain in th	ne Óption i	and be reflected	s and at discretion of AMC in the NAV, on an ongoing by of distribution of dividen
Name of the Fund Manager	Ms. Rupali Pandi	t						
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited					
Performance of the	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Marc	h 28. 2013	3		V	lete Determe Describe Dis-
Scheme	Period		ılar Plan	· ·	ct Plan	80.00	Year-wise Abso	olute Returns - Regular Pla
		Returns (%)	CNX Nifty Index (%)	Returns (%)	CNX Nifty Index (%)	60.00 40.00		
	Last 1 Year	7.45	7.35	_	_	% 20.00 Getnus % 0.00		
	Last 3 Years	2.81	2.69	_	_	0.00 gg		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Last 5 Years	3.13	3.72	_	_	-20.00		
	Since Inception*	10.45	11.32	-4.79	-5.18	-40.00 -60.00		
	Past performance	e may or m	lay not be sust	tained in th	e future.	00.00	2008-09 2009-10	2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
	Note: Returns mannualised basis. *Regular Plan - J	nore than 1	year are calc	culated on	compounded			nd-Growth CNX Nifty Index Returns for Direct Plan undaunched on January 1, 201
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Struct							
	(ii) Recurring e		s a percenta	ge of Ave	age Daily Na	et Assets.	(Refer Page No	27)
		•	•				,erer rage NO.	,
	(iii) Actual expo Regular Pla		; Direct Plan	-			ry 1, 2013)	
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to P	age No. 31						
Tax Treatment for the	Please Refer to P	age No. 22						
Investors (Unitholders)				on all Pusi	ness Days The			2 daily newspapers havir
		lation and	will also be up	dated on th	ne AMFÍ webs			by 9.00 P.M. on all busine
nvestors (Unitholders) Daily Net Asset Value	nationwide circu	lation and and and a	will also be up viewed on the	dated on th	ne AMFÍ webs			by 9.00 P.M. on all busine

Principal SMART Equity Fund (An open ended Equity Scheme)

Investment Objective	through systema Scheme will deci	tic allocati de on allo ts become	on of funds int cation of funds expensive in te	o equity; into equit rms of 'Pri	and in debt /m by assets based ce to Earnings	noney on e ' Ratio	mark quity r o; the	et instruments for market Price Earnir	relatively lower volatility defensive purposes. The ng Ratio (PE Ratio) levels. e its allocation to equities
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 2!	5						
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Document carefu	lly for deta	ails on risk facto	rs before i	nvestment. Sch	neme :	spėcifi	ncipal. Please read c risk factors are su even at the peak c	
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and offers facility of F				ividend & Gro	wth C	Option	. The Dividend Op	tion under both the Plan
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 2	7						
Minimum Application	Purchase				Additional Pu	rchas	e		Repurchase
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optic	n		l	f 500 and any under each opt	tion			₹ 500 or 50 units
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days o	f the receipt of	the rede	mption reques	t at t	he Of	ficial Points of Acc	ceptance of the Principal
Benchmark Index	Crisil Balanced Fu	ınd Index							
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 3	1						
Folio Count & AUM (As on March 28, 2013)	Folio - 8406 • A	.UM -₹80	0.75 Crores						
Dividend Policy	Trustee.The undist	ributed po	rtion of the inco	me will rer	nain in the Opt	ion ar	nd be r	eflected in the NAV	nd at discretion of AMC / , on an ongoing basis. The of dividend shall be final.
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Anupam Tiw	ari							
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited						
Performance of the	Returns (%) of G	rowth Op	tion as at Marcl	n 28, 201	3			Year-wise Absolut	te Returns - Regular Plan
Scheme	Period	Reg	ular Plan	Dire	ct Plan		10.00	Tear Wise Absolut	e neturns negular rian
		Returns (%)	Crisil Balanced Fund index (%)		Crisil Balanced Fund index (%)		6.00		
	Last 1 Year	7.75	8.23	_	_	Returns (%)	2.00		
	Since Inception*	3.26	1.81	-7.14	-2.80		0.00		
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis.						-2.00 ·	2010-11*	2011-12 2012-13
	*Regular Plan - D	ecember 1	6, 2010. Direct	Plan - Jan	uary 1, 2013.			Principal SMART Equity Fund	- Growth Crisil Balanced Fund Index
						* Retu	irns are ca	lculated from the date of allotr	ment to 31st March of the Financial Year.
									turns for Direct Plan under ched on January 1, 2013.
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Struct		ed within 2 Year	s from the	e date of allotr	nent -	- 1%.		
	(ii) Recurring e	xpenses a	as a percentag	e of Ave	rage Daily Ne	t Ass	ets: (F	Refer Page No. 27)	
	(iii) Actual expe Regular Pla		the previous f ; Direct Plan	-			lanuar	y 1, 2013)	
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 3	1						
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 22	2						
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	nationwide circul	ation and	will also be upo	lated on t	ne AMFİ websi	te i.e.	. <u>www</u>		daily newspapers having 9.00 P.M. on all business om
For Investor Grievances please contact	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 3	1						
Unitholders' Information	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 3	1						

Principal Emerging Bluechip Fund (An open ended Equity Scheme)

Investment Objective	To achieve long-t companies.	term capita	al appreciation	by investi	ng in equity 8	& equity	y rela	ted instruments of Mid Cap & Small Cap
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 25						
Risk Profile of the Scheme								cipal. Please read the Scheme Information fic risk factors are summarized below:
	a broad market p stocks. Further So	ortfolio. M chemes' pe	id Cap & smal erformance ma	l cap stock ly differ fro	are generally m the benchn	more v nark ind	olatile dex to	nt and hence may perform differently than e and less liquid as compared to Large Cap o the extent of the investments held in the nder normal circumstances.
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and offers facility of F				ividend & Gro	wth Op	tion.	The Dividend Option under both the Plan
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27	,					
Minimum Application	Purchase		Addition	al Purchas	e		Re	purchase
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any a thereafter under e				nt thereafter		₹5	500 or 50 units
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	the receipt o	f the rede	mption reques	t at the	e ^l Offi	icial Points of Acceptance of the Principal
Benchmark Index	CNX Midcap Inde	ex						
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31						
Folio Count & AUM (As on March 28, 2013)	Folio - 73382 •	AUM - ₹ 2	57.77 Crores					
Dividend Policy	Trustee. The undis	tributed po	rtion of the inc	ome will rei	nain in the Opt	ioń and	l be re	butable surplus and at discretion of AMC / eflected in the NAV, on an ongoing basis. The ency of distribution of dividend shall be final.
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Dhimant Sha	h						
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited					
Performance of the Scheme	Returns (%) of G		ion as at Marc	18	80.00 +	Year-wise Absolute Returns - Regular Plan		
		Returns (%)	CNX Midcap Index (%)	Returns (%)	CNX Midcap Index (%)	14	60.00 - 40.00 -	
	Last 1 Year	13.84	-4.04	_	_		20.00 -	
	Last 3 Years	1.74	-1.33	_	_	Retir	80.00 - 60.00 -	
	Since Inception*	29.52	17.45	-9.81	-14.27		40.00 - 20.00 -	- 11
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - No	ore than 1	year are calc	ulated on	compounded	* Returns	are calcu	2008-09* 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 Principal Emerging Bluechip Fund - Growth CNX Midcap Index ulated from the date of allotment to 31st March of the Financial Year. wise Absolute Returns for Direct Plan under e - N.A., since launched on January 1, 2013.
Expenses of the Scheme		f redeeme	d on or before					
	(iii) Actual expe	•		•			TS: (K	efer Page No. 27)
	Regular Pla	n - 2.43%	; Direct Plan	- 1.85%. (Since launche	d on Jar	nuary	1, 2013)
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31						
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 22						
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	nationwide circul	ation and	will also be up	dated on t	ne AMFÍ websi	te i.e. <u>v</u>	vww.	e published in 2 daily newspapers having amfiindia.com by 9.00 P.M. on all business w.principalindia.com
For Investor Grievances please contact	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31						
·								

Principal Balanced Fund (An open ended Balanced Scheme)

Investment Objective			eciation and cu	rrent inco	me by investing	g in	a port	o provide long-term appreciation and current income by investing in a portfolio of equity, equity related securities an ixed income securities.											
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 2!	5																
Risk Profile of the Scheme								incipal. Please readic risk factors are si											
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and offers facility of P				ividend & Grov	wth (Option	n. The Dividend O	ption und	er both the Pla									
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27	7																
Minimum Application	Purchase				Additional Pu	rcha	se		Repu	rchase									
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optio		nereafter		500 and any and surface to the surfa		unt th	nereafter	₹ 500	or 50 units									
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days o	f the receipt of	the rede	mption reques	t at	the O	fficial Points of A	cceptance	of the Principa									
Benchmark Index	CRISIL Balanced F	und Index	(
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 3																	
Folio Count & AUM (As on March 28, 2013)	Folio - 3654 • A	.UM - ₹ 14	1.66 Crores																
Dividend Policy	Trustee. The undis	tributed po	ortion of the inco	ome will re	main in the Opt	ion a	nd be	tributable surplus a reflected in the NA uency of distributio	V, on an o	ngoing basis. Th									
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. P.V.K. Mohan																		
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited																
Performance of the	Returns (%) of G	rowth Op	tion as at Marcl	h 28, 201	3														
Scheme	Period	Reg	ular Plan			Year-wise Absolu	ite Returns	s - Regular Plan											
		Returns (%)	Crisil Balanced Fund index (%)		Crisil Balanced Fund index (%)		80.00												
	Last 1 Year	9.71	8.23	- (70)	- Luna maex (70)		40.00												
	Last 3 Years	2.71	4.64		_	Returns (%)	20.00												
	Last 5 Years	4.91	5.78	_	_	Ret	0.00												
	Since Inception*	9.30	N.A.	-6.33	-2.80		-20.00	-											
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - Ja	ore than	1 year are calc	ulated on	compounded		te: Ye	2008-09 2009-10 Principal Balanced Fund- ear-wise Absolute R me - N.A., since lau	Growth ■ C	Direct Plan und									
Expenses of the Scheme	(ii) Recurring e	f redeeme xpenses a enses for	_	e of Ave	rage Daily Ne /ear 2012-201	t As	sets:	(Refer Page No. 2	7)										
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 3																	
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 22	2																
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	nationwide circul	ation and	will also be upo	dated on t	he AMFI websi	te i.e	. <u>ww</u>	be published in 2 w.amfiindia.com b ww.principalindia.	y 9.00 P.N										
For Investor Grievances please contact	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 3																	

Principal Retail Equity Savings Fund (An open ended Equity Scheme)

Investment Objective	To provide long to	erm capital					g in eq	uity and equity rela	ated instruments and al
Asset Allocation Pattern	in debt and mon Please Refer to Pa	,							
of the Scheme									
Risk Profile of the Scheme									the Scheme Information that is the scheme Information on Page No. 2
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and Payout, Reinvestr #not available for	ment and S	Sweep. Direct F	offers offe Plan offers	ers Dividend# 8 Growth Optio	Gro n.	wth O	ption. The Dividen	d Option offers facility
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27	7						
Minimum Application	Purchase^				Additional Pu	rcha	se		Repurchase
Amount / Number of Units^	₹ 5,000 and any	amount th	ereafter	₹	500 and any	amo	unt the	ereafter	₹ 500 or 50 units
	^Subscriptions (by Persons & where a				ode) is restricted	d only	for inc	dividual investors (inc	luding HUFs, Association
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	f the receipt o	f the rede	mption reques	t at i	the Of	ficial Points of Acc	ceptance of the Princip
Benchmark Index	S&P BSE 100 Inde	ex							
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to P	age No. 31							
Folio Count & AUM (As on March 28, 2013)	Folio - 5459 • A	AUM -₹21	.57 Crores						
Dividend Policy	Trustee. The undi	stributed p	ortion of the in	come will	remain and be	refle	cted in		nd at discretion of AMG going basis. The Truste dend shall be final.
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. P.V.K. Mohan								
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited						
Performance of the Scheme	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Marc	h 28, 2013	3				
	Period	Regu	ılar Plan	Dire	ct Plan		100.00 -	Year-wise Absolut	e Returns - Regular Pla
		Returns (%)	S&P BSE 100 Index (%)	Returns (%)	S&P BSE 100 Index (%)		80.00 - 60.00 -		
	Last 1 Year	5.05	6.88	_	_	s (%)	40.00 -	_	
	Last 3 Years	-0.91	1.73	_	_	Returns (%)	20.00 -		
	Last 5 Years	2.40	3.53	_	_		-20.00 -		
	Since Inception*	14.85	12.60	-7.77	-6.49		-40.00 -		
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis.	ore than	1 year are calc	ulated on	compounded		-60.00 -		2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 quity Savings Fund - Growth ex
	*Regular Plan - J	anuary 7, °	1998. Direct P	lan - Janua	iry 1, 2013.				urns for Direct Plan und ched on January 1, 2013
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Struct Exit Load :		d on or before	1 year fro	m the date of	allotr	ment -	1%.	
	(ii) Recurring e	xpenses a	s a percentag	je of Ave	rage Daily Ne	t As	sets: (Refer Page No. 27)	
	(iii) Actual expe Regular Pla		the previous f ; Direct Plan	-			Januar	y 1, 2013)	
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31							
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 22	2						
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	nationwide circul	ation and	will also be upo	dated on tl	ne AMFİ websi	te i.e	. <u>ww</u>		daily newspapers havi 9.00 P.M. on all busine om
For Investor Grievances please contact	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31							
piease contact									

Principal Income Fund - Long Term Plan (An open ended Income Scheme)

Investment Objective	To generate regu besides preserva			oreciation/a	ccretion throu	gh inves	tmen	t in del	ot instru	ument	s and related sec	urities
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to P	age No. 25	5									
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Mutual Fund Un Document careft When interest ra value of securitie security and effe greater credit ris As with all mutu the Unitholder	ully for deta tes fall, the es held by t ctive matur k and price	ails on risk fact e price of a de the Scheme ma rities of the del fluctuations the	cors before bt security ay be affect bt securitie han higher	investment. S rises and whe ted by factors s. Lower quali quality and sh	cheme son interections such as the such as	pecifi st rate credi onger aturit	c risk fes s rise, t ratin matur y debt	factors the prig of the ity deb	are su ice dec e entit t secur ies.	mmarized below clines. In addition ty that issues the rities will be subj	v: n, the e debt ect to
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and Dividend Option							ency -	Quarte	erly & .	Annual	
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to P	age No. 27	,									
Minimum Application	Purchase				Additional Pu	rchase					Repurchase	
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optic		ereafter		500 and any Inder each op		there	after			₹ 500 or 50 unit	ts
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busin Mutual Fund.	ess days of	f the receipt o	f the rede	mption reques	t at the	Offic	ial Poi	nts of	Accep	tance of the Pri	ncipal
Benchmark Index	Crisil Composite	Bond Fund	d Index									
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to P	age No. 31										
Folio Count & AUM (As on March 28, 2013)	Folio - 3444 • A	AUM - ₹ 12	8.35 Crores									
Dividend Policy	Under Dividend (Trustee. The undis Trustee's decision	stributed po	rtion of the inc	ome will re	main in the Opt	ion and	be ref	lected	in the N	IAV, or	n an ongoing basi	is. The
Name of the Fund Manager	Ms. Bekxy Kurial	cose										
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited									
Performance of the	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Marc	th 28, 201	3							
Scheme	Period	Regu	ılar Plan	Dire	ct Plan		Ye 12.00 -	ar-wis	e Absol	ute Re	eturns - Regular P	lan
		Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	(9)	10.00 -	_	_		0.00	
	Last 1 Year	9.99	9.29	_	_	Returns (%)	6.00					
	Last 3 Years	8.67	7.33	_	_	Reti	4.00 -					
	Last 5 Years	8.44	6.95	_	_		2.00 -			ш		
	Since Inception	7.37	5.69	2.04	1.69		0.00	2008-00	2000-1	0 2010	0-11 2011-12 2012-	13
	Past performanc Note: Returns n annualised basis *Regular Plan - I † CRISIL Compos	nore than [*] May 9, 200	1 year are calc	ulated on	compounded			■ Prind ■ Crisi	cipal Incon I Composit bsolute	ne Fund - te Bond F Returr	Long Term Plan - Growtl	h under
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Struct Exit Load :		d on or before	1 Year fro	m the date of	allotmei	nt - 1º	%.				
	(ii) Recurring e	xpenses a	s a percenta	ge of Ave	age Daily Ne	t Asset	s: (Re	fer Pa	ge No.	27)		
	(iii) Actual expo Regular Pla		the previous ; Direct Plan	-			uary	1, 201	3)			
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to P	age No. 31										
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	Please Refer to P	age No. 22	2									
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	The NAV of the nationwide circu days. The NAV c	lation and	will also be up	dated on t	ne AMFİ websi	te i.e. 🛚	ww.a	mfiind	ia.com	by 9.0	00 P.M. on all bu	
For Investor Grievances please contact	Please Refer to P	age No. 31										
Unitholders' Information	Please Refer to P	lago No. 21										

Principal Income Fund - Short Term Plan (An open ended Income Scheme)

Investment Objective	To generate regul besides preservat	ar income a ion of cap	and capital app ital and has be	reciation / en designe	accretion throu ed to achieve s	igh inves stable ret	tmen	t in debt instru over shorter-te	ments and related securitie erm investment horizons.
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 25	i						
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Document carefu When interest ravalue of securities security and effect greater credit risk	ally for deta tes fall, the s held by t ctive matur c and price	ails on risk fact e price of a del he Scheme ma rities of the del fluctuations the	ors before ot security ay be affect ot securitie nan higher	investment. So rises and whe ted by factors s. Lower quality quality and sh	cheme s n interes such as ty and lo norter m	pecificate of the contract of	c risk factors a es rise, the pric t rating of the maturity debt y debt securitie	d the Scheme Information re summarized below: e declines. In addition, the entity that issues the deb securities will be subject to es. for, money may be lost by
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and Dividend Option							ency - Monthl	у
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27	•						
Minimum Application	Purchase				Additional Pu	rchase			Repurchase
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optio		ereafter		500 and any Inder each opt		there	eafter	₹ 500 or 50 units
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	the receipt o	f the rede	mption reques	t at the	Offic	ial Points of A	cceptance of the Principa
Benchmark Index	Crisil Short Term	Bond Fund	l Index						
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31							
Folio Count & AUM (As on March 28, 2013)	Folio - 1361 • A	AUM -₹14	5.42 Crores						
Dividend Policy	Trustee. The undis	tributed po	rtion of the inc	ome will rei	main in the Opt	tion and l	be ref	lected in the NA	and at discretion of AMC AV, on an ongoing basis. Th on of dividend shall be fina
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Gurvinder Sir	ngh Wasan							
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited						
Performance of the	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Marc	h 28, 2013	3				
Scheme	Period	Regu	ılar Plan	Dire	ct Plan		Υ	ear-wise Absol	ute Returns - Regular Plan
		Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)		12.00 ·		
	Last 1 Year	9.73	9.10	_	_	(%) su	8.00		
	Last 3 Years	8.43	7.48	_	_	Returns (%)	6.00		
	Last 5 Years	8.66	7.62	_	_		4.00 ·		
	Since Inception	7.59	6.48	2.02	1.88		0.00		
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - N † Crisil Short Term	nore than May 9, 200	year are calc 3. Direct Plan	ulated on	compounded			Principal Incom Crisil Short-Ten	2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 we Fund - STP - Growth m Bond Fund Index eturns for Direct Plan under unched on January 1, 2013.
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Struct		d on or before	6 Months	from the date	of allotr	ment	- 0.50%.	
	(ii) Recurring e	xpenses a	s a percentaç	ge of Ave	age Daily Ne	t Asset	s: (Re	fer Page No. 2	7)
	(iii) Actual expe Regular Pla		the previous t ; Direct Plan	-			uary '	1, 2013)	
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31							
	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 22							
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)									
		ation and	will also be upo	dated on tl	ne AMFİ websi	te i.e. w	ww.a	mfiindia.com k	2 daily newspapers having by 9.00 P.M. on all busines com
Investors (Unitholders) Daily Net Asset Value	nationwide circul	ation and and and also be	will also be upo viewed on the	dated on tl	ne AMFİ websi	te i.e. w	ww.a	mfiindia.com k	by 9.00 P.M. on all busines

Principal Debt Opportunities Fund - Conservative Plan (An open-ended Debt Scheme)

Investment Objective	To generate regular income & Capital appreciation through investments in debt securities and money market instruments.										
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to P	age No. 26)								
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Document careful When interest ravalue of securities security and effer Lower quality and securi	ally for deta tes fall, the s held by t ctive matur d longer m er maturity	ails on risk fact e price of a del the Scheme ma rities of the de naturity debt so debt securities	ors before by security ay be affect by securities we assume to the control of the	investment. So rises and whe ted by factors is. ill be subject to Il mutual fund:	cheme s n interes such as o greate	pecific st rates credit r credi	risk factors rise, the p rating of t	read the Scheme Informats are summarized below: orice declines. In addition, he entity that issues the opice fluctuations than high when their value is less to		
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and Dividend Option							ency - Daily	/ Weekly / Monthly		
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to P	age No. 27	1								
Minimum Application	Purchase Additional Purchase Repurcha										
Amount / Number of Units		₹ 5,000 and any amount thereafter under each option ₹ 500 or 5									
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busin Mutual Fund.	ess days of	f the receipt o	f the rede	mption reques	t at the	Offici	al Points of	f Acceptance of the Princ		
Benchmark Index	Crisil Liquid Fund	d Index									
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to P	age No. 31									
Folio Count & AUM (As on March 28, 2013)	Folio - 1802 • A	\UM -₹28	4.07 Crores								
Dividend Policy	Trustee. The undis	stributed po	rtion of the inc	ome will re	main in the Opt	ion and I	be refle	ected in the	us and at discretion of AN NAV, on an ongoing basis. ution of dividend shall be fi		
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Pankaj Jain										
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited								
Performance of the	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Marc	h 28, 201	3						
Scheme	Period Regular Plan Direct Plan Year-wise Absolute Returns - Regular P										
		Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	%	10.00		0.0		
	Last 1 Year	9.51	8.22	_	_	Returns (%)	8.00 · 6.00 ·				
	Last 3 Years	8.50	7.62	_	_	Ret	4.00				
	Last 5 Years	7.86	7.06	_	_		2.00				
	Since Inception	7.54	6.60	2.03	1.85		0.00	2008-09 20	09-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-		
	Past performance Note: Returns in annualised basis *Regular Plan - So † Crisil Liquid Fur	nore than ' eptember 1	1 year are calc	ulated on	compounded		Crisi	l Liquid Fund Ind	ortunities Fund - Conservative Plan - Gr dex e Returns for Direct Plan ur launched on January 1, 20		
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Struct Exit Load :										
	(ii) Recurring e	xpenses a	s a percentaç	ge of Ave	age Daily Ne	t Assets	s: (Ref	er Page No	. 27)		
	(iii) Actual expo Regular Pla		the previous ; Direct Plan	-			uary 1	, 2013)			
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to P	age No. 31									
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	Please Refer to P	age No. 22	2								
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication		lation and	will also be up	dated on t	ne AMFİ websi	te i.e. <u>w</u>	ww.ar	nfiindia.cor	in 2 daily newspapers hav n by 9.00 P.M. on all busir dia.com		
For Investor Grievances please contact	Please Refer to P	age No. 31									

Principal Debt Opportunities Fund - Corporate Bond Plan (An open-ended Debt Scheme)

Investment Objective	The primary obje Private and Publi			ne and ca	pital gains thro	ough inv	/estm	ents in	n a por	tfolio	of securitie	s issued by
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 26	5									
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Mutual Fund Uni Document carefu When interest ra value of securitie security and effect Lower quality and quality and shorte the price paid for	ally for deta tes fall, the s held by to ctive matu d longer meturity	ails on risk factory e price of a deby the Scheme ma rities of the deby naturity debt se debt securities	ors before of security by be affect of securities work. As with a	investment. So rises and when ted by factors s. Il be subject to Il mutual funds	theme some interest such as	pecific st rate credit	risk f s rise, rating it risk	the prig of the	are su ice de e enti rice flu	ummarized leclines. In actify that issue uctuations t	pelow: ddition, the es the deb han highe
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and Dividend Option							ency -	Month	nly		
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to P	age No. 27	7									
Minimum Application	Purchase				Additional Pu	rchase					Repurchas	se
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optic	amount th	nereafter		1000 and any Inder each opt		nt ther	eafter			₹ 500 or 50	0 units
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.			the rede	mption reques	t at the	Offic	al Poi	nts of	Accep	otance of th	ne Principa
Benchmark Index	Crisil Composite	Bond Fund	d Index									
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31										
Folio Count & AUM (As on March 28, 2013)	Folio - 506 • AL	JM -₹5.1	4 Crores									
Dividend Policy	Under Dividend C Trustee. The undis Trustee's decision	stributed po	rtion of the inco	ome will re	nain in the Opt	ion and	be refl	ected	in the N	IAV, o	n an ongoin	g basis. The
Name of the Fund Manager	Ms. Bekxy Kuriak	cose										
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited									
Performance of the	Returns (%) of G	irowth Opt	ion as at Marcl	h 28, 2013	3							
Scheme	Period	Regi	ılar Plan	Dire	ct Plan		10.00 ·	ear-wi	se Abso	olute	Returns - Re	gular Plan
		Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	(%	8.00				- 14	
	Last 1 Year	9.15	9.29	_	_	Returns (%)	6.00		Ι.	- 1		
	Last 3 Years	8.22	7.33	_	_	Reti	4.00		ш	ш		
	Last 5 Years	7.59	6.95	_	_		2.00			ш		
	Since Inception	7.31	6.10	1.92	1.69		0.00	2008-0	9 2009-	-10 20	010-11 2011-12	2012-13
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - Se † Crisil Composite	nore than eptember 1	1 year are calco	ulated on	compounded	Note:	Crisil C	omposite vise Ab	e Bond Fur osolute	nd Index Retur	d - Corporate Bon c ns for Direct ed on Januar	Plan unde
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Struct		ate of allotmer	nt if redeer	ned any time -			.1	dil			
			From 12 month			• After	24 moi	nths - N	VII.			
		nths - 2%	From 12 month	s and upto	24 months - 1%					27)		
	Upto 12 mo(ii) Recurring e(iii) Actual expenses	nths - 2% of the services and the services for the services for the services and the services and the services and the services and the services and the services and the services and the services and the services and the services and the services and the services and the services and the services and the services and the services and the services and the services and the services are services and the services are services and the services are services and the services are services and the services are services and the services are services and the services are services and the services are services and the services are services and the services are services and the services are services and the services are services and the services are services and the services are services and the services are services and the services are services are services and the services are services are services and the services are services are services and the services are services are services are services are services and the services are services a	From 12 month as a percentag	s and upto e of Ave	24 months - 1% rage Daily Ne rear 2012-201	t Asset 3:	s: (Ref	er Pag	ge No.	27)		
	Upto 12 mo(ii) Recurring e(iii) Actual expenses	expenses a enses for n - 1.71%	From 12 month as a percentag the previous f ; Direct Plan	s and upto e of Ave	24 months - 1% rage Daily Ne rear 2012-201	t Asset 3:	s: (Ref	er Pag	ge No.	27)		
Tax Treatment for the	Upto 12 mo (ii) Recurring e (iii) Actual experiments Regular Pla	xpenses a enses for n - 1.71% age No. 31	From 12 month is a percentag the previous f ; Direct Plan	s and upto e of Ave	24 months - 1% rage Daily Ne rear 2012-201	t Asset 3:	s: (Ref	er Pag	ge No.	27)		
Applications	Upto 12 mo (ii) Recurring e (iii) Actual experience Regular Pla Please Refer to Page 1.2	enses for a separate No. 31 age No. 22 Fund will lation and	p From 12 month as a percentage the previous f ; Direct Plan e be calculated c will also be upo	is and upto ie of Aver inancial y - 1.32%. (24 months - 1% rage Daily Ne rear 2012-201 Since launched hess Days. The	t Asset 3: I on Jan NAV w te i.e. w	s: (Refuary 1	, 201: publis	ge No. 3) shed in ia.com	2 da by 9.	00 P.M. on	
Applications Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders) Daily Net Asset Value	Upto 12 mo (ii) Recurring e (iii) Actual experience Regular Pla Please Refer to Police	enses for n - 1.71% age No. 31 Fund will lation and an also be	refrom 12 month is a percentage the previous f ; Direct Plan c be calculated c will also be upo viewed on the	is and upto ie of Aver inancial y - 1.32%. (24 months - 1% rage Daily Ne rear 2012-201 Since launched hess Days. The	t Asset 3: I on Jan NAV w te i.e. w	s: (Refuary 1	, 201: publis	ge No. 3) shed in ia.com	2 da by 9.	00 P.M. on	

Principal Debt Savings Fund - Monthly Income Plan(An open ended Income Fund - Monthly Income is not assured and is subject to the availability of distributable surplus.)

Investment Objective	the Unitholders a	To generate regular income through investments in fixed income securities so as to make periodical income distribution to the Unitholders and also to generate long-term capital appreciation by investing a portion of the Scheme's assets in equity and equity related instruments.									
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 26									
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Mutual Fund Units carefully for detail							eme Information Document on Page No. 28			
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and Dividend Frequen			ns offer Di	vidend & Grov	vth Option.					
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27									
Minimum Application	Purchase			-	dditional Pu	rchase		Repurchase			
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optio		ereafter		500 and any nder each opt	amount therea	after	₹ 500 or 50 units			
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	the receipt of	the rede	nption reques	t at the Offici	al Points of Ac	cceptance of the Principa			
Benchmark Index	Crisil MIP Blende	d Index									
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31									
Folio Count & AUM (As on March 28, 2013)	Folio - 4058 • A	.UM - ₹ 35	56 Crores								
Dividend Policy	Trustee. The undis	tributed po	rtion of the inco	me will rer	nain in the Opt	ion and be refle	ected in the NA	nd at discretion of AMC . V, on an ongoing basis. The n of dividend shall be final			
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Pankaj Jain										
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company I	Private Limited								
Performance of the Scheme	Returns (%) of Growth Option as at March 28, 2013 Period Regular Plan Direct Plan Year-wise Absolute Returns - Regular										
		Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	16.00 - 14.00 -	- 16				
	Last 1 Year	8.98	9.12	_	_	ے 10.00 -	-				
	Last 3 Years	6.00	6.82	-	-	9.00 - 6.00 -	-				
	Last 5 Years	7.14	6.96	-	_	4.00 - 2.00 -					
		8.59	0.26				_				
	Since Inception*	0.55	8.36	1.01	0.65	0.00 -	2008-09 2009-10	2010-11 2011-12 2012-13			
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - N † Crisil MIP Blend	e may or more than 1	ay not be susta year are calcu	ained in th	e future. compounded	0.00 -	Principal Debt Crisil MIP Blend	2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 Savings Fund -MIP - Growth ded Index turns for Direct Plan unde niched on January 1, 2013.			
Expenses of the Scheme	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - M † Crisil MIP Blend	e may or more than 1 lay 23, 200 ed Index ure:	ay not be susta year are calcu	ained in th ulated on - January	e future. compounded 1, 2013.	Note: Year-w the Scheme -	Principal Debt Crisil MIP Blend rise Absolute Re N.A., since laur	Savings Fund -MIP - Growth ded Index turns for Direct Plan unde			
Expenses of the Scheme	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - M † Crisil MIP Blend	e may or more than 1 lay 23, 200 ed Index ure: f redeemed	ay not be susta year are calcu 2. Direct Plan on or before	ained in thulated on - January 1 Year from	e future. compounded 1, 2013.	Note: Year-w the Scheme -	Principal Debt Crisil MIP Bleno rise Absolute Re N.A., since laur	Savings Fund -MIP - Growth ded Index sturns for Direct Plan unde nched on January 1, 2013.			
Expenses of the Scheme	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - M † Crisil MIP Blend (i) Load Structu Exit Load : It (ii) Recurring ex	e may or more than 1 flay 23, 200 ed Index ure: f redeemed redeems a consess for the same of the same	ay not be susta year are calcu 2. Direct Plan on or before s a percentag	ained in thulated on - January 1 Year from the of Aver Sinancial y	e future. compounded 1, 2013. In the date of age Daily Neeear 2012-201	Note: Year-w the Scheme - allotment - 1% t Assets: (Ref	Principal Debt Crisil MIP Blend rise Absolute Re N.A., since laur rise Page No. 27	Savings Fund -MIP - Growth ded Index -turns for Direct Plan unde nched on January 1, 2013.			
Waiver of Load for Direct	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - M † Crisil MIP Blend (i) Load Structu Exit Load : It (ii) Recurring ex	e may or more than 1 1ay 23, 200 ed Index ure: f redeemed xpenses a enses for t n - 2.24%;	ay not be susta year are calcu 2. Direct Plan on or before s a percentag he previous f	ained in thulated on - January 1 Year from the of Aver Sinancial y	e future. compounded 1, 2013. In the date of age Daily Neeear 2012-201	Note: Year-w the Scheme - allotment - 1% t Assets: (Ref	Principal Debt Crisil MIP Blend rise Absolute Re N.A., since laur rise Page No. 27	Savings Fund -MIP - Growth ded Index -turns for Direct Plan unde nched on January 1, 2013.			
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the	Past performance Note: Returns in annualised basis. *Regular Plan - M † Crisil MIP Blend (i) Load Structu Exit Load : If (ii) Recurring exit Load expenses Regular Plan	e may or may or may or than 1 lay 23, 200 ed Index ure: f redeemed redeeme	ay not be sustate year are calculated. 2. Direct Plan on or before a percentage he previous for Direct Plan or Direct Plan or previous for previous	ained in thulated on - January 1 Year from the of Aver Sinancial y	e future. compounded 1, 2013. In the date of age Daily Neeear 2012-201	Note: Year-w the Scheme - allotment - 1% t Assets: (Ref	Principal Debt Crisil MIP Blend rise Absolute Re N.A., since laur rise Page No. 27	Savings Fund -MIP - Growth ded Index sturns for Direct Plan unde nched on January 1, 2013.			
Expenses of the Scheme Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders) Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - M † Crisil MIP Blend (i) Load Structu Exit Load : It (ii) Recurring e: (iii) Actual expe Regular Plan Please Refer to Pa	e may or may or may or than 1 and 23, 200 ed Index ure: f redeemed expenses are for the in - 2.24%; age No. 31 age No. 22 Fund will bation and valid in and valid in and valid in and valid in a source in the interval in	ay not be sustate year are calculated covill also be updated as the sustant was a sustant with the sustant was a sustant with the sustant was a sustant with the sustant was a sustant with the sustant was a sustant with the sustant was a sustant was a sustant with the sustant was a	ained in thulated on - January 1 Year from e of Aver inancial y - 1.46%. (e future. compounded 1, 2013. In the date of age Daily Ne ear 2012-201 Since launched ness Days. The le AMFI websi	Note: Year-w the Scheme - allotment - 1% at Assets: (Ref 13: d on January 1	Principal Debt Crisil MIP Bleno rise Absolute Re N.A., since laur re re Page No. 27 , 2013)	Savings Fund -MIP - Growth ded Index sturns for Direct Plan undenched on January 1, 2013.			
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders) Daily Net Asset Value	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - M † Crisil MIP Blend (i) Load Structu Exit Load : It (ii) Recurring e: (iii) Actual experiments Regular Plan Please Refer to Pa The NAV of the nationwide circul	e may or may or may or than 1 1ay 23, 200 ed Index ure: f redeemed expenses a enses for than - 2.24%; age No. 31 age No. 22 Fund will be ation and wan also be well as the second or the second	ay not be sustate year are calculated covill also be updated as the sustant was a sustant with the sustant was a sustant with the sustant was a sustant with the sustant was a sustant with the sustant was a sustant with the sustant was a sustant was a sustant with the sustant was a	ained in thulated on - January 1 Year from e of Aver inancial y - 1.46%. (e future. compounded 1, 2013. In the date of age Daily Ne ear 2012-201 Since launched ness Days. The le AMFI websi	Note: Year-w the Scheme - allotment - 1% at Assets: (Ref 13: d on January 1	Principal Debt Crisil MIP Bleno rise Absolute Re N.A., since laur re re Page No. 27 , 2013)	Savings Fund -MIP - Growth ded Index sturns for Direct Plan undenched on January 1, 2013.			

Principal Debt Savings Fund - Retail Plan (An open ended Income Fund)

(An open ended Income Fur	nd)										
Investment Objective	To seek to general over medium to				ciation througl	n investm	nent i	n Debt instr	uments a	and related	securities
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 26)								
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Mutual Fund Units carefully for detai										Document
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and Dividend Frequer #not available for	ncies - Mor	nthly / Quarterl								
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27	7								
Minimum Application	Purchase^				Additional Pu	rchase			R	Repurchase	
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optic		nereafter		500 and any Inder each op		there	after	₹	500 or 50	units
	^Subscriptions (by of Persons & when	way of pur re an individ	chase / switch indual is an ultim	n or in any r ate benefic	node) is restrict ary).	ed only fo	or indi	vidual investo	ors (inclu	ding HUFs, A	ssociation
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	f the receipt o	f the rede	mption reques	t at the	Offic	ial Points of	Accepta	ance of the	Principal
Benchmark Index	Crisil Composite	Bond Fund	d Index								
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31									
Folio Count & AUM (As on March 28, 2013)	Folio - 4101 • A	.UM - ₹ 49	.79 Crores								
Dividend Policy	Under Dividend C Trustee. The undis Trustee's decision	tributed po	rtion of the inc	ome will rei	main in the Op	tion and l	be ref	lected in the	NAV, on	an ongoing	basis. The
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Pankaj Jain										
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited								
Performance of the Scheme	Returns (%) of G		ion as at Marc Jlar Plan		Υe	ear-wise Abs	solute Re	eturns - Reg	ular Plan		
		Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)		25.00 20.00		1		
	Last 1 Year	10.57	9.29	_	_	US	15.00	1			
	Last 3 Years	5.42	7.33	_	_	Retur	10.00	1	L		
	Last 5 Years	7.29	6.95	_	_		5.00			السبال	
	Since Inception*	8.38	5.48	2.23	1.69		-5.00		<u>'</u>		'
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - D † Crisil Composite	ore than of	1 year are calc	ulated on	compounded			Principal De Crisil Compo	ebt Savings I osite Bond F e Returns	for Direct F	n - Growth Plan under
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Struct		id ilidex			tne Scn	neme ·	- N.A., since	launched	on January	1, 2013.
·			d on or before								
	(ii) Recurring e	•					s: (Re ⁻	fer Page No.	. 27)		
	(iii) Actual expe Regular Pla		the previous ; Direct Plan	-			uary 1	1, 2013)			
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31									
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 22									
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	The NAV of the nationwide circul days. The NAV ca	ation and v	will also be up	dated on tl	ne AMFI webs	te i.e. w	ww.a	mfiindia.com	n by 9.00		
For Investor Grievances please contact	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31									
Unitholders' Information	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31									

Principal Cash Management Fund (An open ended Liquid Scheme)

Investment Objective		apital and						estments as is considered consistent wi of money market and investment gra				
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to P	age No. 26)									
Risk Profile of the Scheme	As with all Mut the value of an i	ully for deta ual Funds, nvestment	ails on risk fact the value of at face value p	ors before the Schen per unit, it	investment. S le's asset may is possible to	cheme sports rise or lose mor	pecific fall. <i>A</i> ney by	pal. Please read the Scheme Information crisk factors are summarized below: Although the Scheme seeks to preser y investing in the Scheme if the units a sin the scheme is therefore not guarantee				
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and Dividend Frequer				vidend & Grov	vth Optio	on.					
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to P	age No. 27	1									
Minimum Application	Purchase			Ad	ditional Purch	ase		Repurchase				
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any a under each option		eafter		₹ 1,000 and any amount thereafter under each option							
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 Busin Mutual Fund.	ess Days o	f the receipt o	f the rede	mption reques	t at the	Offic	ial Points of Acceptance of the Princip				
Benchmark Index	CRISIL Liquid Fur	nd Index										
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to P	age No. 31										
Folio Count & AUM (As on March 31, 2013)	Folio - 2313 • A	AUM - ₹ 99	6.90 Crores									
Dividend Policy	Trustee. The undis	stributed po	rtion of the inc	ome will re	main in the Opt	ion and l	oe refl	utable surplus and at discretion of AMC lected in the NAV, on an ongoing basis. T cy of distribution of dividend shall be fin				
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Pankaj Jain											
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited									
Performance of the Scheme	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Marc	h 31, 201	3		Υ	Year-wise Absolute Returns - Regular Pla				
	Period		ılar Plan		ct Plan		10.00					
		Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	(%)	8.00 6.00	11 h				
	Last 1 Year	9.36	8.17	_	_	Returns (%)	4.00					
	Last 3 Years	8.37	7.60	_	_	~	2.00					
	Last 5 Years	7.63	7.04	-	-		0.00					
	Since Inception	7.25	6.58	2.13	1.88		0.00	2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-1				
	Note: Returns mannualised basis.	nore than	1 year are calc	ulated on	compounded	Note:	Year-v	 Principal Cash Management Fund - Growth Crisil Liquid Fund Index wise Absolute Returns for Direct Plan under the principle of the princi				
	*Regular Plan - A	-	2004. Direct i	rian - Janu	ary 1, 2013.	the Sch	neme ·	- N.A., since launched on January 1, 201				
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Structu Exit Load :					,						
	(ii) Recurring e	xpenses a	s a percentaç	ge of Ave	rage Daily Ne	t Assets	: (Ref	fer Page No. 27)				
	(iii) Actual expo Regular Pla		the previous t ; Direct Plan				uary 1	1, 2013)				
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to P	age No. 31										
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	Please Refer to P	age No. 22										
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication		lation and	will also be up	dated on	:he AMFÍ webs	site i.e. <u>v</u>	/WW.a	published in 2 daily newspapers having amfiindia.com by 9.00 P.M. The NAV co				
For Investor Grievances please contact	Please Refer to P	age No. 31										
Unitholders' Information	Please Refer to P	N 24										

Principal Government Securities Fund (An open-ended dedicated Gilt Scheme investing in Government Securities)

Investment Objective	To generate retur Unitholders.	n through	investment in	sovereign s	ecurities and t	hus pr	ovide	capital gains and	d income distribution to i		
Asset Allocation Pattern	Under normal cir		s, the asset all	ocation wo	ould be as follo	ows:					
of the Scheme	Types of Instrur	ments		Norma	l Allocation (% of	Net A	ssets)	Risk Profile		
	Government Sec	urities			Upto 1	00%			Low to Medium		
	Investment in de	rivatives sh	all be upto 35°	% of the n	et assets of th	e Sche	eme.				
Risk Profile of the Scheme									d the Scheme Informationsummarized on page 28.		
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and Dividend Frequer			ns offer Di	vidend & Grov	vth Op	ition.				
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27	7								
Minimum Application	Purchase				dditional Pu	rchase	9		Repurchase		
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optic	and any amount thereafter ach option ₹ 500 and any amount thereafter under each option ₹ 500 or 5									
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days o	f the receipt o	f the rede	mption reques	t at th	ne Offi	cial Points of A	cceptance of the Princip		
Benchmark Index	I-Sec Composite	Index									
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31									
Folio Count & AUM As on March 28, 2013)	Folio - 276 • Al	JM - ₹ 66.	98 Crores								
Dividend Policy	Trustee. The undis	tributed po	rtion of the inco	ome will rei	nain in the Opt	ion an	d be re	eflected in the NA	and at discretion of AMC V, on an ongoing basis. The n of dividend shall be find		
Name of the Fund Manager	Ms. Bekxy Kuriak	cose									
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited								
Performance of the Scheme	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Marc	h 28. 2013	3						
	Returns (%) of Growth Option as at March 28, 2013 Period Regular Plan Direct Plan Year-wise Absolute Returns - Regular Pla 14.00										
		Returns	Benchmark	Returns	Benchmark		12.00				
		(%)	Returns† (%)	(%)	Returns† (%)	(%	10.00	-			
	Last 1 Year	9.76	11.71	_	_	Returns (%)	8.00				
	Last 3 Years	6.33	8.27	_	_	Ret	6.00 ·		-1.4		
	Last 5 Years	5.82	8.38	_	_		2.00				
	Since Inception	7.64	N.A.	2.00	2.14		0.00				
	Past performance	e may or m	nay not be sust	ained in th	e future.				2010-11 2011-12 2012-13		
	Note: Returns m	ore than	-					I-Sec Composite	nment Securities Fund - Growth Index		
	annualised basis. *Regular Plan - A		2001 Direct D	lan Janua	n/1 2012	Nete	\/	·	atuura fan Dinast Dlan wad		
	† I-Sec Composite		zoot. Dilect r	idii - Jailua	iy 1, 2013.				eturns for Direct Plan und nched on January 1, 2013		
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Structu Exit Load: N										
	(ii) Recurring e		s a norcontac	o of Avo	ago Daily No	+ Acc	ate: (D	ofor Page No. 2	7\		
		•		•	,		: (3. (11)	eiei rage No. 2.	')		
	(iii) Actual expe Regular Pla		the previous f ; Direct Plan	-			anuary	1, 2013)			
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31									
Tax Treatment for the nvestors (Unitholders)	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 22	2								
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication		ation and	will also be upo	dated on th	ne AMFİ websi	te i.e.	www.	amfiindia.com b	daily newspapers havir y 9.00 P.M. on all busine com		
For Investor Grievances please contact	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31									

Principal Bank CD Fund (An open ended Debt Scheme)

Investment Objective	To generate retu	rns by prim	narily investing	in Bank C	Js. Bank CDs	provide liqu	idity and a relat	ively low	er credit risk.			
Asset Allocation Pattern	Under normal cir	cumstances	, the asset alloo	cation wou	ld be as follow	s:						
of the Scheme	Types of Instru	ments				% of	Net Assets		Risk Profile			
						Minimum	Maximu	m				
	Bank CDs					0%	90%		Medium to High			
	Repo, CBLO, Unit		/ Market / Liqui	d Funds		0%	90%		Low to Medium			
	Debt Instruments					10%	20%		Medium to High			
Risk Profile of the Scheme									cheme Information			
nvestment Plans & Options	Regular Plan and Dividend Freque			ns offer Di	vidend & Grov	vth Option.						
Applicable NAV	Refer to Page No	. 27										
Minimum Application	Purchase			Additio	nal Purchase			Re	purchase			
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any thereafter under		n.	₹ 1,000 and any amount thereafter								
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busin Mutual Fund.	ess days of	f the receipt o	f the rede	mption reques	t at the Of	ficial Points of	Acceptar	nce of the Princip			
Benchmark Index	CRISIL Liquid Fur	nd Index										
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to P	age No. 31										
Folio Count & AUM (As on March 28, 2013)	Folio - 637 • Al	UM -₹10.9	94 Crores									
Dividend Policy	Trustee. The undis	stributed po	rtion of the inco	ome will re	main in the Opt	ion and be	eflected in the N	IAV, on a	discretion of AMC n ongoing basis. The vidend shall be find			
lame of the Fund Manager	Mr. Gurvinder Si	ngh Wasan	l									
lame of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited									
Performance of the Scheme	Returns (%) of (rowth Ont	ion as at Marc	h 28 201	3							
	Returns (%) of Growth Option as at March 28, 2013 Period Regular Plan Direct Plan Year-wise Absolute Returns - Regular Pla											
	Returns Benchmark Returns Benchmark (%) Returns' (%) (%) Returns' (%)								No.			
	Last 1 Year	9.18	8.22	_	_	%) 6.00 Wetnus (%) 4.00	1					
	Last 3 Years	8.26	7.62	_	-	2 4.00						
	Last 5 Years	7.73	7.06	_	_	2.00						
	Since Inception	7.82	7.06	1.84	1.85	0.00						
	Past performanc Note: Returns n annualised basis *Regular Plan - N † CRISIL Liquid Fo	nore than November 6	1 year are calc	ulated on	compounded		2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 201 Principal Bank CD Fund - Growth Crisil Liquid Fund Index Note: Year-wise Absolute Returns for Direct Plan the Scheme - N.A., since launched on January 1, 2					
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Structu	ıre: Exit Lo	ad: If redeeme	ed on or b	efore 3 month	s from the	date of allotme	nt - 0.25	%			
	(ii) Recurring e	expenses a	is a percentac	ie of Ave	rage Dailv Ne	t Assets:	Refer Page No.	27)				
	(iii) Actual exp	enses for		financial y	ear 2012-201	13:		,				
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to F	age No. 31	l									
Tax Treatment for the nvestors (Unitholders)	Please Refer to P	age No. 22	2									
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	nationwide circu	lation and	will also be upo	dated on t	ne AMFÍ websi	te i.e. <u>www</u>		by 9.00	newspapers havir P.M. on all busine			
(IVAV) I ablicación	days. The NAV C	all also be	viewed on the	website 0	i tile iviutual r							
For Investor Grievances please contact	Please Refer to P			Website 0	THE MUTUAL F							

Principal Retail Money Manager Fund (An Open Ended Liquid Scheme)

•	•		•	,			,	
Investment Objective	To generate stead	dy return b	y investing in o	debt and n	noney market	securiti	ies.	
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pag	e No. 26						
Risk Profile of the Scheme								cipal. Please read the Scheme Information ic risk factors are summarized on page 28.
Investment Plans & Options^	Regular Plan and I Dividend Frequen							nthly (Reinvestment)
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27	7					
Minimum Application	Purchase			Additio	nal Purchase			Repurchase
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 5,000 and any under each optio		nereafter		and any amou ach option.	unt the	reafte	r ₹ 1,000 or 100 units
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	f the receipt o	f the rede	mption reques	t at th	e Offi	cial Points of Acceptance of the Principal
Benchmark Index	CRISIL Liquid Fun	d Index						
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31						
Folio Count & AUM (As on March 31, 2013)	Folio - 219 • AL	IM - ₹ 2.32	2 Crores					
Dividend Policy	Trustee. The undis	tributed po	ortion of the inco	ome will rei	nain in the Opt	ion and	d be re	outable surplus and at discretion of AMC / iflected in the NAV, on an ongoing basis. The ncy of distribution of dividend shall be final.
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Pankaj Jain							
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited					
Performance of the Scheme	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	tion as at Marc	h 31, 2013	3			
	Period	ear-wise Absolute Returns - Regular Plan						
		Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)	Returns (%)	Benchmark Returns† (%)		12.00	_
	Last 1 Year	9.82	8.17	-	- (70)	(%)	8.00	and the
	Last 3 Years	7.75	7.60	_	_	Returns (%)	6.00	
	Last 5 Years	5.24	7.04	-	_	~	4.00	
	Since Inception	5.34	7.05	2.27	1.88		0.00	
	Past performance	may or m	nay not be sust	ained in th	e future.		0.00	2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
	Note: Returns m annualised basis.	ore than	1 year are calc	ulated on	compounded			Principal Retail Money Manager Fund - GrowthCrisil Liquid Fund Index
	*Regular Plan - De	ecember 2	8, 2007. Direct	t Plan - Jan	uary 1, 2013.			
	† CRISIL Liquid Fu	nd Index						-wise Absolute Returns for Direct Plan under e - N.A., since launched on January 1, 2013.
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Struct							
	(ii) Recurring ex	xpenses a	s a percentaç	ge of Ave	age Daily Ne	t Asse	e ts: (Re	efer Page No. 27)
	(iii) Actual expe Regular Pla		the previous f ; Direct Plan	-			nuary	1, 2013)
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31						
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 22	2					
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication		ation and	will also be up	dated on t	he AMFI webs	site i.e.	WWW	e published in 2 daily newspapers having <u>camfiindia.com</u> by 9.00 P.M. The NAV can l
For Investor Grievances please contact	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31						
<u> </u>								

^Note: Subscriptions (by way of purchase / switch in or in any mode) is restricted only for individual investors (including HUFs, Association of Persons & where an individual is an ultimate beneficiary). Further, Daily & Weekly Dividend Option and Payout & Sweep facility to Monthly Dividend Option under the scheme are not available for subscription/Switch-in (The same may however be open and available for subscription at a later date).

Principal Tax Savings Fund (An open ended Equity Linked Savings Scheme)

•		•										
Investment Objective	To build a high q				provide long-te	erm	capital	gains to the	nvesto	ors. The s	cheme ai	ims a
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 26	5									
Risk Profile of the Scheme	Mutual Fund Uni Document caref page 28.											
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan & D	irect Plan.	Both the Plan	do not hav	e any options	at pr	esent.					
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27	•									
Minimum Application	Purchase				dditional Pu	rcha	se			Repur	chase	
Amount / Number of Jnits^	₹ 500 and any ar	nount the	reafter	₹	500 and any	amo	unt th	ereafter		₹ 500 (or 50 unit	ts
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	the receipt o	f the rede	nption reques	t at	the Of	fficial Points o	f Acce	ptance o	of the Pri	ncipa
Benchmark Index	S&P BSE 200 Inde	ex										
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31										
Folio Count & AUM (As on March 28, 2013)	Folio - 98374 •	AUM - ₹ 1	99.08 Crores									
Dividend Policy	Dividend will be of portion of the included availability and according to the control of the con	come will r	emain and be	reflected in	the NAV, on a	an oi	ngoind	basis. The Tru	ustee's			
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. P.V.K. Mohan											
lame of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited									
erformance of the	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Marc	h 28, 2013	}			V	14	D-4	D	DI
cheme	Period Regular Plan Direct Plan						100.00	Year-wise Ab	solute		- Kegular	Pian
		Returns (%)	S&P BSE 200 Index (%)	Returns (%)	S&P BSE 200 Index (%)		80.00	1				
	Last 1 Year	11.11	6.06	_	_	(%)	60.00 ·					
	Last 3 Years	1.86	1.33	_	_	Returns (%)	20.00			_		_
	Last 5 Years	-1.08	3.44	_	_		-20.00			'		
	Since Inception	15.57	11.76	-9.95	-7.12		-40.00	-				
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - N	ore than	l year are calc	ulated on	compounded			2008-09 2009- ■ Principal Ta ar-wise Absolut ne - N.A., since	x Savings e Retu	Fund I	S&PBSE 200	unde
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Struct Exit Load :											
	(ii) Recurring e	xpenses a	s a percentag	ge of Ave	age Daily Ne	t As	sets: (Refer Page No	. 27)			
	(iii) Actual expe Regular Pla		the previous f ; Direct Plan	-			Januai	ry 1, 2013)				
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31										
Tax Treatment for the nvestors (Unitholders)	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 22										
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	The NAV of the nationwide circul days. The NAV ca	ation and	will also be upo	dated on tl	ne AMFÍ websi	te i.e	2. <u>ww</u> v	<u>v.amfiindia.co</u> i	<u>n</u> by 9	0.00 P.M.		
For Investor Grievances please contact	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31										
Jnitholders' Information	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31										
* Conditions Apply.	I											

^{*} Conditions Apply.

[^] **Note:** Fresh sale of units (by way of Purchase or Switch-ins) under the scheme has been suspended effective 3 p.m. of September 2, 2011.

Principal Personal Tax Saver Fund (An open ended Equity Linked Savings Scheme)

			•				,			
Investment Objective	The investment of achieve a return							apital. The Investn	nent Manager v	will aim to
Asset Allocation Pattern of the Scheme	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 26	j							
Risk Profile of the Scheme								icipal. Please read e specific risk fac		
Investment Plans & Options	Regular Plan & D	irect Plan.	Both the Plan	do not hav	e any options	at pre	esent.			
Applicable NAV	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 27	7							
Minimum Application	Purchase				Additional Pu	rchas	se .		Repurchas	е
Amount / Number of Units	₹ 500 and any ar	mount the	reafter	₹	500 and any	amou	unt the	ereafter	₹ 500 or 50) units
Despatch of Repurchase (Redemption) Request	Within 10 busine Mutual Fund.	ess days of	f the receipt o	f the rede	mption reques	t at t	he Of	ficial Points of Ac	cceptance of th	e Principal
Benchmark Index	S&P BSE 100 Inde	ex								
Risk Mitigation Factors	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31								
Folio Count & AUM (As on March 28, 2013)	Folio - 201324 •	AUM -₹	362.82 Crores							
Dividend Policy	Dividend will be of portion of the included availability and according to the control of the con	come will r	emain and be	reflected in	the NAV, on	an on	ngoing	scretion of AMC / basis. The Trustee d shall be final.	Trustee. The undersigned the second transfer of the second transfer	distributed n regard to
Name of the Fund Manager	Mr. Anupam Tiw	ari								
Name of the Trustee Company	Principal Trustee	Company	Private Limited							
Performance of the	Returns (%) of G	rowth Opt	ion as at Marc	h 28, 201	3			V		lDl
Scheme					ct Plan		100.00	Year-wise Absolu	ite keturns - keg	jular Plan
		Returns (%)	S&P BSE 100 Index (%)	Returns (%)	S&P BSE 100 Index (%)	00.00				
	Last 1 Year	6.81	6.88	_	_	(%) si	40.00			
	Last 3 Years	0.82	1.73	_	_	Returns (%)	20.00			
	Last 5 Years	1.21	3.53	_	_		-20.00			'
	Since Inception	21.51	11.45	-9.51	-6.49		-40.00 -60.00			
	Past performance Note: Returns m annualised basis. *Regular Plan - N	ore than '	1 year are calc	ulated on	compounded		:e: Yea	2008-09 2009-10 ■ Principal Personal Tax r-wise Absolute Re e - N.A., since laur	turns for Direct	BSE 100 Index Plan under
Expenses of the Scheme	(i) Load Struct Exit Load :									
	(ii) Recurring e	xpenses a	s a percentaç	ge of Ave	rage Daily Ne	t Ass	sets: (F	Refer Page No. 27	')	
	(iii) Actual expe Regular Pla		the previous t ; Direct Plan	-			lanuar	y 1, 2013)		
Waiver of Load for Direct Applications	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31								
Tax Treatment for the Investors (Unitholders)	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 22	2							
Daily Net Asset Value (NAV) Publication	nationwide circul	ation and	will also be upo	dated on t	ne AMFİ websi	te i.e.	. <u>www</u>	pe published in 2 camfiindia.com by w.principalindia.c	/ 9.00 P.M. on a	
For Investor Grievances please contact	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31								
Unitholders' Information	Please Refer to Pa	age No. 31								

[^] Conditions Apply. Also subject to a maximum of ₹ 1 lakh.

TAX & LEGAL & GENERAL INFORMATION

The following outline of tax implications is provided for general information purposes only, based on the law prevalent as at the date of this document and also incorporating the proposals made in the Finance Bill, 2013. These implications should be considered in light of the specific facts of an individual case. Furthermore, in the event of periodic amendments to the relevant legislation, the nature and / or quantum of these benefits / implications are subject to change.

Accordingly, it is recommended that each unit holder should appropriately consult his/her tax consultant with respect to the specific tax implications arising out of their participation in the scheme.

I. TO THE MUTUAL FUND:

Income in the hands of the Mutual Fund

The entire income of a Mutual Fund registered under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI') or any regulations made thereunder is exempt from income tax in accordance with the provisions of section 10(23D) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 ('the Act').

Furthermore, as per section 10(35A) proposed to be inserted by the Finance Bill, 2013, w.e.f assessment year 2014-15, any income by way of distributed income referred to in section 115TA received from a securitisation trust shall be exempt in the hands of the investor (which could be a Mutual Fund) of the said securitisation trust. The securitisation trust shall not be liable to pay any additional income-tax under section 115TA of the Act where the investor of the securitisation trust is not chargeable to tax under the Act.

Income received by such Mutual Fund is not liable for the deduction of income tax at source as per the provisions of section 196(iv) of the Act. Where the Mutual Fund receives any income from investments made in overseas jurisdictions, this income may be subject to withholding in the relevant jurisdiction. As the income of the Mutual Fund is exempt from tax in India, credits/ refunds in relation to these foreign taxes may not be available in India.

Distribution of income by the Mutual Fund to the unit holders

Under Section 115R of the Act, where the income is distributed to the unit holders, the Mutual Fund is required to pay tax on the income distributed by it, as under:

In the case of other than equity oriented fund, being a money market mutual fund or liquid fund

- @ 25% plus surcharge on such income tax @ 10% plus education cess and secondary and higher education cess @ 3% on the amount of tax and surcharge, on income distributed to individuals and Hindu Undivided Family ('HUFs'); and
- @ 30% plus surcharge on such income tax @ 10% plus education cess and secondary and higher education cess @ 3 % on the amount of tax and surcharge, on income distributed to persons other than individuals and HUFs.

In case of other than equity oriented fund, not being a money market mutual fund or a liquid fund (including infrastructure debt funds)

- @ 12.5% plus surcharge on such income tax @ 10% plus education cess and secondary and higher education cess @ 3% on the amount of tax and surcharge, on income distributed to individuals and HUFs from 1.4.2013 to 31.5.2013;
- @ 25% plus surcharge on such income tax @ 10% plus education cess and secondary and higher education cess @ 3% on the amount of tax and surcharge, on income distributed to individuals and HUFs from 1.6.2013 to 31.3.2014
- @ 30% plus surcharge on such income tax @ 10% plus education cess and secondary and higher education cess @ 3 % on the amount of tax and surcharge, on income distributed to persons other than individuals and HUFs.
- @ 5% plus surcharge on such income tax @ 10% plus education cess and secondary and higher education cess @ 3 % on the amount of tax and surcharge, on income distributed to a non-resident by an Infrastructure Debt Fund ('IDF') from 1.6.2013 to 31.3.2014.

Provision (b) to section 115R(2) of the Act specifically exempts equity oriented mutual funds from distribution tax on income distributed.

Further, in case of income already distributed by the Mutual Fund, the Trustee / AMC reserves the right to recover the additional income tax on distribution of income (if not already recovered or shortfall, if any) so paid from the unit holders of the respective Plan/option.

The expression 'money market mutual fund' has been defined in Explanation (d) to Section 115T of the Act which means a scheme of a Mutual Fund which has been set up with the objective of investing exclusively in money market instruments as defined in sub-clause (p) of clause (2) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996.

The expression 'liquid fund' has been defined in Explanation (e) to Section 115T of the Act which means a scheme or plan of a Mutual Fund which is classified by the SEBI as a liquid fund in accordance with the guidelines issued by it in this regard under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 or the regulations made thereunder.

The expression 'Infrastructure debt fund' has been defined in clause 1 of the regulation 49L of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996. As per clause 1 of regulation 49L, an 'infrastructure debt fund scheme' would mean, a scheme which invests primarily (minimum 90% of scheme assets) in debt securities or securitized debt instrument of infrastructure companies or infrastructure capital companies or infrastructure projects or special purpose vehicles, etc or other permissible assets in accordance with these regulations or bank loans in respect of completed and revenue generating projects of infrastructure companies or projects or special purpose vehicles.

Classification of the fund as an 'equity oriented fund' or 'other than equity oriented fund' for the purposes of the ${\sf Act}$

The expression 'equity oriented fund' has been defined in Explanation (b) to Section 115T of the Act to include a fund where the investible funds are invested by way of equity shares in domestic companies to the extent of more than sixty-five per cent of the total proceeds of the fund. Further, as per the proviso to Explanation (b) to Section 115T, the percentage of equity shareholding of the fund shall be computed with reference to the annual average of the monthly averages of the opening and closing figures.

II. TO THE UNIT HOLDERS:

Deduction from total income

Under section 80C of the Act, an assessee, being an individual or HUF, is eligible to claim a deduction up to an aggregate of Rs. 1 lakh on account of sums paid as subscription to units of an Equity Linked Savings Scheme ('ELSS').

ELSS refers to a scheme formulated under Equity Linked Savings Scheme, 2005, as notified by the Central Board of Direct Taxes, Ministry of Finance vide notification dated November 3, 2005 as amended vide notification dated December 13, 2005.

Under section 80CCG of the Act (as amended by the proposals in the Finance Bill, 2013), an assessee being an resident individual having a gross total income of upto Rs. 12 lakhs can invest in eligible securities (which includes units of certain listed mutual funds schemes) under Rajiv Gandhi Equity Savings Scheme ('RGESS') in accordance with the scheme as notified by the Central Government and claim a tax benefit on 50% of the amount invested to the extent the deduction does not exceed Rs. 25,000. Deduction with respect to investment in RGESS is proposed to be extended from one year to three consecutive years beginning with the year in which such units were first acquired. Investors may note that, eligibility for deduction under section 80CCG of the Act shall be subject to complying with various provisions of the scheme as notified by the Central Government and other applicable tax laws.

Securities Transaction Tax

Under Chapter VII of the Finance (No. 2) Act, 2004 the unit holder is liable to pay Securities Transaction Tax (STT') on any 'taxable securities transaction' at the applicable rate. Taxable securities transactions include the purchase or sale of units of an equity oriented fund, entered into on the stock exchange or the sale of units of an equity oriented fund to the Mutual Fund.

The purchaser of the units of an equity oriented fund is not liable to pay STT w.e.f. 1 June, 2013, where the purchase is entered into on a recognized stock exchange and the contract for the purchase of such units is settled by the actual delivery or transfer of such units. Prior to this date, STT is chargeable at 0.1%.

The seller of the units of an equity oriented fund is liable to pay STT at 0.001% w.e.f. 1 June, 2013, where the sale is entered into on a recognized stock exchange and the contract for sale of such units is settled by the actual delivery or transfer of such units. Prior to this date, STT is chargeable at 0.1%.

At the time of the sale of units of equity oriented fund to the Mutual Fund, the seller is required to pay STT @ 0.001% w.e.f 1 June, 2013. Prior to this date, STT on the same is chargeable at 0.25%.

STT is not applicable on purchase / sale / redemption of units of other than equity oriented units.

STT is not deductible for the computation of capital gains. However, if it is held that gains on the sale of securities are in the nature of business profits, then, an amount equivalent to the STT paid on the transaction value will be allowed as a deduction under section 36 of the Act, from the gains earned for the purpose of computing the business income.

Incomes from Units

Under the provisions of section 10(35) of the Act, any income (other than income arising from the transfer of units) received by any person in on the units of the Mutual Fund are exempt from income tax.

Gains on transfer / redemption of Units

Gains arising on transfer / redemption of units as well as switching between schemes will be chargeable to tax under the Act. The characterization of income from investments in securities as 'business income' or 'capital gains' should be examined on a case-by-case basis.

Business Income

Where the units of the Mutual Fund are regarded as business assets, then any gains arising from the transfer / redemption of units would be taxed under the head of "Profits and gains of business or profession" under section 28 of the Act. The gain / loss is to be computed under the head of "Profits and gains of business or profession" after allowing for normal business expenses (inclusive of the expenses incurred on the transfer).

Business income is chargeable to tax at the following rates:

Assessee	% of Income Tax
Individuals, HUFs, Association of Persons	Applicable Slab Rate
Partnership Firms, including Limited Liability Partnerships ('LLPs') & Indian Corporates	30%
Foreign Company	40%

Unless specifically stated, the income-tax rates specified above and elsewhere in this document are exclusive of the applicable surcharge, education cess and secondary and higher education cess. The proposed rates of surcharge applicable for assessment year 2014-15 are given below:

Type of Investor	Surcharge* rate as a % of income-tax								
	If income is less than ₹ 1 crores	If income exceeds ₹ 1 crore but less than ₹ 10 crores	If income exceeds ₹ 10 crores						
Individual (including non-resident individuals, QFI-individuals), HUF, AOP & Partnership Firm	Nil	10%							
Domestic Company	Nil	5%	10%						
Foreign Company / FII / QFI (Corporate)	Nil	2%	5%						
FII and QFI (non-corporate)	Nil 10%								

^{*} Additionally, education cess and secondary and higher education cess is leviable @ 3% on the income tax and surcharge as computed above.

> Capital Gains

The mode of computation of capital gains would be as follows:

Sale Consideration xxx

Less: Cost of Acquisition (Note 1) (xxx)
Expenses on Transfer (Note 2) (xxx)

Capital Gains xxx

Note 1: In case of the computation of long term capital gains, the option of indexation of cost is available.

Note 2: This would include only expenses relating to transfer of units. Normal business expenses would not be allowable.

Capital gains arising on the transfer or redemption of units held for a period of more than 12 months would be regarded as 'long term capital gains' which otherwise would be 'short term capital gains'. In case of ELSS, the units are subject to a lock-in period of 3 years. Accordingly, any sale of units after this lock-in period will qualify as long term capital gain.

Long term capital gains

In the case of other than equity oriented fund, including a money market mutual fund or a liquid fund

As per Section 112 of the Act, tax on income on long term capital gains arising from the transfer of units shall be lower of the following amount:

- (i) 10% plus applicable surcharge and education cess at the rate of 3% on the amount of tax and surcharge, on the long term capital gains computed without claiming indexation benefit as mentioned in second proviso of section 48 of the Act; or
- (ii) 20% plus applicable surcharge and education cess at the rate of 3% on the amount of tax and surcharge, on the long term capital gains computed after substituting the indexed cost of acquisition for the cost of acquisition.

Furthermore, long-term capital gains in case of non-residents would be taxable @ 10% on transfer of capital assets, being unlisted securities, computed without giving effect to first & second proviso to section 48 i.e. without taking benefit of foreign currency fluctuation and indexation benefit.

The benefit of indexation will, however, not be available to specified offshore fund which is taxable @ 10% plus the applicable surcharge and education cess at the rate of 3% on the total amount of tax and surcharge in terms of Section 115AB of the Act.

The benefit of indexation will also not be available to Foreign Institutional Investors (FII') who are taxed under Section 115AD of the Act @ 10% plus applicable surcharge and education cess at the rate of 3% on the total amount of tax and surcharge.

In cases where the taxable income, reduced by long term capital gains of a resident individual or HUF is below the taxable limit, the long term capital gain will be reduced to the extent of this shortfall and only the balance of the long term capital gain is chargeable to income tax.

The following deductions are available on long term capital gains arising on transfer of Mutual Fund units, if the sale proceeds are invested in eligible avenues:

	Section 54 EC	Section 54F
Eligible persons	All assesses	Individual and HUFs
Asset to be purchased to claim exemption	Specified Bonds of National Highways Authority of India and Rural Electrification Corporation Limited (cap of ₹ fifty lakhs in a financial year)	Residential house property
Time-limit for purchase from date of sale of MF units	6 months	Purchase: 1 year backward / 2 years forward & Construction: 3 years forward
Amount Exempt	Investment in the new asset or capital gain whichever is lower	Capital gains proportionate to the investment made from the sale proceeds (subject to other conditions of owning / purchasing the residential house mentioned in the section)
Lock-in period	3 years	3 years

The investment under Section 54EC on account of which the exemption has been claimed from long term capital gains will not be available for deduction under section 80C of the Act.

In the case of equity oriented fund

Units of equity oriented funds (which may include ELSS) are subject to STT. Long term capital gains arising from the transfer of such units are exempt under section 10(38) of the Act. The Mutual Fund would recover the STT from the unit holder at the applicable rate.

Short-term Capital Gain

In the case of other than equity oriented fund, including a money market mutual fund or a liquid fund

Short term capital gains arising from the transfer of units of funds other than equity oriented scheme would be chargeable to tax as follow:

Short term capital gains are taxed at the normal rates applicable to each unit holder. In case where the taxable income as reduced by short term capital gains of a resident individual or HUF is below the taxable limit, the short term capital gain will be reduced to the extent of this shortfall and only the balance short term capital gain is chargeable to income tax.

In the case of an Equity Oriented Fund

Short term capital gains arising from the transfer of units of an 'equity oriented fund' (as defined under section 115T of the Act), being subject to STT would be charged to

tax under section 111A of the Act @ 15% (plus the applicable surcharge, education cess and secondary and higher education cess). The Mutual Fund would recover the STT from the unit holder at the applicable rate when the units are re-purchased by the Mutual Fund/ redeemed by the investor.

In case where the taxable income as reduced by short term capital gains of a resident individual or HUF is below the taxable limit, the short term capital gain will be reduced to the extent of this shortfall and only the balance of short term capital gain is chargeable to income tax.

Capital losses

Losses under the head capital gains cannot be set off against income under any other head. Further, within the head capital gains, losses arising from the transfer of long term capital assets cannot be adjusted against gains arising from the transfer of a short term capital asset. However, losses arising from the transfer of short term capital assets can be adjusted against gains arising from the transfer of either a long term or a short term capital asset.

Under section 10(38) of the Act, long term capital gains on sale of units of an equity oriented fund are exempt from income tax subject to certain conditions. Hence, losses arising from such type of transaction of sale of units of equity oriented fund would not be eligible for set off against taxable capital gains.

Unabsorbed long term capital losses (other than the losses relating to sale of units of equity oriented fund as stated above) can be carried forward and set off against the long term capital gains arising in any of the subsequent eight assessment years. Unabsorbed short term capital losses can be carried forward and set off against the income under the head capital gains in any of the subsequent eight assessment years.

Minimum Alternate Tax / Alternate Minimum Tax: The income on the transfer of units of Mutual Fund by a company would be taken into account in computing the book profits and Minimum Alternate Tax, if any, under Section 115JB of the Act (irrespective of whether or not it is exempt under section 10(38) of the Act).

The taxable income on transfer of units of Mutual Fund would be taken into account in computing the Adjusted Total Income and Alternate Minimum Tax, if any, under Section 115JC¹ of the Act.

Tax deduction at source on capital gains

· Resident Unit holders

No income tax is required to be deducted at source from capital gains arising on transfer of units by resident unit holders.

· In the case of other than equity oriented fund

A) Non-Resident Individual unit holders

Tax is required to be deducted at source on payment of any sum chargeable under the provisions of the Act to a non-resident under section 195 of the Act at the following rates.

- On income by way of long term capital gains @ 20% (plus applicable surcharge and education cess). Furthermore, long term capital gains in case of non-residents would be taxable @ 10% on transfer of capital assets, being unlisted securities, computed without giving effect to first & second proviso to section 48 i.e. without taking benefit of foreign currency fluctuation and indexation benefit.
- On income by way of short term capital gains @ 30% (plus applicable surcharge and education cess)

A non-resident, eligible to claim treaty benefits, would be governed by the provisions of the Act to the extent that they are more beneficial. Accordingly, tax should be withheld as per the provisions of the Act or the provisions of the relevant Double Taxation Avoidance Agreement ('DTAA'), whichever is more beneficial to the assessee. However, the Unit holder will be required to provide appropriate documents to the Fund, to be entitled to a beneficial rate under such DTAA.

As per section 90(4) of the Act, a non-resident shall not be entitled to claim treaty benefits, unless the non-resident obtains a Tax Residency Certificate (TRC') from their home country, containing such particulars as prescribed by the CBDT vide notification dated 17 September, 2012.

B) Offshore Fund unit holders

Under section 196B of the Act, tax shall be deducted at source from long term capital gains @ 10% plus applicable surcharge, education cess and secondary and higher education cess at the rate of 3% on the amount of tax and surcharge.

Tax is required to be deducted at source on payment of any sum chargeable under the provisions of the Act to a non-resident under section 195 of the Act at the applicable rates. A non-resident, eligible to claim treaty benefits, would be governed by the provisions of the Act to the extent that they are more beneficial. Accordingly, tax should be withheld as per the provisions of the Act or the provisions in the DTAA whichever is more beneficial to the assessee, subject to certain conditions. However, the unit holder will be required to provide appropriate documents to the Fund, in order to be entitled to a beneficial rate under the relevant DTAA. As per section 90(4) of the Act, a non-resident shall not be entitled to claim treaty benefits, unless the non-resident obtains a TRC from their home country, containing such particulars as prescribed by the CBDT vide notification dated 17 September, 2012.

In the case of an equity oriented fund for non-resident unit holders (including offshore fund unit holders)

Tax is required to be deducted at source on payment of any sum chargeable under the provisions of the Act to a non-resident under section 195 of the Act at the following rates:

- Income from way of long term capital gains arising from the transfer of units, subject to STT, is exempt from tax.
- On income by way of short term capital gains arising from the transfer of units, subject to STT, taxable under section 111A of the Act @ 15% (plus applicable surcharge and education cess).

¹ Section 115JC is applicable to all persons other than company who has claimed any deduction under Chapter VI-A under the heading 'C- Deductions in respect of certain incomes' (other than section 80P) or section 10AA.

Tax is required to be deducted at source on payment of any sum chargeable under the provisions of the Act to a non-resident under the provisions of section 195 of the Act at the applicable rates. A non-resident, eligible to claim treaty benefits, would be governed by the provisions of the Act to the extent that they are more beneficial than the DTAA. Accordingly, tax should be withheld as per the provisions of the Act or the provisions in the DTAA, whichever is more beneficial to the assessee, subject to certain conditions. However, the unit holder will be required to provide appropriate documents to the Fund, in order to be entitled to a beneficial rate under the relevant DTAA

As per section 90(4) of the Act, a non-resident shall not be entitled to claim treaty benefits, unless the non-resident obtains a Tax Residency Certificate ('TRC') from their home country, containing such particulars as may be prescribed.

Foreign Institutional Investors

As per the provisions of Section 196D of the Act, no deduction of tax shall be made from any income from capital gains arising from the transfer of securities referred to in Section 115AD, payable to a FII.

Failure to provide Permanent Account Number ('PAN')

Section 206AA of the Act inserted by the Finance (No.2) Act, 2009 effective from April 1, 2010 states that the deductee is required to furnish his PAN to the deductor failing which the deductor shall deduct tax at source at higher of the following rates:

- The rate prescribed in the Act;
- The rate in force i.e., the rate mentioned in the relevant Finance Act; or
- The rate of 20%.

Dividend stripping

As per Section 94(7) of the Act, loss arising on sale of units which are bought within 3 months of the record date and sold within 9 months after the record date, shall be ignored for the purpose of computing income chargeable to tax to the extent of exempted income received or receivable on such units.

As per Section 94 (8) of the Act, units purchased within a period of 3 months prior to record date of entitlement of bonus and sold within a period of 9 months after such date, the loss arising on the transfer of original units shall be ignored for the purpose of computing the income chargeable to tax.

The amount of loss ignored shall be deemed to be the cost of purchase / acquisition of the bonus units.

III. Religious and Charitable Trust

Investments in units of the Mutual Fund will rank as an eligible form of investment under section 11(5) of the Act read with Rule 17C of the Income-tax Rules, 1962 for Religious and Charitable Trusts.

IV. New Pension Scheme

Any income, including gains from redemption of units of scheme of Mutual Fund, received by any person for, or on behalf of, the New Pension System Trust (as established under the provisions of Indian Trust Act, 1882, on 27 February 2008), is exempt in the hands of such person under Section 10(44) of the Act.

STT is not leviable in respect of taxable securities transactions entered into by any person for, or on behalf of, the New Pension System Trust referred to in Section 10(44) of the Act.

V. Wealth-tax

Units held under the scheme of the Mutual Fund are not treated as assets within the meaning of Section 2(ea) of the Wealth-tax Act, 1957 and are, therefore, not liable to Wealth Tax.

VI. Gift-tax

The Gift -tax Act, 1958 has been repealed since October 1, 1998. Gift of Mutual Fund units would be subject to income tax in the hands of the donee. As per Section 56(2)(vii), receipts of securities, fair market value of which exceeds fifty thousand rupees, without consideration or without adequate consideration is taxable as income in the hands of individuals / HUFs.

Further the above provision of Section 56(2)(vii) shall not apply to any units/shares received by the donee: (a) From any relative; or (b) On the occasion of the marriage of the individual; or (c) Under a will or by way of inheritance; or (d) In contemplation of death of the payer or donor, as the case may be; or (e) From any local authority as defined in the Explanation to clause (20) of section 10 of the Act; or (f) From any fund or foundation or university or other educational institution or hospital or other medical institution or any trust or institution referred to in clause (23C) of section 10 of the Act; or (g) From any trust or institution registered under section 12AA of the Act.

The definition of 'relative' has been amended vide the Finance Act, 2012, with retrospective effect from October 1, 2009. The term 'relative' shall mean:

In the case of an Individual - (i) The spouse of the individual (ii) The brother or sister of the individual (iii) The brother or sister of the spouse of the individual (iv) The brother or sister of either of the parents of the individual (v) Any lineal ascendant or descendant of the individual (vi) Any lineal ascendant or descendant of the spouse of the individual (vii) The spouse of the person referred to in clauses (ii) to (vi), and

B] In case of a HUF, any member thereof.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL GROWTH FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	% of Net Assets		Risk	
	Minimum	Maximum	Profile	
Equity and Equity related instruments	65%	100%	High	
Debt (including Securitized Debt*) and Money Market instruments	0%	35%	Low to Medium	

^{*} Investment in Securitized Debt may be up to 35% of the net assets of the Scheme.

The Asset Management Company (AMC) reserves the right to invest in Derivatives upto 50% of the net assets of the Scheme.

The AMC further reserves the right to invest in ADRs / GDRs and / or Overseas Financial debt instruments including units of Overseas Mutual Funds not exceeding 15% of the net assets of the Scheme. Investment in Derivatives / ADRs / GDRs / Overseas Financial debt instruments shall be subject to restrictions imposed by SEBI / RBI or any other regulatory authority from time to time.

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL DIVIDEND YIELD FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	% of Net Assets		Risk
	Minimum	Maximum	Profile
Equity and equity related instruments of high dividend-yield companies*	65	100	High
Other equity and equity-related instruments	0	35	High
Cash and Money Market Instruments	0	20	Low to Medium

^{*} High dividend-yield companies are defined as those having a dividend-yield (i.e last declared dividend as a percentage of the market price at the time of investment) higher than 1.5 times that of the NSE Nifty on the earlier trading day.

The scheme intends to use derivatives for purposes that may be permitted by SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996 from time to time. The scheme shall have a maximum net derivatives position up to 50% of the portfolio

The Scheme may also invest in overseas financial debt instruments including units of overseas mutual funds, as detailed below:

Investments will only be made in instruments denominated in US Dollar, Singapore Dollar, Japanese Yen, Euro or Sterling Pound on in any other liquid currency as may be decided by the AMC from time to time and will be subject to following limits:

Particulars	% of Net Assets
Investment in overseas financial debt instruments including units of overseas mutual funds	Not exceeding 35% of the Scheme's assets subject to a maximum limit of US \$300 million per mutual fund or such other limit as specified by SEBI from time to time.

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL LARGE CAP FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	% of Net Assets		Risk	
	Minimum	Maximum	Profile	
Large Cap Equity and Equity related instruments**	65%	100%	High	
2) Equity & Equity related instruments (other than in (1) above)	0%	35%	High	
3) Money Market Instruments	0%	30%	Low to Medium	

^{**} For the purpose of this Fund, Large Cap Companies are defined as those having market capitalization greater than ₹ 750 crore as on the date of investment (or any such amount as may be specified by India Index Services and Products Limited (IISL) from time to time) being the upper limit of market capitalization as a criteria for inclusion of a company in CNX Midcap 200 Index. However, should IISL come out with a definition of 'Large Cap companies', the same will be utilized

The AMC reserves the right to invest in foreign securities and derivatives as follows:-

Particulars	% of Net Assets
Investment in ADR/ GDR and foreign securities (equity and equity related instruments)	Not exceeding 30% of the Net Assets of the scheme (subject to a maximum limit of US \$300 million) or such other limit as specified by SEBI from time to time.
Equity Derivatives	Not exceeding 50% of the Net assets subject to limits as specified by SEBI from time to time.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL SMART EQUITY FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	% of Net Assets	Risk Profile
Equity & Equity Related Instruments of Large Cap Companies	0% to 100%	Medium to High
Debt or Money Market Securities and/or units of money market / liquid schemes of Principal Mutual Fund	0% to 100%	Low to Medium

Investment in derivatives shall be upto 50% of the net assets of the Scheme. Deployment upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending, subject to the SEBI regulations.

The Scheme has no intention to invest in Securitised Debt.

Large Cap Stocks are defined as stocks with market cap equal to or above the market cap of the lowest market cap stock of the S&P BSE 100 Index and which may or may not be a constituent of the S&P BSE 100 Index at the time of investment. The universe may also include Initial Public Offerings whose market capitalization would be as per the above-mentioned criteria. This large cap cutoff will be so determined taking into account the full market cap range of the S&P BSE 100 index at the end of every calendar quarter. Such market cap range once determined at quarter-end will apply to all investment decisions made during the following quarter. The market cap criteria will apply only at the time of making investment decision. If a stock so qualifies for investment based on above market cap criteria at the time of investment; the fund may continue to hold the stock irrespective of market cap movement of the stock subsequent to investment in the stock. The lower end of the full market cap of S&P BSE 100 Index as on March 28, 2013 was ₹ 1,935.80 crores.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL EMERGING BLUECHIP FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	% of Net Assets		Risk	
	Minimum	Maximum	Profile	
Equity & Equity related instruments of Mid Cap Companies	65%	95%	High	
Equity & Equity related instruments of Small Cap Companies	5%	15%	High	
Equity & Equity related instruments of Companies other than Mid & Small Cap Companies	0%	30%	High	
Total Equity	70%	100%	High	
Cash and Money Market / Fixed Income Securities (including MIBOR Linked Short Term Papers & Securitised Debt*)	0%	30%	Low to Medium	

^{*} Investment in Securitised Debt may be up to 30% of the net assets of the Scheme.

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

Note: The Asset Management Company (AMC) reserves the right to invest in derivatives (Equity Derivatives) not exceeding 50 % of the Net Assets, subject to limits specified by SEBI from time to time. The AMC further reserves the right to invest in foreign securities and derivatives subject to SEBI/RBI or any other Regulatory Authorities permitted from time to time.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL INCOME FUND - LONG TERM PLAN

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	Normal Allocation (% of Net Assets)	Risk Profile
Debt Securities	Upto 100%	Low to Medium
Money Market Instruments	Upto 100%	Low
Securitised Debt	Upto 50%	Low to Medium

Investment in derivatives shall be upto 35% of the net assets of the Scheme. Investment in Overseas Financial Debt Instruments including units of Overseas Mutual Funds shall not be exceeding 25% of the Scheme's assets.

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL BALANCED FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	% of Net Assets		Risk	
	Minimum	Maximum	Profile	
Equity & Equity Related Instruments	60%	70%	Medium to High	
Debt and Money Market Instruments (incl. Units of Liquid / Money Market / Debt Mutual Fund Schemes and Securitised Debt*)	30%	40%	Low to Medium	

^{*} Investment in Securitised Debt may be up to 20% of the net assets of the Scheme.

The Asset Management Company reserves the right to invest in derivatives as follows:

Particulars	Normal Allocation (% of Net Assets)
Derivatives	Upto 50% of the net assets of the Scheme

Investment in Overseas Financial Instruments are as follows:

Particulars	% of Net Assets
ADRs / GDRs	Not exceeding 15% of the Scheme's Assets
Overseas Financial Debt Instruments including overseas Mutual Funds	Not exceeding 25% of the Scheme's Assets

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL RETAIL EQUITY SAVINGS FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	% of Net Assets		Risk
	Minimum	Maximum	Profile
Equity & Equity Related Instruments	65%	100%	Medium to High
Debt and Money Market Instruments (Including Units of Liquid / Money Market / Debt Mutual Fund Scheme(s) and Securitised Debt*)	0%	35%	Low to Medium

^{*} Investment in Securitised Debt may be up to 20% of the net assets of the Scheme.

The Asset Management Company reserves the right to invest in derivatives as follows:

Particulars	% of Net Assets
Derivatives	Upto 50% of the net assets of the Scheme

Investment in Overseas Financial Instruments are as follows:

Particulars	% of Net Assets
ADRs / GDRs	Not exceeding 15% of the Scheme's Assets
Overseas Financial Debt Instruments including overseas Mutual Funds	Not exceeding 25% of the Scheme's Assets

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy up to 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL INCOME FUND - SHORT TERM PLAN

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	Normal Allocation (% of Net Assets)	Risk Profile
Debt Securities (including securitised debt upto 50%)	Upto 100%	Low to Medium
Money Market Instruments	Upto 100%	Low

Investment in derivatives shall be upto 35% of the net assets of the Scheme.

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL DEBT **OPPORTUNITIES FUND - CONSERVATIVE PLAN**

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	Normal Allocation (% of Net Assets)	Risk Profile
Debt & Money Market Instruments (including cash & CBLO)	Up to 100%	Low to Medium

Investment in Securitised Debt may be up to 50% of the net assets of the Scheme. The Scheme may also invest up to 50% of net assets of the Scheme in such derivative instruments as may be introduced from time to time for the purpose of hedging and portfolio balancing and other uses as may be permitted under the SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996.

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy up to 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

The Plan will have an average maturity of upto 370 days.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL DEBT **OPPORTUNITIES FUND - CORPORATE BOND PLAN**

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	% of Net Assets		% of Net Assets		Risk	
	Minimum	Maximum	Profile			
Debt and Money Market Instruments issued by Private and Public sector companies including Commercial Papers and *Securitised Debt	70%	100%	Medium to High			
CBLO, T-bills and units of Liquid / Money Market / Debt Mutual Fund Scheme(s).	0%	30%	Low to Medium			

^{*}Investment in Securitized Debt may be up to 30% of its Net Assets.

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy up to 50% of total net assets in Stock Lending

Average maturity of the portfolio will be maintained at or below 5 years.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL DEBT SAVINGS FUND - MONTHLY INCOME PLAN

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	Normal Allocation (% of Net Assets)	Risk Profile
Debt & Money Market Instruments (including Securitised Debt upto 50%)	Upto 100%	Low to Medium
Equity and Equity Related Instruments [incl. units of Equity Mutual Fund Schemes]	Upto 15%	Medium to High

Investment in derivatives shall be upto 35% of the net assets of the Scheme. Investment in ADRs / GDRs shall be not exceeding 15% of the Scheme's assets. Investment in Overseas Financial Debt Instruments including units of Overseas Mutual Funds shall not be exceeding 25% of the Scheme's assets.

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL DEBT SAVINGS FUND - RETAIL PLAN

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	Normal Allocation (% of Net Assets)	Risk Profile
Debt Securities (incl. Securitized Debt upto 50%)	Upto 100%	Low to Medium
Money Market Instruments (incl. cash & cash equivalent, CBLO & Reverse Repo)	Upto 100%	Low

Investment in derivatives shall be upto 50% of the net assets of the Scheme.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL RETAIL MONEY MANAGER FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	Normal Allocation (% of Net Assets)	Risk Profile
Debt Instruments & Money Market Instruments (Including MIBOR linked instruments with daily put and call option)	Upto 100%	Low to Medium

Investment in Securitised Debt may be up to 50% of the net assets of the Scheme.

The Scheme may also invest up to 50% of net assets of the Scheme in such derivative instruments as may be introduced from time to time for the purpose of hedging and portfolio balancing and other uses as may be permitted under the SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996.

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

Pursuant to the SEBI circular dated January 19, 2009 the Scheme can make investment in / purchase Debt and Money Market Instruments with the maturity of up to 91 days only.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL CASH MANAGEMENT FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	Normal Allocation (% of Net Assets)	Risk Profile
Call / Term Money / Repos / Reverse Repos / Deposits with Banks	Upto 100%	Low to medium
Bill Re-discounting	Upto 50%	Low to medium
Other equivalent Money Market Instruments	Upto 100%	Very Low
Debt (including Securitised Debt) instruments other than those above	Upto 50%	Low to medium

The Scheme may upto 35% of the net assets of the Scheme invest in Derivatives. The Scheme may also invest Scheme in Overseas financial debt instruments including units of overseas mutual funds not exceeding than 25% of the net assets of the Scheme

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

Pursuant to the SEBI circular dated January 19, 2009 the Scheme can make investment in / purchase Debt and Money Market Instruments with the maturity of up to 91 days only.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL TAX SAVINGS FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	Normal Allocation (% of Net Assets)	Risk Profile
Equity and Equity Linked Instruments	Not less than 80%	High
Debt securities (*including securitised debt) and Money market instruments	Upto 20%	Low to Medium

The Scheme may invest upto 50% of the net assets of the Scheme in derivatives.

The AMC further reserves the right to invest in foreign securities and derivatives subject to SEBI/RBI or any other Regulatory Authorities permitted from time to time.

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 50% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

ASSET ALLOCATION PATTERN FOR PRINCIPAL PERSONAL TAX SAVER FUND

Under normal circumstances, the asset allocation would be as follows:

Types of Instruments	Normal Allocation (% of Net Assets)	Risk Profile
Equity and Equity Linked Instruments	Not less than 80%	High
Debt securities (*including securitised debt) and Money market instruments	Upto 20%	Low to Medium

The Scheme may invest up to 50% of the net assets of the Scheme in derivatives

The AMC further reserves the right to invest in foreign securities and derivatives subject to SEBI/RBI or any other Regulatory Authorities permitted from time to time.

Subject to the SEBI Regulations, the Mutual Fund may deploy upto 40% of its total net assets of the Scheme in Stock Lending.

^{*} Investment in Securitised Debt may be up to 20% of the net assets of the Scheme.

^{*} Investment in Securitised Debt may be up to 20% of the net assets of the Scheme.

APPLICABLE NAV FOR ALL SCHEME(S) / PLAN(S) OF PRINCIPAL MUTUAL FUND EXCEPT LIQUID SCHEME(S) / PLAN(S) AND PRINCIPAL GLOBAL OPPORTUNITIES FUND:

For Subscription / Switch -in / Sweep:

- a. In respect of valid applications received upto 3.00 pm with a local cheque or demand draft payable at par at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions where it is received, the closing NAV of the day of receipt of application shall be applicable;
- b. In respect of valid applications received after 3.00 pm with a local cheque or demand draft payable at par at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions where it is received, the closing NAV of the next business day shall be applicable; and
- c. In respect of the valid applications received with an outstation cheque or demand draft not payable on par at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions where the application is received, the closing NAV of day on which the cheque or demand draft is credited shall be applicable.

In respect of purchase/switch in in any of the above mentioned Schemes for an amount equal to or more than ₹ 2 Lakhs, the closing NAV (Net Asset Value) of the day shall be applicable subject to realisation of the funds upto 3.00 p.m. and receipt of application (duly time stamped).

For Redemptions / Switch-out:

- In respect of valid applications received upto 3.00 p.m. at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions, the closing NAV of the day of receipt of application shall be applicable; and
- b. In respect of valid applications received after 3.00 p.m. at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions, the closing NAV of the next business day shall be applicable.

Cut off time as mentioned above shall be reckoned at the Official Points of Acceptance of transactions as disclosed in the Scheme Information Document, KIM and the web-site, www.principalindia.com

APPLICABLE NAV FOR LIQUID SCHEMES / PLANS OF PRINCIPAL MUTUAL FUND:

For Subscription / Switch-in / Sweep:

- a. Where a valid application is received up to 2.00 p.m. on a Business Day and funds are available for utilization before the cut-off time - the closing NAV of the day immediately preceding the day of receipt of application shall be applicable;
- b. Where the application is received after 2.00 p.m. on a Business Day and funds are available for utilization on the same day - the closing NAV of the day immediately preceding the next Business Day shall be applicable; and
- c. Irrespective of the time of receipt of application, where the funds are not available for utilization before the cut-off time - the closing NAV of the day immediately preceding the day on which the funds are available for utilization shall be applicable.

Allotments for purchases in the Liquid Scheme(s) / Plan(s), as well as switch-ins from other schemes of Principal Mutual Fund into Liquid Scheme(s) / Plan(s), are subject to receipt of valid application / switch-in request at the Official Point of Acceptance AND credit of entire subscription / switch-in amounts in the Bank Account of the concerning Liquid Scheme(s) / Plan(s) AND funds available for utilization within relevant cut-off time specified above.

For Redemptions / Switch-out:

- In respect of valid applications received upto 3.00 p.m. at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions, the closing NAV of the day immediately preceding the next Business Day shall be applicable; and
- b. In respect of valid applications received after 3.00 p.m. at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions, the closing NAV of the next Business Day shall be applicable.

APPLICABLE NAV FOR PRINCIPAL GLOBAL OPPORTUNITIES FUND For Subscriptions / Switch-in:

- a. In respect of valid applications received upto 12.30 p.m. with a local cheque or demand draft payable at par at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions where it is received, the closing NAV of the day of receipt of application shall be applicable;
- (b) In respect of valid applications received after 12.30 p.m. with a local cheque or demand draft payable at par at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions where it is received, the closing NAV of the next business day shall be applicable; and
- (c) In respect of the valid applications received with an outstation cheque or demand draft payable on par at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions where the application is received, the closing NAV of day on which the cheque or demand draft is credited shall be applicable.

In respect of purchase/switch in the Scheme for an amount equal to or more than ₹ 2 Lakhs, the closing NAV (Net Asset Value) of the day shall be applicable subject to realisation of the funds upto 3.00 p.m. and receipt of application (duly time stamped).

For Redemptions / Switch-out:

- (a) In respect of valid applications received upto 12.30 p.m. at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions, the closing NAV of the day of receipt of application shall be applicable; and
- (b) In respect of valid applications received after 12.30 p.m. at the Official Points of Acceptance of Transactions, the closing NAV of the next business day shall be applicable.

Cut off time as mentioned above shall be reckoned at the Official Points of Acceptance of transactions as disclosed in the Scheme Information Document, KIM and the web-site, www.principalindia.com.

RECURRING EXPENSES AS A PERCENTAGE OF AVERAGE DAILY NET ASSETS:

For All Equity / Balanced Schemes - First ₹ 100 crores: 2.50% • Next ₹ 300 crores: 2.25% • Next ₹ 300 crores: 2.00% • Balance: 1.75%.

For All Debt/ Liquid Schemes - First ₹ 100 crores: 2.25% • Next ₹ 300 crores: 2.00% • Next ₹ 300 crores: 1.75% • Balance: 1.50%

For Principal Index Fund - Total expenses of the scheme including the investment management and advisory fees shall not exceed 1.5% of Average Daily Net Assets

For Principal Global Opportunities Fund - Total expenses including charges levied by underlying scheme(s) shall not exceed 2.5% of daily average net Assets.

Direct Plan under the aforementioned Schemes shall have a lower expense ratio excluding distribution expenses, commission, etc. and no commission for distribution of Units will be paid / charged under the Direct Plan.

Further, in addition to the limits on total expenses specified in Regulation 52(6) of SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996 (the Regulation) the following expenses may be charged to the Scheme(s) -

- (a) Brokerage and transaction costs incurred for the purpose of execution of trades and included in the cost of investment, not exceeding 0.12% of the value of trades in case of cash market transactions and 0.05% of the value of trades in case of derivative transactions;
- (b) Expenses not exceeding 0.30% of daily net assets, if the new inflows from such cities as specified by SEBI from time to time are atleast (i) 30% of gross inflows in the Scheme OR (ii) 15% of the average assets under management (year to date) of the Scheme whichever is higher.
 - However if inflows from such cities is less than the higher of (i) & (ii) as mentioned above, such expenses on daily net assets of the Scheme may be charged on proportionate basis. Further, the expenses charged under this clause shall be utilized for distribution expenses incurred for bringing inflows from such cities. The amount incurred as expense on account of inflows from such cities shall be credited back to the scheme in case the said inflows are redeemed within a period of one year from the date of investment.
- (c) Additional expenses incurred towards different heads mentioned under sub-regulation 52(2) & 52(4) of the Regulation not exceeding 0.20% of the daily net assets of the scheme.
- (d) Service tax on Investment and Advisory fees.

Further, the following may be charged to the Schemes within the maximum limit of Total Expense Ratio as per Regulation 52 of the SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, as amended from time to time -

- (a) Service tax on expenses other than investment and advisory fees, if any;
- (b) Service Tax on brokerage and transaction costs on execution of trades, if any; and
- (c) Investor Education and awareness fees of at least 2 basis point on daily net assets of respective schemes.

Principal Pnb Asset Management Company Private Limited (PAMC) may charge the Scheme(s) with Investment and Advisory Fees which shall be within the limits of total expenses prescribed under Regulation 52.

RISK PROFILE OF THE SCHEME

PRINCIPAL GROWTH FUND

Prices of equity securities rise and fall in response to a number of factors including events that impact entire financial markets or industries (for example, changes in inflation or consumer demand) as well as events impacting a particular issuer (for example, news about the success or failure of a new product). The Securities purchased by the Scheme present greater opportunities for growth because of high potential earnings growth, but may also involve greater risks than securities that do not have the same potential. The Scheme may invest in companies with limited product lines, markets or financial resources. As a result, these securities may change in value more than those of larger, more established companies. As the value of the securities owned by the Scheme changes, the Scheme unit price changes. In the short-term, the price can fluctuate dramatically.

As with all Mutual Funds, as the value of the Scheme's assets rise and fall, the Scheme unit price changes. If the units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for, money may be lost by the unitholder.

PRINCIPAL DIVIDEND YIELD FUND

- Though the investments would be made in companies having a track record of dividend payments, the performance of the scheme would inter-alia depend on the ability of these companies to sustain dividends in future.
- 2. These stocks, at times, may be relatively less liquid as compared to growth stocks.
- The securities in the fund would be predominantly characterized as those having a value style. There could be time periods when securities of this nature would under-perform relative to other stocks in the market. This could have an impact on the relative performance of the fund over differing time periods.

PRINCIPAL GLOBAL OPPORTUNITIES FUND

The Scheme will predominantly invest in Principal Global Investors – Emerging Market Equity Fund (PGI-EMEF), a Fund advised by Principal Global Investors – LLC USA. Scheme may also invest, at the discretion of the Trustee in the units of other similar overseas mutual fund schemes, which may constitute a significant part of its corpus. Hence all the risks associated with investment in PGI-EMEF or other similar overseas mutual funds including performance of their underlying units, stocks, off-shore investments etc., will be applicable. Any change in the investment policies or the fundamental attributes of PGI-EMEF or in underlying schemes of any other similar Overseas Mutual Fund where the Scheme may invest could impact the performance of the Scheme. Further a certain portion of the scheme corpus may also be invested in money market securities and /or units of money market/liquid schemes of Principal Mutual Fund and therefore value of such investments held by the scheme generally will vary inversely with changes in prevailing interest rates.

PRINCIPAL INDEX FUND

The value of the equity securities owned by the Scheme changes on a daily basis. Equity Securities, prices reflect the activities of individual companies and general market and economic conditions. In the short term, equity security prices can fluctuate dramatically in response to these factors.

Tracking Error: The performance of the Scheme may not be commensurate with the performance of the Nifty on any given day or over any given period. Such variation, referred to as tracking errors as defined elsewhere in this Scheme Information Document may result from a variety of factors including but not limited to:

- The Nifty reflects the prices of securities at close of business hours. However the Scheme may buy or off-load securities at different points of time during the trading session at the then prevailing prices which may not correspond to the closing prices on the NSE.
- IISL undertakes a periodical review of the scrips that comprise the Nifty and may either
 drop or include new securities. In such an event the Scheme will endeavour to reallocate
 its portfolio but the available investment opportunities may not permit precise mirroring of
 the Nifty.
- Dis-investments to meet exits of investors, recurring expenses, etc. as elsewhere indicated in the Scheme Information Document.

As with all Mutual Funds, the value of the Scheme's assets under this option may rise or fall. If units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for money may be lost by the Unitholder

PRINCIPAL TAX SAVINGS FUND AND PRINCIPAL PERSONAL TAX SAVER FUND

Prices of equity securities rise and fall in response to a number of factors including events that impact entire financial markets or industries (for example, changes in inflation or consumer demand) as well as events impacting a particular issuer (for example, news about the success or failure of a new product). The Securities purchased by the Scheme present greater opportunities for growth because of high potential earnings growth, but may also involve greater risks than securities that do not have the same potential. The Scheme may invest in companies with limited product lines, markets or financial resources. As a result, these securities may change in value more than those of larger, more established companies. As the value of the securities owned by the Scheme changes, the Scheme unit price changes. In the short-term, the price can fluctuate dramatically. As with all Mutual Funds, as the value of the scheme's assets rise and fall, the Scheme unit price changes. If the units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for, money may be lost by the unitholder.

PRINCIPAL BALANCED FUND

The value of the equity securities owned by the Scheme changes on a daily basis. Equity Security prices reflect the activities of individual companies and general market and economic conditions. In the short term, equity security prices can fluctuate dramatically in response to these factors.

Values of debt securities change daily. Their prices reflect interest rates, market conditions and announcements of other economic, political or financial information. When interest rates fall, the price of a debt security rises and when interest rate rise, the price declines.

As with all Mutual Funds, the value of the Scheme's assets under this option may rise or fall. If units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for money may be lost by the Unitholder

PRINCIPAL RETAIL EQUITY SAVINGS FUND

The values of the equity securities owned by the Scheme are subject to change on a daily basis. Equity Security prices reflect the activities of individual companies and general market and economic conditions. In the short term, equity security prices can fluctuate dramatically in response to these factors.

Value of debt securities are subject to change on a daily basis. Their prices reflect interest rates, market conditions and announcements of other economic, political or financial information. When interest rates fall, the price of a debt security rises and when interest rate rise, the price declines.

As with all Mutual Funds, the value of the Scheme's assets may rise or fall. If units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for money may be lost by the Unitholder.

PRINCIPAL DEBT SAVINGS FUND - MONTHLY INCOME PLAN

When interest rates fall, the price of a debt security rises and when interest rates rise, the price declines. In addition, the value of securities held by the Scheme may be affected by factors such as credit rating of the entity that issues the debt security and effective maturities of the debt securities. Lower quality and longer maturity debt securities will be subject to greater credit risk and price fluctuations than higher quality and shorter maturity debt securities. As with all Mutual Funds, if the units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for, money may be lost by the Unitholder. The value of the equity securities owned by the Scheme changes on a daily basis. Equity security prices reflect the activities of individual companies and general market and economic conditions. In the short term, equity security prices can fluctuate dramatically in response to these factors.

PRINCIPAL DEBT SAVINGS FUND - RETAIL PLAN

When interest rates fall, the price of a debt security rises and when interest rates rise, the price declines. In addition, the value of securities held by the Scheme may be affected by factors such as credit rating of the entity that issues the debt security and effective maturities of the debt securities. Lower quality and longer maturity debt securities will be subject to greater credit risk and price fluctuations than higher quality and shorter maturity debt securities. As with all Mutual Funds, if the units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for, money may be lost by the Unitholder.

PRINCIPAL GOVERNMENT SECURITIES FUND

Prices of government securities rise and fall in response to a number of factors including events that impact entire financial markets or industries (for example, changes in inflation or consumer demand). The Securities purchased by the Scheme present greater degree of safety in terms of credit risk but may also involve greater interest rate risks. As a result, these securities may change in value. As the value of the securities owned by the Scheme changes, the Scheme unit price changes. In the short-term, the price can fluctuate dramatically. As with all mutual funds, if the values of the scheme's assets rise and fall, the Scheme unit price changes. If the units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for, money may be lost by the unitholder.

PRINCIPAL BANK CD FUND

When interest rates fall, the price of a debt security rises and when interest rates rise, the price declines. In addition, the value of securities held by the Scheme may be affected by factors such as credit rating of the entity that issues the debt security and effective maturities of the debt securities. As with all mutual funds, if the units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for, money may be lost by the Unitholder.

PRINCIPAL RETAIL MONEY MANAGER FUND

As with all Mutual Funds, the value of the Scheme's asset may rise or fall. Although the Scheme seeks to preserve the value of an investment at face value per unit it is possible to lose money by investing in the Scheme if the units are redeemed when their value is less than the price paid for. The investment of capital in the scheme is therefore not guaranteed.

INVESTMENT STRATEGY FOR THE SCHEMES

PRINCIPAL GROWTH FUND

The scheme will invest its assets in a portfolio of equity and equity related instruments. The focus of the investment strategy would be to identify stocks which can provide capital appreciation in the long term. Companies selected for the portfolio which in the opinion of the AMC would possess some of the characteristics mentioned below:

- Superior management quality
- Distinct and sustainable competitive advantage
- Good growth prospects and
- Strong financial strength

The aim will be to build a diversified portfolio across major industries and economic sectors by using "Fundamental Analysis" approach as its selection process.

PRINCIPAL DIVIDEND YIELD FUND

The scheme would invest predominantly (at least 65% of the net assets) in companies that have a relatively high dividend yield (i.e. last declared dividend divided by the current market price), at the time of making the investment. The Fund is defining dividend yield as "high" if it is in excess of 1.5 times that of the prevailing dividend yield of the NSE Nifty.

PRINCIPAL GLOBAL OPPORTUNITIES FUND

The Scheme will be predominantly investing in overseas mutual fund schemes. Currently Principal Global Investors - Emerging Market Equity Fund (PGI-EMEF) - a fund advised by Principal Global Investors - LLC (USA) has been identified as the overseas mutual fund portfolio for the purpose. Trustees, at their discretion, may decide to shift full or part of the investments to any other similar overseas mutual fund scheme(s).

The Scheme may also invest, at the discretion of the Investment Manager, in the units of other similar overseas mutual fund schemes, which may constitute a significant part of its corpus, and a certain portion of its corpus in Money Market Securities and/or units of Money Market / Liquid Schemes of Principal Mutual Fund, in order to meet liquidity requirement from time to time

However, there is no assurance that the investment objective of the scheme will be retained. As per the investment strategy of PGI-EMEF, it will predominantly invest in the equity securities of companies domiciled in, or doing business in emerging countries and economies, eastern Europe (including Russia), Asia and Latin America.

PRINCIPAL LARGE CAP FUND

Currently, more than 80% of market capitalization of the equity market is in large capitalization stocks and pursuant to the objectives of the scheme, the scheme would invest at least 65% of its assets in companies having a market capitalization greater than ₹ 750 crores as on the date of investment (or any such amount as may be specified by India Index Services and Products Ltd. (IISL) from time to time) being the upper limit of market capitalization as a criteria for inclusion of a company in CNX Midcap 200 Index. However, should IISL come out with a definition of 'Large Cap companies', the same will be utilized. The scheme may also invest upto 35% of its net assets in companies having a market capitalization less than ₹ 750 crores.

PRINCIPAL INDEX FUND

Units of the scheme have been designed with the intention of tracking the movement of securities (from time to time) included in the Nifty. The Scheme plans to do this by investing the entire corpus in the stocks that comprise the Nifty in similar weights to the weightage given by Nifty so that the portfolio would appreciate or depreciate (subject to tracking errors) in more or less the same manner as the Nifty.

Subject to the requirements of cash flows to meet the recurring expenses and to service investors who decide to exit from the Scheme or for distribution of income, if any, to investors, it is proposed that the corpus of the scheme will be invested in the Nifty securities. It is also proposed that disinvestment will take place only when investors exit from the Scheme or when any security ceases to be included in the Nifty or to meet the cash flow requirements.

The Nifty is designed to reflect the perceptions of the investors about the Indian economy. This is sought to be achieved by IISL by including companies representing a cross-section of the various sectors of the Indian economy. By endeavoring to track the Nifty to the extent possible under the prevailing circumstances and environment objectives and the features of the Scheme, the Fund expects to generate returns in the Scheme approximating the performance of the Nifty.

PRINCIPAL RETAIL EQUITY SAVINGS FUND

Investment would be primarily in equity and equity related instruments besides debt securities. In selecting equities the Investment manager looks for companies that have predictable earnings and which based on growth prospects, it believes are undervalued in the market place. The Investment Manger would buy securities with the objective of long term capital appreciation. Equity Securities in which Investment would be made shall normally generate dividend income. From time to time, the AMC shall purchase securities with the expectation of price appreciation over the short term. In response to changes in economic conditions the Investment Manager may change the make-up of the portfolio and emphasize different market sectors by buying and selling the portfolio's securities.

The Scheme shall generate interest income by investing in debt securities. Debt Securities are also purchased for Capital appreciation purposes when the Investment Manager thinks that declining interest rates may increase market value. Deep Discount debt securities may also be purchased to generate capital appreciation / income. The Scheme may also invest, at the discretion of the Investment Manager, in the units of Liquid /Money Market and Debt Mutual Fund Scheme(s).

PRINCIPAL SMART EQUITY FUND

The Scheme will decide on allocation of funds into equity assets based on equity market Price Earning Ratio (PE Ratio) levels. The PE Ratio has traditionally been used as a tool to assess whether the equity markets are cheap or expensively priced. When the markets become expensive in terms of 'Price to Earnings' Ratio'; the Scheme will reduce its allocation to equities and move assets into debt and/or money market instruments and vice versa. Such a strategy is expected to optimise the risk-return proposition for the long term investor.

Under normal circumstances; the scheme's equity allocation may follow the following pattern based on CNX Nifty PE Ratio Level –

Weighted Average PE Ratio of CNX Nifty	Equity Component (%)	Debt Component (%)
Upto 16	100	0
Above 16 – Upto 18	80 - 100	0 – 20
Above 18 – Upto 20	60 - 80	20 – 40
Above 20 – Upto 24	30 - 50	50 – 70
Above 24 – Upto 26	10 - 20	80 – 90
Above 26 – Upto 28	0 - 10	90 – 100
Above 28	0	100

For this purpose the month end PE Ratio of CNX Nifty Index (NSE Nifty) will be considered.

Such a PE Ratio will be the month end weighted average PE Ratio of the constituent stocks making up the CNX Nifty Index. The Price considered will be the closing market price on the NSE as at the month end. The undiluted earnings per share will reflect the trailing earnings of the most recent four quarters of each of the companies, for which information is available.

This PE ratio will be rounded off to the nearest decimal. Thus every month end we would observe the above mentioned PE ratio and the resultant PE band. The investment strategy outlines different PE bands and the asset allocation applicable to each band. If there is a change in the PE band as observed on the latest month-end as compared to last month-end (due to Nifty's PE moving out of one band to another) then it will require rebalancing of portfolio to bring the equity component in line with the new band. This rebalancing would be done latest before the end of the subsequent month.

PRINCIPAL EMERGING BLUECHIP FUND

The investment strategy of the fund will be based on market cap of the stocks. The fund will predominantly invest in midcap stocks. This midcap range will be so determined taking into account the midcap range of the benchmark index at the end of every calendar quarter. Such midcap range once determined at quarter end will apply to all investment decisions made during the following quarter.

The fund will also invest in small cap stocks to tap high growth opportunities offered by such stocks. For the purpose of maintaining liquidity or tap market opportunities; the fund may also invest in large cap stocks. Stocks selection will be primarily on bottom up approach on stock-by-stock basis. As part of its objective of maximizing investor's wealth creation potential over the longer duration, the fund may also invest in equity and equity related instruments of unlisted companies in line with SEBI regulations. A part of the portfolio will also tap arbitrage opportunities in the domestic markets like equity & equity related instruments, convertible preference shares, and convertible debentures. The Scheme intends to invest in derivatives not exceeding 50% of the net assets of the Schemes, subject to the limits as specified from time to time for hedging and rebalancing purposes or to undertake any other strategy as permitted under SEBI Regulations from time to time.

PRINCIPAL BALANCED FUND

The Scheme will invest in equity and equity related instruments. The Scheme will also invest in fixed income instruments rated investment grade or higher or otherwise comparable including units of Liquid / Money Market / Debt Mutual Fund Schemes. The Scheme shall not take high risks in managing equity portion of the portfolio. For the equity portion of the portfolio, companies would be selected after research covering areas such as quality of management, competitive position and financial analysis.

PRINCIPAL INCOME FUND - LONG TERM PLAN

The plan will aim to invest its assets in a portfolio of debt instruments and related securities of government, quasi-government, corporate issuers and money market instruments with varying risks - rated investment grade or higher or otherwise comparable (if not rated).

PRINCIPAL INCOME FUND - SHORT TERM PLAN

The Plan aims to invest its assets in a portfolio of debt instruments and related securities of government, quasi-government, corporate issuers and money market instruments (rated investment grade or higher or other-wise comparable, if not rated) with average residual maturity of upto 36 months and varying risks.

PRINCIPAL DEBT OPPORTUNITIES FUND - CONSERVATIVE PLAN

The net assets of the plan will be invested in money market and debt instruments. The fund will seek to optimize the risk return proposition for the benefit of investors. The investment process will focus on macro economic research, credit risk and liquidity management. The fund will maintain a judicious mix of cash, short term and medium term instruments based on the mandates of the respective plans. As part of credit risk assessment, the fund will also apply its credit evaluation process besides taking guidance from ratings of rating agencies. In order to maintain liquidity, the fund will maintain a reasonable proportion of the scheme's investments in relatively liquid investments.

PRINCIPAL DEBT OPPORTUNITIES FUND - CORPORATE BOND PLAN

The Plan will invest primarily in Debt & Money Market securities issued by Private and Public sector companies. The Investment manager will be taking calls on interest rates and credit while making investments in such securities. The average maturity profile of the portfolio may reach up to 5 years. The Investment Manager will take active strategic and tactical positions with key source of returns being Interest Rates and Credit.

PRINCIPAL DEBT SAVINGS FUND - MONTHLY INCOME PLAN

To achieve the investment objective, assets under the Plan will be invested in wide range of fixed income and money market instruments. The Plan may also invest a small part of its assets in equity/equity related instruments including units of equity mutual fund schemes. Further the Plan may also invest in financial derivatives such as options and futures & IRS that are permitted or may become permissible under SEBI/RBI Regulations. The proportion of assets to be so invested would be decided by the AMC at the appropriate time, and would be done in accordance with the relevant guidelines to be issued by SEBI/RBI and other authorities.

PRINCIPAL DEBT SAVINGS FUND - RETAIL PLAN

To achieve the Investment Objective, assets under the Plan will be invested in a wide range of Fixed Income and Money Market instruments - rated Investment Grade or higher or otherwise comparable (if not rated).

PRINCIPAL CASH MANAGEMENT FUND

The scheme will invest its assets in a portfolio of money market instruments. The investments will be in securities, which the Investment Manager believes present minimal liquidity and/or credit risks.

PRINCIPAL GOVERNMENT SECURITIES FUND

To achieve the investment objective, assets under the Scheme will be invested solely in government securities. However to meet temporary liquidity needs the Scheme may invest in overnight call money /notice money/bank deposits and/or repos. The Scheme may also invest a part of its assets in financial derivatives such as options and futures & IRS (comprising of government securities) that are permitted or may become permissible under SEBI/RBI Regulations. The proportion of assets to be so invested would be decided by the AMC at the appropriate time, and would be done in accordance with the relevant guidelines to be issued by SEBI/RBI and other authorities.

PRINCIPAL BANK CD FUND

The scheme will primarily invest in Certificate of Deposits issued by Banks. Bank CDs tend to carry higher credit quality. Bank CDs help the investors who are seeking exposure to money market while taking relatively lower credit risk and aiming to generate reasonable returns.

PRINCIPAL RETAIL MONEY MANAGER FUND

The portfolio will be predominantly invested in overnight repo, CBLO, floating rate instruments and other fixed income instruments.

PRINCIPAL TAX SAVINGS FUND

The scheme will invest its assets in a portfolio of equity and equity related instruments. The focus of the investment strategy would be to identify stocks which can provide capital appreciation in the long term. The aim will be to build a diversified portfolio across major industries and economic sectors by using "fundamental analysis" as its selection process.

PRINCIPAL PERSONAL TAX SAVER FUND

The strategy will be to allocate the assets of the Scheme between permissible securities in line with the portfolio profile described above, with the objective of achieving capital appreciation. The actual percentage of investment in various securities will be decided by the Fund Manager(s) within the limits specified in the Investment Pattern after considering the macroeconomic conditions including the prevailing political conditions, the economic environment (including interest rates and inflation) and to adhere to the need for a diversified portfolio in accordance with the applicable guidelines. The Fund Managers will follow an active investment strategy depending on the market situation and opportunities available at various points of time.

COMPARISON OF OPEN-ENDED SCHEMES

PRINCIPAL GROWTH FUND: Principal Growth Fund is an open ended diversified equity scheme. It will seek to achieve long term capital appreciation by investing across market capitalization and would cover all the sectors of the economy. Investment gamut of the scheme will follow a no market cap and no sector bias. The scheme is benchmarked with BSE 200 index. This is the only scheme which can be defined as truly diversified.

PRINCIPAL DIVIDEND YIELD FUND: The scheme is an open ended equity scheme which will predominantly seek to invest in companies which have a dividend yield of at least 1.5 times that of CNX Nifty Index. While the scheme has an option to diversify some of its investments in other equity/equity related instruments, what sets it apart is that it will follow a diversified equity and across market capitalization mandate but with focus towards such companies which have a high dividend yield as mentioned above. In the basket of open ended equity schemes of Principal Mutual Fund, this is the only scheme which has a specific mandate to invest in high dividend yielding companies.

PRINCIPAL GLOBAL OPPORTUNITIES FUND: The scheme is an open ended fund of funds scheme predominantly investing in units of overseas mutual fund schemes. Presently the scheme is invested in units of Principal Global Investors - Emerging Market Equity Fund, however the Trustees, at their discretion, may decide to shift full or part of the investments to any other similar overseas mutual fund scheme(s). Performance of the scheme is benchmarked with MSCI World Index. The scheme helps to diversify the basket of our offerings to the investors by giving an opportunity of investment in overseas securities. Presently this is the only Fund of Funds offered by Principal Mutual Fund.

PRINCIPAL LARGE CAP FUND: The intent of Principal Large Cap Fund is to predominantly invest in Companies with large market capitalization and to build a portfolio with an endeavour to provide growth combined with relative stability associated with Large Cap stocks. Amongst all the open ended equity schemes, this is the only scheme with an investment mandate specifically directed towards large caps.

PRINCIPAL INDEX FUND: As the name of the scheme suggests, the investment mandate of this Scheme is to invest in securities comprised in CNX Nifty Index. The investment weightage of the stocks will reflect the weightage of the respective companies in the benchmark index. The scheme will offer to investors, an opportunity to invest in NSE Nifty companies and participate in the growth offered by these companies. Subject to tracking error, the scheme will seek to offer returns as offered by NSE Nifty Index. Presently this is the only index fund which is available in the bouquet of open ended equity schemes offered by Principal Mutual Fund.

PRINCIPAL SMART EQUITY FUND: The asset allocation pattern of current equity schemes offered by Principal Mutual Fund; restrict the Scheme to curtail its exposure to equity and/or debt securities as per the defined scheme specified asset allocation pattern, subject of course to the terms and conditions stipulated in the relevant SID.

The intent of Principal Smart Equity Fund is to offer an opportunity to the investors to invest in one fund which would not only manage equity but also decide on allocation between equity; and debt & money market assets. This Scheme would seek to manage equity and non equity allocation based on historic PE (Price Earning Ratio) of the market (CNX Nifty) and thus would enable a long term investor to stay invested in equities without worrying about market valuations. As compared to a diversified equity scheme whose mandate is to manage equity; this scheme's mandate is to manage equity factoring in market valuation. So in scenarios when market valuations are way above acceptable levels/long term average, a regular equity scheme may still remain invested and is therefore prone to deep corrections. On the other hand; this scheme will gradually reduce its allocation to equities as valuations become steep and hence protect the investors from such deep corrections and also enable them to capture the full potential of attractive valuations post correction by redeploying cash. Hence the investor need not worry about valuations and try to time the markets; this scheme has inbuilt mechanism to manage allocation based on valuations; allowing investor's to stay invested irrespective of valuations.

As such the assets under this Scheme could be invested completely in equity or in debt and money market for defensive purposes. Currently none of the schemes of Principal Pnb Asset Management Company Private Limited offer such a dynamic asset allocation pattern. The features of this Scheme are not similar to any of the open ended schemes of Principal Mutual Fund.

PRINCIPAL EMERGING BLUECHIP FUND: Amongst the basket of open ended equity schemes, this scheme is primarily focused towards midcap stocks. The scheme will predominantly seek to invest in midcap stocks within the market cap range of its benchmark CNX Midcap Index. However such stock may or may not be a constituent of CNX Midcap Index at the time of investment. This midcap range will be determined taking into account the market cap range of the benchmark index at the end of every calendar quarter. Apart from the above, the scheme will seek to invest in small cap stocks to tap high growth opportunities offered by these stocks. This is the only scheme with a specific investment mandate directed towards investment in the companies within market cap range of its benchmark with a quarterly review of the benchmark market cap range for investment decisions for the following quarter.

PRINCIPAL BALANCED FUND: The scheme is having an asset allocation with a ceiling on exposure to equity/ equity related instruments. The investment mandate allows a maximum of 70% exposure to equity with an investment of at least 30% in debt instruments. Thus the scheme offers growth potential with equity investments and also seeks to generate interest income by investing in debt securities.

PRINCIPAL RETAIL EQUITY SAVINGS FUND: This scheme is uniquely structured to provide long term capital appreciation and regular income to the Investors. The scheme is structured to invest predominantly in equity / equity related instruments but with a component of upto 35% in debt and money market instruments (including units of Liquid / Money Market / Debt Mutual Fund Schemes).

PRINCIPAL INCOME FUND (LONG TERM PLAN AND SHORT TERM PLAN): Among the debt schemes offered by Principal Mutual Fund, Principal Income Fund is positioned to generate capital appreciation/accretion through investment in debt instruments. Principal Income Fund consists of Long Term Plan and Short Term Plan. Short Term Plan is positioned to achieve stable returns over short term investment horizons. While both Long Term Plan and Short Term Plan will seek to invest in debt instruments, securities of government, quasi-government, corporate issuers and money market instruments, Short Term Plan will seek to invest in securities with average residual maturity of upto 36 months. Amongst the open ended debt schemes, this Scheme is the Income Fund offering to the investors.

PRINCIPAL DEBT OPPORTUNITIES FUND: Among the debt schemes offered by Principal Mutual Fund, Principal Near-Term Fund is positioned to generate regular income & Capital appreciation through investments in debt securities and money market instruments. The Scheme offers two plans viz. Conservative Plan and Corporate Bond Plan. The Conservative Plan will have an average maturity of upto 367 days and duly reflects the conservative character of the portfolio and would cater to invest in such type of instruments that generate consistently superior yields at low levels of risk. Further, amongst the debt schemes offered Corporate Bond Plan is positioned to generate regular income & Capital appreciation through investments in in a portfolio of securities issued by Companies. The Plan would seek to deliver returns through an active management strategy. The Fund Manager will take active strategic and tactical positions in corporate bonds with key elements of the alpha generation being Interest Rates and Credit. Corporate Bond Plan will have an average maturity of upto 5 years.

PRINCIPAL DEBT SAVINGS FUND: The scheme has two plans - MIP and Retail. The MIP plan will seek to generate regular income by investing in fixed income securities and also generate long term appreciation by investing a portion of corpus in equity/equity related instruments including units of equity mutual fund schemes while the Retail Plan will seek to generate income by investing in fixed income & related instruments. The equity investment in the MIP is capped at 15%.

The Retail Plan accepts subscriptions from Retail Investors only including Individuals, HUF and AoP.

PRINCIPAL CASH MANAGEMENT FUND: This scheme is suitable for investors who seek income from short term investments alongwith preservation of capital and maintenance of liquidity. The Fund Manager will endeavour to invest in securities which present minimal liquidity and/or credit risks. The investment universe of the scheme covers Call/Term Money/Repo/Reverse Repo/Deposits with Banks - upto 100%, Bills Re-discounting - upto 50%, other equivalent Money Market Instruments - upto 100%, Debt (including Securitised Debt) instruments other than those above - upto 50%. However as the scheme is positioned as a liquid fund, the scheme would be investing in instruments with maturity of up to 91 days.

PRINCIPAL GOVERNMENT SECURITIES FUND: As the name of the scheme suggests, the assets will be solely invested in government securities. The scheme can invest in government securities of any maturity. This is the only scheme dedicated exclusively for investing in government securities. Therefore the scheme is eligible to avail liquidity support (from RBI).

PRINCIPAL BANK CD FUND: Principal Bank CD Fund has an objective to generate returns and avoid short-term volatility in fixed income markets by investing primarily in Bank CDs. Bank CDs tend to offer safer haven and also carry high credit quality. Bank CDs also help the investors who are seeking exposure to money market while taking relatively lower credit risk and aiming to generate reasonable returns.

PRINCIPAL RETAIL MONEY MANAGER FUND: This scheme is positioned to invest its entire corpus in Debt and Money Market Instruments (including MIBOR linked instruments with daily put and call option). Within the investment mandate, the scheme can invest in instrument with maturity of upto 91 days.

PRINCIPAL PERSONAL TAX SAVER FUND: The scheme was initially launched by Sun F&C Mutual Fund and subsequent to requisite approvals certain select schemes of Sun F&C Mutual Fund - including this scheme - were taken over and migrated into Principal Mutual Fund. This scheme being is an open ended equity linked savings scheme provides an opportunity to investors to claim tax benefit under section 80C of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Investments in the scheme are subject to a statutory lock in of 3 years. The scheme also provides Accidental Death Insurance upto a maximum of ₹ 1 lakh.

PRINCIPAL TAX SAVINGS FUND: The scheme initially launched as Tax I-NIT'96 by IDBI Mutual Fund is an open ended equity linked savings scheme which seeks to identify stocks which can provide capital appreciation in the long term. Investments in the scheme are eligible for tax benefit under section 80C of Income Tax Act 1961. Additionally the scheme also provides free personal accident death insurance upto ₹ 5 lakhs.

Currently, fresh sale of units (by way of Purchase or Switch ins) under the scheme is suspended.

RISK MITIGATION FACTORS

- Risk mitigation factors for investments associated with equities (applicable where the asset allocation pattern of the scheme(s) provides such investment):
 - Focused risk management with an endeavour to ensure adequate safeguards for controlling risks during portfolio construction.
 - 2. Reducing risks through portfolio diversification, taking care however not to dilute returns of the scheme(s).
 - 3. Use derivatives and hedging products as permitted as RBI/SEBI to protect the value of portfolio.
 - 4. Implement exposure limits which may be varied from time to time. In case of Equity funds, restricting the exposure to any industry (as defined in AMFI classification) as a percentage of the portfolio at any point of time.
 - 5. Portfolio shall be maintained in such a manner so as to provide necessary liquidity (after considering inflows and redemptions).
 - 6. Due diligence of a company so as to minimize stock specific risks.
- Risk mitigation factors for investments associated with Debt and/or Money Market Instruments (applicable where the asset allocation pattern of the scheme(s) provides such investment):
 - Rigorous in-depth credit evaluation of the securities proposed to be invested focussing on analysis of fundamentals of the company, company's financials and the quality of management.
 - 2. Use derivatives and hedging products to protect the value of portfolio.
 - 3. To invest over a range of companies, groups as well as industries in accordance with SEBI Regulations with an endeavour to reduce risk using diversification.
 - Having appropriate portfolio turnover to meet cash flow requirements, adjustments relating to average maturity of the assets held, change or an anticipated change in the credit worthiness of the investee companies.
 - Control credit risk by investing in rated papers of the companies having strong fundamentals, sound financial strength and superior quality of management.
 - 6. Reduce Liquidity Risk by investing in CBLO and other such similar short term highly liquid instruments.

WAIVER OF LOAD FOR DIRECT APPLICATIONS:

Not applicable. Pursuant to SEBI circular no. SEBI/IMD/CIR No.4/ 168230/09 dated June 30, 2009 no entry load shall be charged for all Mutual Fund Scheme(s). Therefore, the procedure for waiver of load for direct applications is no longer applicable.

FOR INVESTOR GRIEVANCES PLEASE CONTACT:

Registrar

Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd. (Unit: Principal Mutual Fund)

'Madhura Estates', Municipal No.1-9/13/C, Plot No.13 & 13-C, Survey No.74 & 75, Madhapur Village, Ranga Reddy District, Hyderabad-500 081. Tel.: (040) 2331 2454 • www.karvycomputershare.com

Principal Mutual Fund:

Exchange Plaza, 'B' wing, Ground Floor, NSE Building, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051. TOLL FREE: 1800 425 5600. Fax: +91 22 6772 0512. E-mail: customer@principalindia.com

UNITHOLDERS' INFORMATION:

Account Statement: An allotment confirmation specifying the units allotted shall be sent by way of email and/or SMS within 5 Business Days of receipt of valid application to the Unit holders registered e-mail address and/or mobile number. Thereafter, a Consolidated Account Statement (CAS) containing details relating to all the transactions carried out by the investor across all schemes of all mutual funds during the month and holding at the end of the month shall be sent to the Unit holder in whose folio transactions have taken place during that month, on or before 10th of the succeeding month.

In case of a specific request received from the Unit holders, the AMC/Fund will provide an account statement (reflecting transactions of the Fund) to the investors within 5 Business Days from the receipt of such request. Further, the CAS detailing holding across all schemes of all mutual funds at the end of every six months (i.e. September/ March), shall be sent by mail/e-mail on or before 10th day of succeeding month, to all such Unit holders in whose folios no transaction has taken place during that period. The half yearly consolidated account statement will be sent by e-mail to the Unit holders whose e-mail address is available, unless a specific request is made to receive in physical form. The holding(s) of the beneficiary account holder for units held in demat mode will be shown in the statement issued by respective Depository Participants (DPs) periodically. For more details, please refer the Scheme Information Document (SID) and Statement of Additional Information (SAI).

Portfolio Statement: The Annual financial results of the Schemes or an abridged summary thereof shall be mailed to all unitholders within 4 months from the date of the closure of the relevant accounts i.e. March 31 each year. The half yearly portfolio and unaudited financial results, shall be published within one month from the close of each half year (i.e. 31st March and 30th September), in at least in one National English daily and one regional newspaper in the region where the head office of the mutual fund is located.

Date: April 30, 2013.



Exchange Plaza, 'B' Wing, Ground Floor, NSE Building, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai-400 051. Toll Free - 1800 425 5600 • Fax: 022-6772 0512.

Toll Free - 1800 425 5600 • Fax: 022-6772 0512.

Website: www.principalindia.com • E-mail: customer@principalindia.com

Application Form for Equity / Balanced & Fund of Funds Scheme(s)

Application No.

Please read the instructions before filling the Application Form

DISTRIBUTOR INFORM	ATION & AF	PLICATION R	RECEIPT	DATE														
Broker ARN Code	Sub-Bro	ker ARN Code		E	UIN			Su	b-Broke	r Code		Pri	incipal	Grou	p Emp	loyee	Code	
I/We hereby confirm that the EU relationship manager/sales person person of the distributor and the di Upfront commission shall be paid direc	of the above of stributor has n tly by the investo	listributor or no ot charged any or to the AMFI reg	twithstar advisory pistered Di	nding the fees on the stributors l	advice his trai based o	e of i nsacti on the	n-appro on. (Ref investor	priater er Instru 's asses:	ess, if a action No.	ny, prov . G) various t	vided by factors in	the e	employ g the se	ree/rel	ationsh endered	nip ma	nager/	sales
TRANSACTION CHARG										•				•	-	-vietine	Inves	4au1
Investors are advised to confirm if h (Note: If this section is left blank, it is a In case the subscription amount is ₹ 10 time mutual fund investor) will be dedu	assumed that the ,000/- or more a	Applicant(s) is no nd the Distributor	ot a First T has opted	ime Invest d to receive	or for t	the pu action	rpose of Charges	deduct , ₹ 150	ing Transa (for first t	action C	harges) tual fund	invest	or) or ₹			Existing		Ī
1 EXISTING UNITHOLDER	RS DETAILS	(Please note tha	t the app	licant det	ails an			_		-	existing	Folio	Numb	er) [Re	fer Inst	ruction	No. B	(1)]
Please fill your Folio No. and Name Name of Sole / First Unit Holder	and then proc	eed to Section (5)			Co	ommon	Accoun	t / Folio	No.								
2 NEW APPLICANT'S DET	TAILS (Please	fill in Block Let	ters with	black/blu	ıe ink,	use c	ne box	for on	e alphab	et leav	ing one	box b	lank b	etwee	n two	words)	
NAME OF FIRST / SOLE APPLICANT	Mr. [Ms	ote: No J	loint holdi	ng per	mitte					efer Inst	ructior		(12)]		n I a	LM	Le
Date of Birth (Mandatory for Minor Applic			D D	M N	1 Y	ΙΥ	I Y I	N A	PAN	E		L I A	. S			N A	M	E
STATUS - Resident Individual HUF		Partnership Fire				ank / FI	Soci	ety/Club		t Co	ompany [Othe	ers (Pleas	se specif	y)			
Guardian (Mandatory for Minor Applicant	/ POA Holder	/ Contact Person	(In case of	non-individ	lual Inve	estors -	PAN & k	YC not	required fo	or contac	t person)		Mr.	Ms				
F I R S T	N A M	E	M	D D	L	E		N A	M	Dele	اااا	A		T	N 4 = 4 h = 4	N A	M M	E
Date of Birth D D M M	YYY	Y PAN									ationship or Applic					Leg ting Do		
NAME OF THE SECOND APPLICANT	Mr.	Ms Date o	of Birth		M	M	Y Y	/ Y	ΙΥΙ	PAN								
F I R S T	N A M	_ E	М		 L	E		N A	M I	E		L A	5	 T		N A	M	E
NAME OF THE THIRD APPLICANT	Mr.	Ms Date o	of Rirth	D D	l M	M		/ V	V	PAN			1				İ	
F I R S T	IN IA IM		M I		1 1	l F		N I A	I M I I	E		ΙΔ	15	ΙΤΙ		N A	l M	l F
Kindly ensure that Copy of PAN & KYC Ac					m as pe	er Instru	uction No	. D of th		_		- / \				7.	1 1 1 1	1 -
ADDRESS OF FIRST / SOLE APPLICAN	IT [P.O. Box Add	ress is not sufficie	nt]															
												L	А	N	DI	M A	R	К
City	State						untry					Pi	in Code					
OVERSEAS ADDRESS (in case the First	: Applicant is NRI	//FII/PIO) [P.O. Box	Address i	s not suffic	cient] {F	Refer I	nstructic	n No. B	(6)}									ı
City	State					Cou	untry					Zi	p Code					
CONTACT DETAILS OF FIRST / SOLE	APPLICANT (P	lease ensure that y	ou fill in t	he contact	details 1	for us	to serve	you bett	er)						<u> </u>	<u> </u>		
Phone O			R							Fax								
Mobile				Ve wish t		eive u				,	,	se 🗸)						
e-mail		IN	B L	0 0				E T		E R	S						1	
I/We wish to receive the following doc	uments via e-mai	l in lieu of physical	documen	t(s) [Please	√]										Returns	/ Infor	nation	
	n Repatriable)	NRI Minor	(Non Rep	oatriable)	/Defe		Busine House	ss Wife	Service Stu	P	rofessior Othe	1 _	Retire	d [Agric	ulture		
MODE OF HOLDING (Please ✓) ☐ 3 NOMINATION (Please ✓		,			-				,									
We do hereby nominate the under settlements made to such Nominee and	mentioned Nom	inee to receive th	e Units al	lotted to m	ny/our o	credit	in my/οι	ır folio i	n the eve	nt of my MC/Mu	y/our dea tual Fund	ith. I/M I/ Trust	/e also ees.	unders	tand th	at all pa	ayment	ts and
NOMINEE'S NAME Mr.										Date o	f Birth e of minor) [D	М	M	/ Y	Υ	Υ
NAME OF PARENT / LEGAL GUARDIA ADDRESS OF NOMINEE / GUARDIAN		inor)	Ms															
				Pin Cod	•	1					Specir	men Si	nnature	of No	minee /	' Guardi	an	
OR		Sign	ature of	1st Unit F			9	ignatu	re of 2nd	Unit H						d Unit I		
☐ IWe do not wish to nominate a nor [Applicants can make multiple nominati	•		iling nom	ination for	m availa	able at	t our Inv	estor Se	rvice Cen	tres / wv	vw.princi	palindia	a.com]		c	ontinu	ed ove	erlea
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT	SLIP (To be f	illed in by the	Applica	ant) A	RN No	 o:			Sub-Bro	oker A	RN:			EU	IN:			
Received from											Appli	cation	No.					
Cheque / DD / RTGS / NEFT No					D	ated:	D D	<u>/ M M</u>	/Y_Y	ΥΥ								
Drawn on Bank & Branch											_							
Scheme / Plan / Option / Sub-Option . Amount ₹											-							
Please Note : All purchases are su	bject to realis	ation of payme	nt instru	ıment									Signat	ture, S	tamp 8	k Date		

4 BANK ACCOUNT DETAILS (Mandatory) [Refer Instruction No. C]																	
Bank Name (Do not abbreviate)																		
Account No.		B	ranch /	City														
(Please provide the full account number) Branch Address										 Pir	Code	 e						
Account Type (Please ✓) For Residents Savings Current For Non-Resident	NRO [NRE R	epatriabl	le 🗆	Non-Re	epatri	able		Others									
MICR Code* This is a 9 digit number	r next t	o your Chequ	ie No.	Esse	ntial Encl	osure	s : (For	r Direc	t Credi	lit): [Blan	k canc	celled	cheque	e [Сору	of che	que
Only for IFSC* RTGS* Code Code														[* indi	icate	s - Ma	andat	ory]
5 DOCUMENTS ENCLOSED (Please ✓) [Refer Checklist on the Inst	tructio	n Pagal	·		·													
MOA & AOA Trust Deed Bye-Laws Partnership Deed Resolution		_	to inves	t 🗆	List of	f Au	thoris	ed S	ianato	ories	with	Spe	ecime	en Sia	natı	ıre(s)	П	POA
6 PAYMENT DETAILS (Mandatory) [Refer Instruction No. C]																		
(i) Investment (ii) DD Charges (₹)							moun'	t (₹)										
Amount (₹) Mode of Payment (Please ✔) Cheque DD RTGS NEFT ECS		ınds Transfe	r *C	heaue	─ (i / DD /)+(ii) RTGʻ	S / NF	FT N	2									
Account Type (Please ✔) Savings Current NRE NRO FCNR		RSR	┧ `	ricque	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			Date		D	D	M	N	1 Y	\	y	y	 Y
Payment from			 f 1st Bani	l Λ/c h	older			Dute	u _									
Bank A/c. No. Drawn on Bank			2nd Ban															
Branch & City			3rd Banl															
Details of the Payer (In case, the First Unitholder is not one of the Bank A/c. holder a	s ment	ioned abov	e)								Manda	atory	Encl	osure				
Parent/Grand Parent/related person (Not to exceed ₹ 50,000): Name														vledger				
Employer: Name Custodian:			Vame						_					ition of				
Please enclose any one of the relevant documents as indicated below as per the Mod Debit the Account. • DD / Pay order / Banker's Cheque and the like - Declaration / A	e ot Pa cknowl	yment: • R edgement fro	TGS / N m Bank		opy of F	Bank Passb	T ran look /	i ster Bank	- 💹 I : State	Instr emer	uction it	i to th	ne Ba	ank fro	m th	ne Uni	tholde	er to
* Please mention the Application No., PAN and Name of the First Unitholder on the revers					1 7													
7 INVESTMENT DETAILS (Please ✓ Choice of Scheme / Plan /	Optic	n) - Pleas	se ens	ure	there	is (only	on	e ch	eq	ue/D	DD p	oer	appl	lica	tion	for	m
Principal Growth Fund Principal Large Ca	no Fur	nd								Gr.	owth							
Principal Dividend Yield Fund Principal Emergin	•		d	D	irect P	lan	+											
Principal Global Opportunities Fund Principal Balance				R	egular	r Pl a	ın			Di	viden							
Principal Index Fund Principal SMART I	Equity	/ Fund								0	Payo	out (() F	leinves	st	O Sv	veep	
Principal Retail Equity Savings Fund [#] ☐ Growth #Subscriptions i	s restrict				ncludina	ШПЕс	Accor	ciation	of Par					م مناميلم		imate	hanafir	ian/)
	J I CJUICU	ed only for indiv	idual inve	estors (i	riciuuliig	11013	, A3300	LIALIUI	OI I EI.	sons	& whe	re an II	indivi	uudi is a	an un		ocniciic	Liai y/.
+ Only for investors without broker code. If Direct plan is opted and Broker code also mentione		•								rsons	& whe	re an II	indivi	UUdi is d	an un		ocriciic	.iai y).
Sweep to Scheme		•					ction	No. E	8(11)] ase of	f Sw	eep F	acilit	ty, p	ease e	ensu	ire to	fulfil	l the
Sweep to Scheme Plan Option		•					ction	No. E	8(11)] ase of	f Sw	eep F	acilit	ty, p		ensu	ire to	fulfil	l the
Sweep to Scheme Plan Option Option DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)']		oroker code w	vill be ig	nored.	[Refer li	nstru	ction	No. E	8(11)] ase of	f Sw	eep F	acilit	ty, p	ease e	ensu	ire to	fulfil	l the
Sweep to Scheme Plan Option 8 DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID		•	vill be ig	nored.	[Refer li	nstru	ction	No. E	8(11)] ase of	f Sw	eep F	acilit	ty, p	ease e	ensu	ire to	fulfil	l the
Sweep to Scheme Plan Option 8 DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID	d, the l	oroker code w	vill be igi	nored.	[Refer li	nstru er	ction	No. E	ase of mum	f Sw inve	eep F	acility nt cri	ty, p	ease e	ensu	ire to ew So	fulfill heme	l the
Sweep to Scheme Plan Option 8 DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID	d, the l	oroker code w	vill be igi	nored.	[Refer li	nstru er	ction	No. E	ase of mum	f Sw inve	eep F	acility nt cri	ty, p	ease e	ensu	ire to ew So	fulfill heme	l the
Sweep to Scheme Plan Option 8 DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID	on -	Beneficia	ary Acc	nored.	Refer II	er	ction (No. E (In caminin	ase of mum	f Sw inve	eep Festme	nt cri	i teri	dease of a in the	ensume no	ire to ew So	fulfill heme	l the
Sweep to Scheme Plan Option 8 DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID 9 BENEFICIAL OWNER [Refer instruction No. 'F'] We am/are the Beneficial Owner(s) of the Units that will be allotted pursuant to this Application of the Reneficial Owner of the Beneficial on -	Beneficia	ary Acc	nored.	Refer II	er	ction (No. E (In caminin	ase of mum	f Sw inve	eep Festme	nt cri	i teri	dease of a in the	ensume no	ire to ew So	fulfill heme	l the	
Sweep to Scheme Plan Option 8 DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID	on MC Res	Beneficial Yes No	ary According (Notes	ount If this	Number section	nstru er is lef	ction (No. E (In caminin	ase of mum i	f Sw inve	eep Festme	nt cri	plica	nt(s) is rpose]	ensune no	ew So	fulfill:heme	I the
Sweep to Scheme Plan Option 8 DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID	on MC Res	Beneficial Yes No	ary According (Notes	ount If this	Number section	nstru er is lef	ction (No. E (In caminin	ase of mum i	f Sw inve	eep Festme	nt cri	plica	nt(s) is rpose]	ensune no	ew So	fulfill:heme	I the
Sweep to Scheme Plan Option 8 DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID	on MC Res	Beneficial Yes No	ary According (Notes	ount If this	Number section	nstru er is lef	ction (No. E (In caminin	ase of mum i	f Sw inve	eep Festme	nt cri	plica	nt(s) is rpose]	ensune no	ew So	fulfill:heme	I the
Sweep to Scheme Plan Option 8 DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID	d, the B	Beneficial Yes Noterves the right	will be ign ary Acco	ount If this	Number section	nstru eer is lef	ction () () () () () () () () () (No. E (In caminin	assum assum ersona	f Sw inve	eep Festme	nt cri	plica	nt(s) is rpose]	the I	Beneficial	fulfilliheme	I the e) www.
Sweep to Scheme Plan Option 8 DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID 9 DENEFICIAL OWNER [Refer instruction No. 'F'] We am/are the Beneficial Owner(s) of the Units that will be allotted pursuant to this Application of Ino, kindly indicate the name of the Beneficial Owner [Kindly enclose Copy of PAN & KYC Acknowledgement Letter for the Beneficial Owner. AP 10 PRIVACY POLICY CONFIRMATION [Refer instruction No. 'H'] Yes No. IWe consent to and authorize the AMC to share all information (includit transacting in Principal Mutual Fund with any of its Associates/Group Companies, for offering 11 DECLARATION AND SIGNATURES We have read and understood the contents of the Scheme Information Document/s to the Scheme(s) including the sections on "Prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I / We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for units of the Scheme as indicated above ["the Scheme"] and agree to abide by the terms and conditions, of the Scheme such other scheme(s) for the Mutual Fund (Scheme(s)) into which mylour investment may be moved pursuant to any instruction received from melus	d, the b	Beneficial Yes No erves the right Nout limitation Signature of	ary According (Note: ht to see the person person products)	ount If this	Number section	is lef	t blank	No. E (In caminin	assum assum ersona	f Sw inve	eep Festme	nt cri	plica	nt(s) is rrpose]	the I	Beneficial	fulfilliheme	I the e) www.
Sweep to Scheme Plan Option 8 DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID 9 DENEFICIAL OWNER [Refer instruction No. 'F'] We am/are the Beneficial Owner(s) of the Units that will be allotted pursuant to this Application of Ino, kindly indicate the name of the Beneficial Owner [Kindly enclose Copy of PAN & KYC Acknowledgement Letter for the Beneficial Owner. AP 10 PRIVACY POLICY CONFIRMATION [Refer instruction No. 'H'] Yes No. IWe consent to and authorize the AMC to share all information (includit transacting in Principal Mutual Fund with any of its Associates/Group Companies, for offering 11 DECLARATION AND SIGNATURES We have read and understood the contents of the Scheme Information Document/s to the Scheme(s) including the sections on "Prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I / We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for units of the Scheme as indicated above ["the Scheme"] and agree to abide by the terms and conditions, of the Scheme such other scheme(s) for the Mutual Fund (Scheme(s)) into which mylour investment may be moved pursuant to any instruction received from melus	d, the b	Beneficial Yes No No No No No No No No No No	if which is the interest of th	oount If this lifthis further the further than a linformation of the policy of the pol	Number section wher info	is lef	t blank	No. E (In caminin	assum assum ersona	f Sw inve	eep Festme	nt cri	plica	nt(s) is rrpose]	the I	Beneficial	fulfilliheme	I the e) www.
Sweep to Scheme Plan Option 8 DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID 9 DENEFICIAL OWNER [Refer instruction No. 'F'] We am/are the Beneficial Owner(s) of the Units that will be allotted pursuant to this Application of Ino, kindly indicate the name of the Beneficial Owner [Kindly enclose Copy of PAN & KYC Acknowledgement Letter for the Beneficial Owner. AP 10 PRIVACY POLICY CONFIRMATION [Refer instruction No. 'H'] Yes No. IWe consent to and authorize the AMC to share all information (includit transacting in Principal Mutual Fund with any of its Associates/Group Companies, for offering 11 DECLARATION AND SIGNATURES We have read and understood the contents of the Scheme Information Document/s to the Scheme(s) including the sections on "Prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I / We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for units of the Scheme as indicated above ["the Scheme"] and agree to abide by the terms and conditions, of the Scheme such other scheme(s) for the Mutual Fund (Scheme(s)) into which mylour investment may be moved pursuant to any instruction received from melus	d, the b	Beneficial Yes No Rerves the right Beneficial Signature of the control of the con	if which is the interest of th	ount I If this He furth POA PAN	Number Section Number Info	is lef n or	ction () () () () () () () () () (No. E (In caminin	assuments	f Sw inve	eep F stme	nt cri	plica	nt(s) is rrpose]	the I	Beneficial	fulfill heme	I the e) www.
Sweep to Scheme Plan Option 8 DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID 9 DENEFICIAL OWNER [Refer instruction No. 'F'] We am/are the Beneficial Owner(s) of the Units that will be allotted pursuant to this Application of Ino, kindly indicate the name of the Beneficial Owner [Kindly enclose Copy of PAN & KYC Acknowledgement Letter for the Beneficial Owner. AP 10 PRIVACY POLICY CONFIRMATION [Refer instruction No. 'H'] Yes No. IWe consent to and authorize the AMC to share all information (includit transacting in Principal Mutual Fund with any of its Associates/Group Companies, for offering 11 DECLARATION AND SIGNATURES We have read and understood the contents of the Scheme Information Document/s to the Scheme(s) including the sections on "Prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I / We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for units of the Scheme as indicated above ["the Scheme"] and agree to abide by the terms and conditions, of the Scheme such other scheme(s) for the Mutual Fund (Scheme(s)) into which mylour investment may be moved pursuant to any instruction received from melus	d, the b	Beneficial Yes No No No No No No No No No No	if which is the interest of th	ount I If this He furth POA PAN	Number section	is lef n or	ction () () () () () () () () () (No. E (In caminin	assuments	f Sw inve	eep F stme	nt cri	plica	nt(s) is rrpose]	the I	Beneficial	fulfill heme	I the e) www.
Sweep to Scheme Plan Option 8 DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID 9 DENEFICIAL OWNER [Refer instruction No. 'F'] We am/are the Beneficial Owner(s) of the Units that will be allotted pursuant to this Application of Ino, kindly indicate the name of the Beneficial Owner [Kindly enclose Copy of PAN & KYC Acknowledgement Letter for the Beneficial Owner. AP 10 PRIVACY POLICY CONFIRMATION [Refer instruction No. 'H'] Yes No. IWe consent to and authorize the AMC to share all information (includit transacting in Principal Mutual Fund with any of its Associates/Group Companies, for offering 11 DECLARATION AND SIGNATURES We have read and understood the contents of the Scheme Information Document/s to the Scheme(s) including the sections on "Prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I / We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for units of the Scheme as indicated above ["the Scheme"] and agree to abide by the terms and conditions, of the Scheme such other scheme(s) for the Mutual Fund (Scheme(s)) into which mylour investment may be moved pursuant to any instruction received from melus	d, the b	Beneficial Yes Noterves the right Nout limitation is revices and properties and properties and properties are considered as a second properties. The properties are considered as a second properties are considered as a second properties are considered as a second properties are considered as a second properties. The properties are considered as a second properties are co	will be ignificantly for the control of the control	ount If this had info POA PAN Enclo	Number Section Number Info	is lef orma n or ANT - Na	t blank tion/c	No. E (In camining) Variable	asse of mum in assumments	med s for	eep F F stme	ne App cation infon	plica HO	nt(s) is rrpose]	the I	Beneficial Sense by Ann & F	fulfill theme	I the e)
Sweep to Scheme Plan Option 8 DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID 9 DENEFICIAL OWNER [Refer instruction No. 'F'] We am/are the Beneficial Owner(s) of the Units that will be allotted pursuant to this Application of Ino, kindly indicate the name of the Beneficial Owner [Kindly enclose Copy of PAN & KYC Acknowledgement Letter for the Beneficial Owner. AP 10 PRIVACY POLICY CONFIRMATION [Refer instruction No. 'H'] Yes No. IWe consent to and authorize the AMC to share all information (includit transacting in Principal Mutual Fund with any of its Associates/Group Companies, for offering 11 DECLARATION AND SIGNATURES We have read and understood the contents of the Scheme Information Document/s to the Scheme(s) including the sections on "Prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I / We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for units of the Scheme as indicated above ["the Scheme"] and agree to abide by the terms and conditions, of the Scheme such other scheme(s) for the Mutual Fund (Scheme(s)) into which mylour investment may be moved pursuant to any instruction received from melus	d, the b	Beneficial Yes No Nout limitation Signature of 1st Applica POA Holder Guardian	if f	ount If this lifthis pount information in	Number section her info	is leff is leff n or ANT ANT	t blank tion/c ssensit	No. E (In camining) Variable	asse of mum in assumments	med s for	eep F F stme	ne App cation infon	plica HO	nt(s) is rpose]	the I	Beneficial Sense by Ann & F	fulfill theme	I the e)
Sweep to Scheme Plan Option 8 DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID 9 DENEFICIAL OWNER [Refer instruction No. 'F'] We am/are the Beneficial Owner(s) of the Units that will be allotted pursuant to this Application of Ino, kindly indicate the name of the Beneficial Owner [Kindly enclose Copy of PAN & KYC Acknowledgement Letter for the Beneficial Owner. AP 10 PRIVACY POLICY CONFIRMATION [Refer instruction No. 'H'] Yes No. IWe consent to and authorize the AMC to share all information (includit transacting in Principal Mutual Fund with any of its Associates/Group Companies, for offering 11 DECLARATION AND SIGNATURES We have read and understood the contents of the Scheme Information Document/s to the Scheme(s) including the sections on "Prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I / We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for units of the Scheme as indicated above ["the Scheme"] and agree to abide by the terms and conditions, of the Scheme such other scheme(s) for the Mutual Fund (Scheme(s)) into which mylour investment may be moved pursuant to any instruction received from melus	d, the b	Beneficial Yes Noterves the right Nout limitation is revices and properties and properties and properties are considered as a second properties. The properties are considered as a second properties are considered as a second properties are considered as a second properties are considered as a second properties. The properties are considered as a second properties are co	if fant /	ount If this let further poar pan Enclo POA POA POA	Number section where information in the properties of the properti	is leff is leff n or ANT ANT	t blank tion/c ssensit	No. E (In camining) Variable	asse of mum in assumments	med s for	eep F F stme	ne App cation infon	plica HO	nt(s) is rpose]	the I	Beneficial Sense by Ann & F	fulfill theme	I the e)
Sweep to Scheme Plan Option 8 DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID 9 DENEFICIAL OWNER [Refer instruction No. 'F'] We am/are the Beneficial Owner(s) of the Units that will be allotted pursuant to this Application of Ino, kindly indicate the name of the Beneficial Owner [Kindly enclose Copy of PAN & KYC Acknowledgement Letter for the Beneficial Owner. AP 10 PRIVACY POLICY CONFIRMATION [Refer instruction No. 'H'] Yes No. IWe consent to and authorize the AMC to share all information (includit transacting in Principal Mutual Fund with any of its Associates/Group Companies, for offering 11 DECLARATION AND SIGNATURES We have read and understood the contents of the Scheme Information Document/s to the Scheme(s) including the sections on "Prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I / We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for units of the Scheme as indicated above ["the Scheme"] and agree to abide by the terms and conditions, of the Scheme such other scheme(s) for the Mutual Fund (Scheme(s)) into which mylour investment may be moved pursuant to any instruction received from melus	d, the b	Beneficial Yes No erves the right Notervices and properties and properties and properties are considered as a second properties and properties are considered as a second properties are	if fant /	ount If this lek further poar pan Enclo POA PAN PAN	Number section her info	is leftorman or - Na lasse • ANT - Na	t blank tion/c ssensit	No. E (In camining) Variable	asse of mum in assumments	med s for	eep Festme	me Appone	plican pu	nt(s) is rpose]	tthe I	Beneficial Sense S	fulfill heme	I the e)
BENEFICIAL OWNER [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID 9 BENEFICIAL OWNER [Refer instruction No. 'F'] I/We am/are the Beneficial Owner(s) of the Units that will be allotted pursuant to this Application, kindly indicate the name of the Beneficial Owner [Kindly enclose Copy of PAN & KYC Acknowledgement Letter for the Beneficial Owner. And the provided of the provided of the provided of the AMC to share all information (including transacting in Principal Mutual Fund with any of its Associates/Group Companies, for offering the have read and understood the contents of the Scheme Information Document/s to the Scheme(s) including the sections on "Prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I/We hereby apply to the Tustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund with any of its Associates/Group Companies, for offering the have read and understood the contents of the Scheme Information Document/s to the Scheme(s) including the sections on "Prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I/We hereby apply to the Tustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund Scheme(s) in which mylour investment may be moved pursuant to any instruction received from melus to sweep/switch the units as applicable to my / our investment including any further transaction under the Scheme (s) in the Scheme (s) is derived through legitimate sources and is not held or designed for the purpose of contravention of any act, rules, and regulations or any statute or legislation or any other applicable laws or any notifications, intended the date the amount invested by melus in the Scheme(s) is derived through legitimate sources and is not held or designed for the purpose of contravention of any act, rules, and regulations or any statute or legislation or any other applicable laws or any notifications, industry to the scheme (s) is derived through legitimate sources and is not held or designed for the purpose of Contravention of any act, rules, and regulations or any statute or legislati	on - ON C Res	Beneficial Yes No erves the right Notervices and properties and properties and properties are considered as a second properties and properties are considered as a second properties are	if fant /	ount If this had info POA PAN Enclo	Number section her info	nstru er is lef is lef n or - Na ANT - Na ase •	t blank tion/c ssensit	No. E (In camining) (In camining) (In cam	assumments ersona	f Swinve	eep Festme	me Appone	plican pu	lease e a in th	tthe I	Beneficial Sense S	fulfill heme cial Ov me/u TURI	I the b)
B DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID 9 BENEFICIAL OWNER [Refer instruction No. 'F'] We am/are the Beneficial Owner(s) of the Units that will be allotted pursuant to this Application, kindly indicate the name of the Beneficial Owner [Kindly enclose Copy of PAN & KYC Acknowledgement Letter for the Beneficial Owner. An PRIVACY POLICY CONFIRMATION [Refer instruction No. 'H'] Yes No. IWe consent to and authorize the AMC to share all information (includit transacting in Principal Mutual Fund with any of its Associates/Group Companies, for offering the have read and understood the contents of the Scheme Information Document/s to the Scheme(s) including the sections on "Prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I/We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I/We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for oil for the Scheme information Document/s to the Scheme(s) including the sections on "Prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I/We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for oil for the Scheme information and prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I/We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for excitered for the Scheme information of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I/We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for curits of the Scheme as indicated by the Schemes') and agree to abide by the terms and conditions, of the Scheme should find the scheme information in the scheme information or any struction received from melus to sweep/switch the units as applicable to my / our investment may be moved pursuant to any instruction received from melus to sweep/switch the units as applicable to my / our investment may be moved pursuant to any instruction received from melus to sweep/switc	on - ON C Res	Beneficial Yes No erves the right Signature of 1st Application FOA Holder Signature of 2nd Application FOA Holder Signature of 2nd Application Signature of 2nd Application Signature of 2nd Application FOA Holder	ivill be ignificantly decided by (Note: In the second person of the sec	ount If this had info POA PAN Enclo	Number section where information pro	nstru er is lef is lef n or - Na ANT - Na ase •	t blank tion/c ssensit	No. E (In camining) (In camining) (In cam	assumments ersona	f Swinve	eep Festme	me Appone	plican pu	lease e a in th	tthe I	Beneficial Sense S	fulfill heme cial Ov me/u TURI	I the b)
B DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID 9 BENEFICIAL OWNER [Refer instruction No. 'F'] We am/are the Beneficial Owner(s) of the Units that will be allotted pursuant to this Application, kindly indicate the name of the Beneficial Owner [Kindly enclose Copy of PAN & KYC Acknowledgement Letter for the Beneficial Owner. An PRIVACY POLICY CONFIRMATION [Refer instruction No. 'H'] Yes No. IWe consent to and authorize the AMC to share all information (includit transacting in Principal Mutual Fund with any of its Associates/Group Companies, for offering the have read and understood the contents of the Scheme Information Document/s to the Scheme(s) including the sections on "Prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I/We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I/We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for oil for the Scheme information Document/s to the Scheme(s) including the sections on "Prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I/We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for oil for the Scheme information and prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I/We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for excitered for the Scheme information of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I/We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for curits of the Scheme as indicated by the Schemes') and agree to abide by the terms and conditions, of the Scheme should find the scheme information in the scheme information or any struction received from melus to sweep/switch the units as applicable to my / our investment may be moved pursuant to any instruction received from melus to sweep/switch the units as applicable to my / our investment may be moved pursuant to any instruction received from melus to sweep/switc	on - ON C Res	Beneficial Yes No erves the right Nout limitation services and p Signature of 1st Applica POA Holder Guardian Signature of 2nd Applica POA Holder Signature of 3rd Applica Signature of 3rd Applica	will be ignificant / fr	ount If this had info POA PAN Enclo PAN Enclo	Number section her info	is left is left ANT - Na ANT - Na ANT - Na ANT	t blank t blank ssensit SIG me SIG SIG	No. E (In camining) (In camining) (In cam	assumments ersona	f Swinve	eep Festme	me Appone	plican pu	lease e a in th	tthe I	Beneficial Sense S	fulfill heme cial Ov me/u TURI	I the b)
BENEFICIAL OWNER [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID BENEFICIAL OWNER [Refer instruction No. 'F'] We am/are the Beneficial Owner(s) of the Units that will be allotted pursuant to this Application, kindly indicate the name of the Beneficial Owner [Kindly enclose Copy of PAN & KYC Acknowledgement Letter for the Beneficial Owner. AN PRIVACY POLICY CONFIRMATION [Refer instruction No. 'H'] Yes No. We consent to and authorize the AMC to share all information (includit transacting in Principal Mutual Fund with any of its Associates/Group Companies, for offering the have read and understood the contents of the Scheme Information Document/s to the Scheme(s) including the sections on "Prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". If We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund for units of the Scheme as indicated above ["the Scheme"] and agree to abide by the terms and conditions, of the Scheme(s) of the Mutual Fund [Scheme(s)] into which mylour investment may be moved pursuant to any instruction received from melus to sweepswitch the units as applicable to my our mixestment including any further transaction under the Scheme(s). If We have need and understood "Privacy Policy" and to use all such information including without limitation personal information of any act, rules, and regulations or any statute or legislation or any other applicable laws or any notifications, directions issued by any yovernmental or statutory authority from time to time. We confirm that Whe have read and understood "Privacy Policy" of PMFAMC fosted on www.principalindia.com and hereby consent to and authorize AMC to collect personal information or sensitive personal data or information including without limitation personal information including without limitation personal information including without limitation personal information including without limitation personal information including without limitation personal information including without limitation personal information inc	on - ON C Res	Beneficial Yes No erves the right Signature of 1st Application FOA Holder Signature of 2nd Application FOA Holder Signature of 2nd Application Signature of 2nd Application Signature of 2nd Application FOA Holder	will be ignificant / fr	ount I If thisself further poar pan Enclo POA POA PAN POA POA	Number section Number section PPLIC. Details Details PPLIC. Details Details PPLIC. Details	is leftorman or ANT - Na lase • ANT - Na lase • ANT - Na	t blank ssensit SIG me SIG me SIG	No. E (In caminin)	assumments assumments cure	med s for	eep Festme	ne Appene	plica n pu HO HO HO HO HO HO HO HO HO H	lease e a in the	tthe I	Beneficial Sense S	fulfill theme me/u me/u TURI	I the b)
B DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)'] Depository Participant (DP) ID 9 BENEFICIAL OWNER [Refer instruction No. 'F'] We am/are the Beneficial Owner(s) of the Units that will be allotted pursuant to this Application, kindly indicate the name of the Beneficial Owner [Kindly enclose Copy of PAN & KYC Acknowledgement Letter for the Beneficial Owner. An PRIVACY POLICY CONFIRMATION [Refer instruction No. 'H'] Yes No. IWe consent to and authorize the AMC to share all information (includit transacting in Principal Mutual Fund with any of its Associates/Group Companies, for offering the have read and understood the contents of the Scheme Information Document/s to the Scheme(s) including the sections on "Prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I/We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I/We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for oil for the Scheme information Document/s to the Scheme(s) including the sections on "Prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I/We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for oil for the Scheme information and prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I/We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for excitered for the Scheme information of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". I/We hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for curits of the Scheme as indicated by the Schemes') and agree to abide by the terms and conditions, of the Scheme should find the scheme information in the scheme information or any struction received from melus to sweep/switch the units as applicable to my / our investment may be moved pursuant to any instruction received from melus to sweep/switch the units as applicable to my / our investment may be moved pursuant to any instruction received from melus to sweep/switc	on - ON MC Res	Beneficial Yes No erves the right Nout limitation services and p Signature of 1st Applica POA Holder Guardian Signature of 2nd Applica POA Holder Signature of 3rd Applica Signature of 3rd Applica	will be ignificant / r	ount I If thisself further poar pan Enclo POA POA PAN POA POA	Number section Number	is leftorman or ANT - Na lase • ANT - Na lase • ANT - Na	t blank ssensit SIG me SIG me SIG	No. E (In camining) (In camining) (In cam	assumments assumments cure	f Swinve	eep Festme	ne Appene	plica n pu HO HO HO HO HO HO HO HO HO H	lease e a in th	tthe I	Beneficial Sense S	fulfill theme me/u me/u TURI	I the b)



For investment related enquiries, Investor Grievance please contact:

Principal Mutual Fund

Exchange Plaza, 'B' Wing, Ground Floor, NSE Building, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051.

TOLL FREE: 1800 425 5600. • Fax: 022-6772 0512 • E-mail: customer@principalindia.com • Website: www.principalindia.com



Exchange Plaza, 'B' Wing, Ground Floor, NSE Building, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai-400 051. Toll Free - 1800 425 5600 • Fax: 022-6772 0512. Website: www.principalindia.com

E-mail: customer@principalindia.com

Application Form for Debt / Liquid Schemes

Application No.

Please read the instructions before filling the Application Form

DISTRIBUTOR INFO	RMA	ΓΙΟΝ	& AP	PLIC	ATIO	N RE	CEIPT	DA	TE																
Broker ARN Code		Su	ub-Brol	ker A	RN C	ode			EL	JIN				Su	b-Brol	ker C	ode		Pri	ncipal	l Gro	up En	nploye	ee Co	ode
I/We hereby confirm that th ationship manager/sales per rson of the distributor and t front commission shall be paid	rson of he dist	the al	bove d	listribu ot cha	utor o arged	or noty any a	withsta dvisory	nding fees o	the on th	advic is tra	e of i	n-app ion. (propr Refer	iaten Instru	ess, if	f any, No. G)	provi	ded by	the e	mploy	/ee/re	elation	nship r	mana	ger/
TRANSACTION CHA	ARGE:	S FOF	R APP	LICA	TION	NS TH	HROU	GH D	DISTI	RIBL	JTOR	S/A	GEN	NTS	ONL	Y [Re	efer I	Instru	ction	No.	B(1	5)]			
restors are advised to confirm ote: If this section is left blank, case the subscription amount is be mutual fund investor) will be	it is assi	umed t 00/- or r	that the more ar	Applion Applion	cant(s) Distrik	is not outor h	a First T as opted	ime In	vesto ceive	r for t Trans	the pu action	rpose Char	of deges, ₹	educti 150	ng Trai (for firs	nsactionst time	on Cha mutu	arges) Ial fund	investo	or) or ₹				•	
EXISTING UNITHOL	.DERS	DET	AILS	(Pleas	e note	e that	the app	licant	deta	ils an	nd mo	de of	hold	ing w	ill be	as pe	r the e	existing	Folio	Numb	er) [R	efer Ir	nstruct	ion N	lo. B
ease fill your Folio No. and Nome of Sole / st Unit Holder	lame a	nd the	n proce	eed to	Secti	ion (6)					Co	ommo	on Ac	coun	t / Fol	lio No									
NEW APPLICANT'S	DETA	ILS ((Please	fill in	Block	c Lette	rs with	black	k/blue	e ink,	, use (one b	ox fo	or on	e alph	nabet	leavir	ng one	box b	lank b	etwe	en tw	o wo	rds)	
AME OF FIRST / SOLE APPLICA		Mr.	. –	Ms		[No	te: No J			ıg pei	rmitte	d in c				1	t - Re	fer Instr							
F I R S T te of Birth (Mandatory for Minor	Applican			ortina [Docum	ont)	M I I D I D	D M	D	LV	I E	Lv	I N	I A	PAN	E I			_ A	S	T 	<u> </u>	N	Α	M
ATUS - Resident Individual				_					_	_	ank / FI		Society	//Club		rust [Con	npany [Othe	rs (Pleas	se spec	ifv)			
ardian (Mandatory for Minor App																		. , -		· ·	Ms				
F I R S T	N	I A	. M	Е		Ì	VI I	D	D	L	Е		N	А	M	Е			. A	S	T		N	А	
e of Birth DDM	M	Y	Υ	Υ	P.	AN												ionship v r Applica					ner porting		
ME OF THE SECOND APPLIC	ANT	Mr.		Ms	D	ate of	Birth	ΙD	l D	LM	I M	ΙΥ	ΙΥ	ΙΥ	ΙΥ	F	PAN								
F I R S T	N	I A	M	E		1	vi I i	D	D		E		N	A	M	E			_ A	S	ΙT		N	А	M
ME OF THE THIRD APPLICAN	JT I	Mr.		Ms	D	ate of	Rirth	ΙD	l D	LM	LM	Lv	Lv	Lv	l v l		PAN						\equiv		
			. I M				M I I	I D	ΙD	Li	I F		LN	LΔ	LM	l e	/ L		LΔ	İs	ΙΤ		LNI	A	NA
dly ensure that Copy of PAN & K					e enclo					n as pe	er Instr	uction	No. D	of th	is Form	٦.			- / /				1.4		101
DRESS OF FIRST / SOLE APPL	ICANT	[P.O. Bo	ox Addı	ress is	not su	ufficien	t]																		
											<u> </u>								L	А	N	D	M	А	R
7	F' . A		State	(EII (DI O	2/ [0.0	D 4	11 .			.1.0		untry	Ļ		(6))				Pi	n Code					
TERSEAS ADDRESS (in case the	e First A	pplican	IL IS INKI	/FII/PIC)) [P.O. 	. BOX A	adress i	S not s	Suffici	entj (Keleri	nstru	Ction	NO. B	(d)}										
y			State								Со	untry							Zi	p Code					
ONTACT DETAILS OF FIRST /	SOLE A	PPLICA	ANT (P	lease e	nsure 1	that yo	u fill in t	he con	tact d	letails	for us	to ser	ve yo	u bett	er)										
hone O							R										Fax								
lobile							□ I / V											e (Pleas	se 🗸)						
-mail				l to Pres	N	!	B L			-		-			-			S		All CA	. 4 4	. D. t.	/ 1		
We wish to receive the following APPLICANT IS A NON-RESIDE	•	ents vi	a e-mail	in lieu	ı ot pn	iysical c	locumen	t(s) [Pi	ease v	/] 🗌	Accou				Newsl			nual Rep / GUAR				•	rns / In	torma	ition
NRI (Repatriable)	(Repatri	,					Repatria					Bus	iness		Servi	ce	Pro	ofession		Retire	ed [ricultu	re	
	(Non F						Non Rep						use V			tuder	it [Othe	rs (Ple	ase sp	ecify)				
ODE OF HOLDING (Please 🗸)										-		•)										
NOMINATION (Pleas															n +ho c	wont.	of mul	lour doo	+b 1001	lo alco	unda	etand	that a	ll nou	mant
I/We do hereby nominate the uttlements made to such Nomine	e and S	ignatur	re of the	e Nom	inee a	icknow	ledging	receip	t ther	y/oui reof, s	shall b	e valio	d discl	harge	by the	AMC	/Mutu	ial Fund	/ Truste	e also ees.	under	Stariu	liidl di	ıı payı	пеп
OMINEE'S NAME Mr.	☐ Ms	5	ı						1	1		ı		ı		_I Da	ate of	Birth	D	D	M	М	Υ	Υ	Υ
AME OF PARENT / LEGAL GUA	ARDIAN	l (in cas	se of m	inor)	ПМ	1r.	Ms									(in	case o	of minor)						
DDRESS OF NOMINEE / GUAR																									
										_						ļ		C	C'.		f.NI			P	
City								Pin	Code	!								Specin	nen sig	gnature	5 OI IV	omine	e / Gua	ardiar	1
R I/We do not wish to nominate	a nomir	nee in n	my / our	r folio.		Signa	ture of	1st Ui	nit H	older			Sig	natur	e of 2	2nd U	nit Ho	older		Sig	jnatu	re of 3	3rd Un	nit Ho	lder
oplicants can make multiple non	nination	(to the	e maxim	num of	f three) by fili	ng nom	ination	n form	n avail	lable a	t our	Invest	or Sei	vice C	entres	/www	w.princip	palindia	.com]			. conti	inuea	love
ACKNOWLEDGEME	ENT S	LIP (T	o be f	filled	in by	the .	Applica	ant)	AR	RN N	0:				Sub-E	Broke	r AR			NI.	E	UIN:			
ceived from																		Appli	cation	INO.					
eque / DD / RTGS / NEFT No)									[Dated:	_D	<u> </u>	и M.	/Y	YY	Υ								
awn on Bank & Branch neme / Plan / Option / Sub-Op	tion																								
ieme / Pian / Option / Sub-Op iount ₹	NIOII																			c :		٠.	c -		
ease Note : All nurchases a	ra suhi	ect to	realic	ation	of na	vmon	t inctr	ıment	ŧ											Signa	ture,	Stamp	& Da	ite	

4 BANK ACCO	UNT DETAILS	(Mandatory	() [Refer Instru	iction I	No. C]														
Bank Name (Do not abbreviate)																			
Account No.								Bra	anch /	City _									
Duamah Adduana	(Please p	rovide the full ac	count number)																
Branch Address				i			T	i						Pin (Code				
Account Type (Please •	/) For Residents	Savings Cu	rrent For Non-	-Residen	nt 🔲 N	IRO 🔲	NRE	Rep	patriabl	le 🔲 1	lon-Repa	atriable	Othe	rs					
MICR Code*			This is a	9 digit	number	next to y	our C	heque	No.	Essen	ial Enclos	ures : (For	Direct Cre	edit):	Blank ca	ancelled cl	heque [Сору	of cheque
Only for IFSC* RTGS* Code				NEF												[*	' indicat	es - Ma	andatory]
	S ENCLOSED	ا (ال وعدوار)	Rafar Chacklis			ruction I	Pago	1											
	Trust Deed By	-	tnership Deed			n / Auth			inves	t 🗆	List of A	Authoris	ed Signa	atories :	with S	necimen	. Signat	ure(s)	POA
	ETAILS (Mand												5				5		
(i) Investment	LIAILS (IVIAIIO	iatory) [Nerer	(ii) DD Cha	-	\						. Net	Amoun	t (₹) ⊥						
Amount (₹)		I — I — -							7		□ (i)+	(ii)	``						
Mode of Payment (Please			TGS NEF		ECS	_		ansfer] *C	heque /	DD / RI	GS / NE	FI No.		_ 1.		1 1		
Account Type (Please ✓) Payment from	Savings	Current	NRE NRO		FCNR	NRSF	R						Dated	D	D N	/I M	Υ	Y	/ Y
Bank A/c. No.										k A/c ho									
Drawn on Bank										k A/c ho k A/c ho									
Branch & City Details of the Payer (In	caso the First Uni	ithaldar is not a	no of the Bank	A/c he	oldor ac	montio	1			K AVC 110	der			M	andaton	/ Enclosu	ıro		
Parent/Grand Parent/re				A/C. IIC	oluei as	Name	iieu c	above	'							Acknowle		Letter	&
Employer:	Name			Custo	odian:			Na	ame							Declaratio	_		
Please enclose any one	of the relevant do	ocuments as indi	cated below as	per the	e Mode	of Paym	nent:	• RT	GS / N	EFT / E	CS / Ba	nk Tran	sfer -	Instru	ction to	the Ban	k from t	he Unit	tholder to
Debit the Account. • DD * Please mention the Ap	•	•				-					ру от Раз	SSDOOK /	Bank Sta	tement					
	T DETAILS (Plea						,				o oncu	ro thor	ic only		hoauo	/DD 200	r annli	ntion	form
_	rnment Securiti		i Julienie / Fia	1							Growth		Dividen		•				Sweep
	ne Fund - Long				Direct	Plan ⁺	R	egular	r Plan			requenc		Quar			nual	St C	Sweep
	Opportunities F		vative Plan			5 1 . [Growth		Dividen						
Principal Cash	Management F	und			Direct	Pian⁺	K	egular	r Plan				y / Facil Payout	ity - L			eekly - Sweep	○ Re	einvest
Principal Retail	Money Manag	er Fund#			Direct	Plan+	R	egular	r Plan		Growth		Dividen						
	Principal Debt Opportunities Fund - Corporate Bond Plan Direct Plan ⁺ Regular Plan Dividend - Payout Reinvest Sweep																		
Principal Bank CD Fund Principal Income Fund - Short Term Plan Dividend Frequency - Monthly																			
Principal Debt		"		Regula					mulation										
Savings Fund	O Retail Plan	" Dii	rect Plan+	Regula	ar Plan	Gro	owth () Accu	mulation	n O AE									ding HUFs, eneficiary).
+ Only for investors withou	ut broker code. If Dire	ect plan is opted a	nd Broker code a	lso men	itioned, 1	the broker	r code	e will b	e ignore	ed. [Ref	er Instrud	tion No.	B(11)]						
Sweep to Scheme				Ontic	nn														fulfill the
Plan				Optio									minimur	n inves	tment	criteria	in the r	iew Sc	neme)
8 DEMAT ACC	OUNT DETAIL	.S [Refer instr	uction No. 'E	3 (14)	']														
Depository Participant	(DP) ID						Ber	neficia	ry Acc	ount N	lumber								
9 BENEFICIAL	OWNER [Refer	r instruction N	No. 'F']																
I/We am/are the Beneficia			otted pursuant to	this Ap	pplicatio	n - 🗌 Y	es [No	(Note:	If this s	ection is	left blank	c, it is assu	umed th	at the A	Applicant	(s) is the	Benefic	ial Owner)
If no, kindly indicate the [Kindly enclose Copy of F	name of the Benef PAN & KYC Acknov	ricial Owner vledgement Lette	er for the Benefic	cial Owi	ner. AM	1C Reserv	es th	e riaht	t to see	k furth	er inforr	nation/c	locumen	ts for v	erificat	ion purp	osel		
	LICY CONFIRM																,		
	consent to and auth					ng withou	ut lim	itation	persor	nal info	mation	or sensit	ive perso	nal dat	a or inf	ormatio	n) provi	ded by	me/us for
transacting in Principal M	utual Fund with any	y of its Associates	/Group Compani	ies, for o	offering	their sen	vices	and pr	oducts				·				.,		
	ON AND SIGN																		
IWe have read and understood the c Laundering and Know Your Customer indicated above ["the Scheme"] and [Scheme(s)] into which my/our investn / our investment including any further	ontents of the Scheme Inforr	mation Document/s to the	Scheme(s) including the	e sections o	on "Preventi	ion of Money ne Scheme as		C:	ture of		APPLI	CANT	SIGNAT	URE	P	он ас	LDER	SIGNA	ATURE
indicated above ["the Scheme"] and	d agree to abide by the teri	ms and conditions, of th	e Scheme and such oth	ner scheme	e(s) of the I	Mutual Fund			ture of pplicar	nt / PC	OA Deta	ils - Nar	ne						
/ our investment including any further	r transaction under the Scher	me(s). I / We have not rec	eived nor have been indi	uced by any	y rebate or	gifts, directly		POA I	Holder /	'	٨N				1				
Tour investment including any norme or indirectly, in making this investmer and is not held or designed for the pi or any notifications, directions issued 'Privacy Policy' of PMF/AMC hosted personal data or information same to PMF/AMC's Associates/Group including without limitation, personal including without limitation, personal	urpose of contravention of ar	ny act, rules, and regulation	ons or any statute or legi	slation or a	ny other ap	plicable laws		Guard	dian			ease 🗸)	PAN	KY	C	(Attach co	ppy of PAN	I & KYC′	١)
"Privacy Policy" of PMF/AMC hosted	on <u>www.principalindia.com</u> a	and hereby consent to and	to time. IVIVE confirm to d authorize AMC to colle	nat vwe na ect personal	ive read and I informatio	n or sensitive	S				A DDI IC	ANT	IGNAT	IIRE		ОА НО	-		
personal data or information as defi sensitive personal data or information	ned in the "Privacy Policy" a provided by me/us for exten	and to use all such inform nding and offering service:	mation including withou s and support requested	it limitation and to sha	n personal i are with and	information / d disclose the	The short of the								LULII .	710117	- ITONL		
same to PMF/AMC's Associates/Group including without limitation personal	o Companies (Affiliates), for c information /sensitive person	oftering their services and nal data or information pr	products. I/We also cons ovided by me/us to non-	sent to discl -affiliated t	:lose all such :hird parties	n information such as, but	₹		Applica i Holder	· · · ·		- Ival			1			1	
not limited to, attorneys, accountants that I/we have the express authority	, auditors and persons or en from the relevant constituti	itities that are assessing or ion to invest in the units	ur compliance with indus of the Scheme and the	stry standar Princinal F	rds. IWe fu Pnh Asset 1	rther confirm Management	<u>5</u>			PA En	N closed (pl	ease 🗸)	PAN	KY	C	(Attach co	ppy of PAN	I & KYC	\)
Company Pvt. Ltd. [AMC], its Trustee confirm that the ARN holder (Broker/S	and the Mutual Fund would r	not be responsible if the in	vestment is ultra vires th	e relevant o	constitution.	. IWe further	S						SIGNAT				.,		
to him for the different competing S	ichemes of various Mutual F	unds from amongst which	h the Scheme(s) has bee	en recomm	nended to n	ne/us. I / We		Signa	ture of	_				JKE	10)A HO	LDEK :	ANIDIC	HORE
Principal Mutual Fund, recover / deb	it my/our folio(s) with the pe	enal interest and take an	y appropriate action aga	ainst me/us	any or trie	e cheque(s) /	3rd Applicant /					ils - Nan	ne	1	1		1	1	1 1
same to PMM/AMC's Associates/Group including without limitation personal not limited to, attorneys, accountants that Iwe have the express authority Company Pvt. Ltd. [AMC], its Trustee confirm that the ARN holder (Broker/S to him for the different competing S authorize AMC to reject the applica Principal Mutual Fund, recover / deb payment instrument is /are returned idividend payouts and redemption am	unpaid by itty/our bank for all ount to my / our bank accou	ny reason whatsoever. I/Vi unt, where AMC has such	ve hereby further agree t arrangement with my /	uiat AMC (our Bank.	cari directly	creuit all the	.ii uie POA Holder			the POA Holder PAN Enclosed (please ✓) PAN			PANI	KY	((Attach co	nny of DAN	 & KVC/	\)
Applicable to NRIs only: I/We confirm	n that I am / we are Non-Resid	dents of Indian Nationality / or from funds in my/our No	Origin and I / We hereby on-Residents External / Oro	onfirm that	the funds fo unt /FCNR A	or subscription ccount.		for Inc	tructio	n No. [cuse V /	I AIN	KI		muati tu	ηρy UI FAIN	i a KIC	/
have been remitted from ahroad through			corocino Enternar/ UN	iui j MCCUL	SILLI CHILA	ccourt.	KE	iei IIIS	uuclio	II INO. L	,								



For investment related enquiries, Investor Grievance please contact:

Principal Mutual Fund

Exchange Plaza, 'B' Wing, Ground Floor, NSE Building, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051.

TOLL FREE: 1800 425 5600. • Fax: 022-6772 0512 • E-mail: customer@principalindia.com • Website: www.principalindia.com



Exchange Plaza, 'B' Wing, Ground Floor, NSE Building, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai-400 051. Toll Free - 1800 425 5600 • Fax: 022-6772 0512.

Toll Free - 1800 425 5600 • Fax: 022-6772 0512.

Website: www.principalindia.com • E-mail: customer@principalindia.com

Application Form for ELSS

Application No.

Please read the instructions before filling the Application Form

DISTRIBUTOR INFO	RMATION	I & APPL	ICATI	ON RI	CEIP	T DA	TE																	
Broker ARN Code	S	Sub-Broker	ARN (Code			EL	JIN				Sub	-Brok	cer (Code			Prin	cipal	Gro	up Er	nploy	ee C	ode
I/We hereby confirm that the relationship manager/sales persorerson of the distributor and the Upfront commission shall be paid of	on of the a	above distr or has not o	ibutor :harge	or not d any a	withsta dvisory	anding / fees	the on th	advice is tra	e of in	n-app on. (F	ropri Refer I	aten e	ess, if ction N	any No. G	, proν	/ided	by tl	he en	nploy	ee/re	latio	nship	man	ager/sa
TRANSACTION CHA														-						•				
Investors are advised to confirm (Note: If this section is left blank, i In case the subscription amount is it time mutual fund investor) will be	t is assumed • 10,000/- or	that the Ap r more and t	plicant(he Dist	(s) is not ributor f	a First nas opte	Time li	nvesto eceive	r for t Transa	he pur action	rpose Charg	of de ges, ₹	ductir 150 (ng Trar for firs	nsact st tim	tion Cl ne mut	harge: tual fu	s) und inv	vestor) or ₹				J	Investo er than
1 EXISTING UNITHOL	DERS DET	TAILS (Ple	ease no	te that	the ap	plican	t deta	ils an				-				exist	ting Fo	olio N	lumbe	er) [Ro	efer li	nstru	tion	No. B(1
Please fill your Folio No. and N Name of Sole / First Unit Holder	ame and th	en proceed	to Sec	tion (6)					Со	mmo	n Acc	count	: / Foli	io N	0.									
2 NEW APPLICANT'S		(Please fill	in Blo																		en tv	vo w	ords)	
NAME OF FIRST / SOLE APPLICA	NT M	r. M	S	[No	te: No	Joint I	holdin	g per	mitted	d in c	ase o	f min	or app	olica	nt - R	efer I	nstruc	tion	no. B	(12)] 		I M		I _M I
Date of Birth (Mandatory for Minor A	pplicant - Enc	:lose Supportir	ng Docu	ment)	D E) M	I M	I Y	ΙΥ	ΙΥ	I Y		PAN		1		1	I A	1 2			1 1/1	I A	IVI
STATUS - Resident Individual		/ PIO / FII	-					Ва	ank / FI	S	ociety/		Tr	ust	Co	mpan	у	Others	(Pleas	e spec	ify)			
Guardian (Mandatory for Minor Appl	cant) / POA	A Holder / Co	ntact F	Person (n case o	f non-i	ndividu	ıal Inve	estors -	PAN 8	& KYC	not re	equired	for	contac	t perso	on)	N	∕lr. [Ms	1	1		1. 1
Date of Birth DDDM	M Y Y	A M E		PAN	MII	D	D		E		N	A	M	E			nip wit				 Moth e Supr			M al Guard ument]
NAME OF THE SECOND APPLICA	NT M	r.	S	Date of	Birth	D	D	M	M	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y		PAN									
F I R S T	N A	A M E			M I	D	D	L	E		N	А	M	Е			L	А	S	Т		N	А	M
NAME OF THE THIRD APPLICAN	Г ПМ	r. M	S	Date of	Birth	D	D	M	M	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y		PAN									
F I R S T	N A	_			M I	D	D		E		N	А	M	Е				A	S	ΙT		N	A	M
Cindly ensure that Copy of PAN & KY	Acknowledg	gement Letter	are end	losed to	your Ap	plicatio	n Form	as pe	er Instru	ıction	No. D	of thi	s Form											
ADDRESS OF FIRST / SOLE APPLI	CANT [P.O. I	Box Address	is not	sufficier	t]																			
		Ctata							(untr:								D:	Cada	N	D	M	А	R
City DVERSEAS ADDRESS (in case the	First Applica	State ant is NRI/FII/	PIO) [P	O. Box 4	ddress	is not	suffici	entl {F		ıntry nstruc	tion N	No. R/	6)}					_ rin	Code					
la la la la la la la la la la la la la l	, ppiicu		.5, [
City		State							Cou	ıntry								Zip	Code					
CONTACT DETAILS OF FIRST / S	OLE APPLIC	CANT (Please	e ensure	e that yo		the cor	ntact d	etails 1	for us 1	to serv	e you	bette	er)											
Phone O Mobile					R	\/\a\	/ich +-) roca	aivo	ndat	AS 1/1	2 (1/4	Son	my	Fax	ام ا	ا	<u> </u>						
e-mail			l N		1 / B	vve w	/ISTI (C	K	eive u	puat L	.es vi	a 31VI T	T	IIIy E	R	S	lease 	(
I/We wish to receive the following	documents v	via e-mail in l	ieu of p	hysical		_		/] 🔲	Accour	nt Stat	-	t 🔲	Newsle	_		-	Repor	t 🔲	All Sta	tutor	y Retu	rns / l	nform	nation
F APPLICANT IS A NON-RESIDEI NRI (Repatriable)			NRI	Minor (Minor (Repatri	able)				Busi			1ST A Service	ce	ICANT	rofess	JARDI	AN ((Pleas Retire	e √) d [_ Ag			
MODE OF HOLDING (Please ✓)	·	☐ Jointly		·		•		(Defa												- , .				
3 NOMINATION (Pleas	e 🗸 and co	onfirm the	optio	n selec	ted) -	Please	e Refe	er Ins	tructi	ion N	lo. 'E	,												
I/We do hereby nominate the usettlements made to such Nomines																				under	stand	that	all pay	yments
				N.A.											ate of in case			D	D	M	M	Υ	Υ	Υ
NAME OF PARENT / LEGAL GUA		ase of minor) [IVIT.	Ms																			
City						Pin	Code									Sp	ecime	n Sigr	nature	of No	omine	e / Gu	uardia	ın
DR .			.	Signa	ture of	1st U	nit Ho	older			Sigr	natur	e of 2	nd l	Jnit H	oldei	r		Sia	natuı	re of	3rd U	nit H	older
I/We do not wish to nominate a Applicants can make multiple nom		•		ee) by fil	ing non	ninatio	n form	n availa	able at	our l	nvesto	or Sen	vice Ce	entre	s / <u>wv</u>	vw.pri	incipal	india.	com]			. con	tinue	d over
ACKNOWLEDGEME	NT SLIP (To be fille	d in b	y the	Applic	ant)	AR	N No	— — o:	_	- —	_	Sub-B	Brok	er Al		nlica	tion !	No.	El	JIN:			
Received from Cheque / DD / RTGS / NEFT No.								D	ated:	D D	/ M		Y	ΥY	· Y	_ A	oplica	uON l	INU.					
Drawn on Bank & Branch									acu.		,	/		- '										
scheme Amount ₹																								
Please Note : All purchases ar	subject to	o realisatio	n of p	aymer	t instr	umen	t											5	Signat	ure, S	Stamp	& D	ate	

4 BANK ACCOUNT DETAILS (Mandatory) [Refer Instruction No. C]													
Bank Name (Do not abbreviate)													
Account No.		Branch	/ City										
(Please provide the full account number) Branch Address								Pin Coo	l ah				Щ
Account Type (Please ✓) For Residents Savings Current For Non-Resident NRO 1	NRE	Repatria	ble	Non-Re	patriab	ole 🗆	Others		uc				
MICR Code* This is a 9 digit number next to y			_	ential Encl					ınk cancell	led cheau		inv of ch	enne
Only for IFSC*								ity bio	irik curiccii		dicates -		
RTGS* Code Code Code Code Code Code Code Code	Dago	1											,,,
MOA & AOA Trust Deed Bye-Laws Partnership Deed Resolution / Author	-		oct	list of	Δutho	orised S	Signato	ries wit	h Snecir	men Sic	nature(c) 🗆	ΡΩΔ
6 PAYMENT DETAILS (Mandatory) [Refer Instruction No. C]	Orisat		.50	List of	7101110	orised s	oigi ia k	ones wit	ir specii	Tiett big	mataret.	3 <i>)</i>	1071
(i) Investment Amount (₹) (ii) DD Charges (₹)					Not Ar	mount (₹ \ /i\⊥/i	i)					
	ds Tra	ansfer *	Cheque	 e / DD / I				''					
Account Type (Please ✓) Savings □ Current □ NRE □ NRO □ FCNR □ NRSF		ansiei	cricqui	C 7 D D 7 1	111 037	Date		D I D	M	мТу		I y I	Y
Payment from	_	ıme of 1st Ba	nk A/c l	holder		Date	eu _						
Bank A/c. No. Drawn on Bank		me of 2nd Ba		-									
Branch & City	Nar	me of 3rd Ba	ınk A/c l	holder									
Details of the Payer (In case, the First Unitholder is not one of the Bank A/c. holder as mention □ Parent/Grand Parent/related person (Not to exceed ₹ 50,000): Name	ned a	above)							datory En			0	
Parent/Grand Parent/related person (Not to exceed ₹ 50,000): Employer: Name Custodian:		Name							(YC Ackn oint Decla				
Please enclose any one of the relevant documents as indicated below as per the Mode of Paym									n to the	Bank fro	om the l	Jnithold	der to
Debit the Account. • DD / Pay order / Banker's Cheque and the like - Declaration / Acknowledg * Please mention the Application No., PAN and Name of the First Unitholder on the reverse of the Pa				Copy of F	Passboo	ok / Ban	k State	ment					
7 INVESTMENT DETAILS (Please ✓ Choice of Scheme) - Please ensur				no ch	00110	\/DD •	nor a	nnlica	tion f	orm			
												L. Santa	
Principal Personal Tax Saver Fund - Direct Plan ⁺ Regular Plan [+ Only for in	investoi	its without bro	ker code	. II Direct p	olan is op	pted and i	plokel (ode also m	ientionea,	the broke	code will	be ignor	ea.j
8 ASSIGNMENT CLAUSE (Relevant for resident applicant)													
* concerning Insurance Company ["Insurer"] under the Insurance Policy arranged by the Company for the invest-	tors in	hereby as Principal Per	isign all rsonal Ta	the bene ax Saver F	etits tha Fund; in	at may I 1 favour	be paya of :	able in th	ne event	of my a	ccidental	death i	by the
Name of Assignee Mr/Ms/Mrs		'						e of Birtl	h _DD	_/_N	LM_/	/ Y Y	Y
having his/her address atCity			Pin				St	ate					
Name of Guardian (where the Assignee is a Minor) I further declare that receipt of the benefits, if any, by the above named Assignee shall be sufficient discharged.													-
I also confirm having noted the key terms and conditions of the referred accidental death insurance cover a admissibility of a claim shall be final and binding. Date Place		vided in the _ Witness Na		e Inform	ation D	ocumer	nt. The	decision	of the In	surer on	any mat	tter rela	ted to
Witness Address	A 1º					ss Signat		C 1 P					
* Name of the - Sole/First Applicant only in case of an individual applicant, Karta in case of HUF and First . Minor's Relationship	Appli	icant in case	OT ASS	ociation (ot Perso	ons (AU	P)/B0d	ot inaiv	riduais.				
It is compulsory for the applicants to furnish details of the assignee for this insurance cover in the space provided	d for ir	n the applica	tion for	m. Investo	or may	not get	covered	l under ir	nsurance i	f the ass	ignee is r	not appo	ointed.
9 DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS [Refer instruction No. 'B (14)']													
Depository Participant (DP) ID	Ben	neficiary A	ccount	Numbe	er								
10 BENEFICIAL OWNER [Refer instruction No. 'F']													
We am/are the Beneficial Owner(s) of the Units that will be allotted pursuant to this Application - If no, kindly indicate the name of the Beneficial Owner	es [No (Not	e: If thi	s section	is left b	olank, it i	is assun	ned that	the Appli	cant(s) is	the Ben	eficial O)wner)
[Kindly enclose Copy of PAN & KYC Acknowledgement Letter for the Beneficial Owner. AMC Reserv	es th	e right to s	eek fur	ther info	ormatic	on/docu	ıments	for veri	fication	purpose			
11 PRIVACY POLICY CONFIRMATION [Refer instruction No. 'H']													
Yes No. IWe consent to and authorize the AMC to share all information (including without ransacting in Principal Mutual Fund with any of its Associates/Group Companies, for offering their serv	ut limi	itation pers	onal inf	formatio	n or se	ensitive _l	person	al data c	or inform	ation) p	rovided	by me/	us for
12 DECLARATION AND SIGNATURES	vices d	and produc	ıs										
				A DDI	LICAN	IT CLC	NIATII	DE	DOA	11010	ED CIC	NI ATILI	DE
IWDe have read and understood the contents of the Scheme Information Document/s to the Scheme(s) including the sections on "Prevention of Money Laundering and Know Your Customers". Whe hereby apply to the Trustees of the Principal Mutual Fund (the Mutual Fund) for units of the Scheme as indicated above I "the Scheme" and and represent the Scheme and such other scheme(s) in the Mutual Fund is Scheme(s) into the Scheme and such other scheme(s) of the Mutual Fund is Scheme(s) into the Scheme and such other scheme(s) of the Mutual Fund is Scheme(s) into the Scheme and such other scheme(s) into the Scheme and such other scheme(s) into the Scheme and such other scheme(s) into the Scheme and such other scheme(s) into the Scheme and Sc		Signature o		APPI	LICAN	IT SIG	NAIU	KE	POA	HOLD	ER SIG	NAIU	KE
indicated above ["the Scheme"] and agree to abide by the terms and conditions, of the Scheme and such other scheme(s) of the Mutual Fund [Scheme(s)] into which mylour investment may be moved pursuant to any instruction received from me/us to sweep/switch the units as applicable to my/our investment including any further transaction under the Scheme(s). I/We have not received not have been induced by any rebate or gift, or indirectly, in making this investment. Whe further declare that the amount invested by me/us in the Scheme(s) is derived through legitimate sources and is not held or designed for		1st Application POA Holde		POA De	tails -	Name							
this investment. IWe further declare that the amount invested by me/us in the Scheme(s) is derived through legitimate sources and is not held or designed for the purpose of contravention of any art, rules, and regulations or any statute or legislating or any other applicable laws or any onlife attentions (grant on the contravention of any art, rules, and regulations or any statute or legislating or any other applicable.		Guardian		PAN									
this investment. We further declare that the amount invested by melus in the Schemes) is derived through legitimate sources and is not held or designed for the purpose of contravention of any act, rules, and regulations or any statue or legislation or any other applicable laws or any notifications, directions issued by any governmental or statutory authority from time to time. I/We confirm that I/We have read and understood "Privacy Policy" of PMFAINC hosted on www.principalindia.com and hereby consent to and authorize AMC to collect personal information is resistive personal data or information as defined in the "Privacy Policy" and to use all such information including without limitation personal information from services and support requested and to share with and disclose the same to PMFAINC'S Associates/Group Companies (Affiliates), for offering their services and support requested and to share with and disclose the same to PMFAINC'S Associates/Group Companies (Affiliates), for offering their services and products. I/We also consent to disclose all such information including without limitation personal information personal data or information provided by melus to non-affiliated third parties such as, but not limited to, attorneys, accountants, auditors and persons or entities that are assessing our compliance with industry standards. I/We further confirm that I/We have the express authority from the relevant constitution to invest in the units of the Scheme and the Principal Pho Asset Management Company Prt. Ltd. [AMC], its Trustee and the Mutual Fund would not be responsible if the investment is ultra wres the relevant constitution. I/We further confirm that the ARN holder (Broker/Sub-Broker) has disclosed to melus all the commissions (in the form of trail commission or, and when made), anywhen the form of trail commission or, and when the further commissions (in the form of trail commission or, and when the further commissions (in the form of trail commission or, and when made) and the form of trail comm	S			Enclosed ((please •	√) F	PAN [KYC	(Atta	ch copy o	f PAN & K	YC^)	
Finacy Policy and to use all conformation including without limitation personal information in Sensitive personal data or information provided by melus for extending and offering seniors and current requested and to characidity and disclose the same to MEM/AMC's Associated Group Companies (Affiliates)	SIGNATURES	Signature o	of	APPL	ICAN	T SIGN	VATU	RE	POA	HOLDE	ER SIGI	NATUE	RE
for effering their services and support requested and of single win and obscide the same of minimal support expension of the same of minimal support expension of the same of minimal support expension of the same of minimal support expension of the same of minimal support expension of the same of minimal support expension of the same of minimal support expension of the same of minimal support expension of the same of the sa	ΑĦ	2nd Applic	ant /	POA De	tails - I	Name		•					
are assessing our compliance with industry standards. Wile further confirm that I/We have the express authority from the relevant constitution to invest in the	S	POA Holde		PAN	. L								
units of the scheme and the Principal Prior Asset Management Company by L.Co. [AMCL], its insisted and the Mutual Puril Would not be responsible in the investment is ultra-wires the relevant constitution. We further confirm that the ARN holder (Broker/Sub-Broker) has disclosed to me/us all the commissions (in	S			Enclosed ((please •	√) ∐ [PAN [KYC	(Atta	ch copy o	f PAN & K	YC^)	
the form of trail commission or any other mode), payable to him for the different competing Schemes of various Mutual Funds from amongst which the Scheme(s) has been recommended to me/us. I / We authorize AMC to reject the application, reverse the units credited, restrain me/us from making any further investment in any of the Schemes of Principal Mutual Fund, recover / debit my/our folio(s) with the penal interest and take any appropriate action		C:		APPL	.ICAN	T SIGI	NATU	RE	POA	HOLDE	ER SIGI	NATUF	RE
further investment in any of the Schemels of Principal Mutual Fund, recover / debit mylour folio(s) with the penal interest and take any appropriate action against melus in case the cheque(s) / payment instrument is /are returned unpaid by my/our bank for any reason whatsoever. IWe hereby further agree that AMC can directly credit all the dividend payouts and redemption amount to my / our bank account, where AMC has such arrangement with my / our Bank.		Signature of 3rd Applic		POA De	tails - I	Name							
AMC can directly credit all the dividend payouts and redemption amount to my / our bank account, where AMC has such arrangement with my / our Bank. Applicable to NRIs only: 1 / We confirm that I am / we are Non- Residents of Indian Nationality / Origin and I / We hereby confirm that the funds for	POA Holder		PAN										
subscription have been remitted from abroad through approved banking channels or from funds in my/our Non-Residents External / Ordinary Account/		for lacture !		Enclosed ((please	√) □ F	PAN [KYC	(Atta	ch copy o	f PAN & K	YC^)	
	Ket	fer Instructi	UII NO.	V									

Principal®

Mutual

Funds

For investment related enquiries, Investor Grievance please contact:

Principal Mutual Fund

Exchange Plaza, 'B' Wing, Ground Floor, NSE Building, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051.

TOLL FREE: 1800 425 5600. • Fax: 022-6772 0512 • E-mail: customer@principalindia.com • Website: www.principalindia.com



Exchange Plaza, 'B' Wing, Ground Floor, NSE Building, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai-400 051. Toll Free - 1800 425 5600 • Fax: 022-6772 0512.

Website: www.principalindia.com • E-mail: customer@principalindia.com

NOMINATION FORM

| | %

				Diagra (🖍)
First Holder	:			Please (✔) Appointment of Nominee
Second Holder	:			Change in Nominee
Third Holder	:			
Common Account No	:			Date D D M M Y Y Y Y
		N	OMINEE(S)	
understand that all payr	nents and settlements	made to such Nominee(s) an		n my/our folio in the event of my/our death. I/We also knowledging receipt thereof, shall be valid discharge by any Pvt. Ltd. (TC).
NAME OF FIRST NOMINE	Mr. Ms.			
				Date of Birth DDDMMMYYYYYY
NAME OF PARENT / LECA	CHARDIAN (in case of n	nings)		(III case of fillinor)
NAME OF PARENT / LEGA	L GUARDIAN (III case of f	ninor)		
ADDRESS OF FIRST NOMI	NEE / LEGAL GUARDIAN			
				Specimen Signature of Nominee / Guardian
City		Pin (Code	Percentage of Investment Allocation (integer)
NAME OF SECOND NOMI	NEE Mr. Ms.			Date of Birth DDDMMMYYYYYY
NAME OF PARENT / LEGA	L GUARDIAN (in case of r	minor) Mr. Ms.		
ADDRESS OF SECOND NO	MINEE / LEGAL GUARDI	AN		
				Specimen Signature of Nominee / Guardian
City		l l Bin (Code	Percentage of Investment Allocation (integer)
City		<u> </u>	Loue	%
NAME OF THIRD NOMINE	E ☐ Mr. ☐ Ms.			
				Date of Birth D D M M Y Y Y Y
				(In case of minor)
NAME OF PARENT / LEGA	L GUARDIAN (in case of r	ninor) Mr. Ms.		
ADDRESS OF THIRD NOM	INEE / LEGAL GUARDIAN	N		
				Specimen Signature of Nominee / Guardian Percentage of Investment Allocation (integer)

The total percentage of investment allocation (across all Nominee/s) can not exceed 100%.

SIGNATURE(S) OF THE UNIT HOLDER(S)									
Name	Signature and Date								
First Unit Holder									
Second Unit Holder									
Third Unit Holder									

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILLING NOMINATION FORM

- (1) Nomination shall be maintained at folio / account level and shall be applicable for investments in all schemes in the folio / account. For existing investors Folio No., is mandatory, in absence of which the form is liable to be rejected.
- (2) Nomination can be made only by individuals applying for / holding units on their own behalf singly or jointly.
- (3) Nomination shall not be allowed in a Folio held on behalf of a Minor. Non-individuals including society, trust, body corporate, partnership firm, Karta of Hindu Undivided Family, holder of Power of Attorney cannot nominate.
- (4) Where a Folio has Joint Holders, all Joint Holders should sign the request for nomination/cancellation of nomination even if the mode of holding is not "Joint".
- (5) Minor(s) can be nominated and in that event, the name and address of the guardian of the minor nominee(s) shall be provided by the unit holder. Nomination can also be in favour of the Central Government, State Government, Local authority any person designated by virtue of his office or a religious or charitable trust.
- (6) The Nominee shall not be a trust other than religious/charitable trust, society, body corporate, partnership firm, Karta of Hindu Undivided Family or a Power of Attorney holder. A non-resident Indian can be a Nominee subject to the exchange controls in force, from time to time.
- (7) Nomination in respect of the units stands rescinded upon the transfer of units.
- (8) Nomination can be made for maximum number of three nominees. In case of multiple nominees, the percentage of allocation/share in favour of each of the nominees should be indicated against their name and their allocation/share should be in whole numbers without any decimals making a total of 100 percent.
 - In the event of the Unitholders not indicating the percentage of allocation/share in favour of each of the nominees, Principal Mutual Fund / Principal Pnb Asset Management Company Private Limited (AMC), by invoking default option shall settle the claim equally amongst all the nominees.
- (9) Transfer of units / payment of redemption proceeds, in favour of a Nominee shall be valid discharge by the AMC against the legal heirs.
- (10) The cancellation / change of nomination can be made only by those individuals who hold units on their own behalf singly or jointly.
- (11) On cancellation of the nomination, the nomination shall stand rescinded and the Asset Management Company shall not be under any obligation to transfer the units in favour of such Nominee(s).
- (12) Every new nomination for a folio / account will overwrite the existing nomination.



INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE APPLICATION FORM

This application form is for Resident Investors/NRIs etc., and should be completed in English in BLOCK LETTERS & BLACK/BLUE INK only. Any overwriting/ cancellation should be countersigned by the applicants, failing which such application forms shall be liable for rejection. Please tick (

in the appropriate box provided.

Please read the terms of the Scheme Information Document of the Schemes carefully before filling in the application form. All applicants are deemed to have accepted the terms subject to which this offer is being made and bind themselves to the terms upon signing the Application Form for tendering the payment. Application should be for a minimum amount specified for each Scheme/Plan/Option.

(A) PAYMENT PROCEDURE

Resident Investor: Resident Investors may submit payment for units by cheque/demand draft, payable locally and drawn on any bank which is a member of the Bankers Clearing House located at the place where the application form is submitted.

Payment Procedures for NRIs

Repatriation Basis: Payments may be made through Indian Currency Cheques/Demand Drafts. NRI applications can also be made by submitting payments through demand drafts purchased from FCNR bank accounts or cheques drawn on NRE accounts. All cheques/drafts should be locally payable at any of the Official Point of Acceptance. All applications must be accompanied with a FIRC.

Non-Repatriation Basis: In case of NRIs seeking to apply for units on a non-repatriation basis, payments shall be made by cheques/demand drafts drawn out of NRO (Non-Resident Ordinary) accounts.

Payment Procedure - Fils

Fils may pay their subscription amounts by direct remittance from abroad or out of their special Non-Resident Rupee Accounts maintained with a designated bank branch in India or as may be permitted under Law. All cheques/drafts should be payable in Mumbai. Applications by Fils should be submitted only to the Official Point of Acceptance of the Asset Management Company in Mumbai.

Please note to prevent fraudulent practices investor are urged to make the Payment Instruments favouring "Name of the Scheme A/c. First Investor Name" OR "Name of the Scheme A/c. Permanent Account Number" OR "Name of the Scheme A/c. Folio Number" and the same should be crossed "Account Payee Only".

Payment Procedure - General

- The Asset Management Company will not accept cash / stockinvests / money order/postal order/ credit card/ post dated account-to- account transfer instructions / post dated cheques (except through SIP)/ Outstation Cheques, for subscriptions.
- Bank charges for outstation demand drafts will be debited to the AMC and will be limited to those stipulated by the Indian Banks Association. The Mutual Fund will not entertain any request for refund of demand draft charges.
- In case an applicant is located in a place where there is no designated Official Point of Acceptance/ Investor Service Centres, the completed application form with a Bank Draft/Pay Order payable at such Official Point of Acceptance for the investment amount (net of Demand Draft charges) may be forwarded to the nearest designated Official Point of Acceptance. Please note that Outstation Demand Draft that are not payable at par at the concerning Official Point of Acceptance where the application is submitted, will not be accepted.

(B) APPLICATION DETAILS

- 1. Existing Unitholders: In case of Applicant(s) who already have a Folio in Principal Mutual Fund, they can provide their folio number & first holder name in Section (1) and proceed to Section (6) of the Form. The details of such applicant(s) including details of bank account, sequence & mode of holding, address and nomination, as registered in the existing Folio number would apply to this investment and the said registered details would prevail over any conflicting information that may be furnished in this form. First Unitholders' name should be as per details in the existing folio number, else it would be liable for rejection. Where mandatory details for eg: PAN/KYC documents, local address in case of FII/NR/IPIO has not been provided/furnished earlier the same be provided alongwith this application form. Any changes in details registered with us need to be done vide a seperate application request.
- 2 If the broker name & code is left blank, the application shall be treated as direct.
- 3 Unit holders providing the common account number where the unit holders has / have not provided the documents as required mandatorily, such documents should then be provided along with this Application Form.
- 4 Please write application Serial Number, PAN and Name on the reverse of the cheque/demand draft.
- 5 The applicants name and address including PIN Code number must be given in full (post box number alone is not sufficient).
- 6 In case the investor is a NRI/FII, an overseas address should also be provided, along with the local address. However, all correspondence shall be at the local address.
- 7 If the account has more than one (upto three) Unitholder, the account will be registered either as 'joint' or 'either/anyone or survivor' basis, as specified. If nothing is specified the default mode of holding will be 'ioint'.
- It is expressly understood that the investor/Unitholder has the express authority from the relevant constitution to invest in units of the Fund and the AMC/Trustee/Fund would not be responsible if the investment is ultravires the relevant constitution.
- All communications and payments will be made to the first applicant or to the Karta in case of HUF (Where the HUF is the first applicant).
- 10. Signatures should be in English or in any Indian language as specified in the Eighth Schedule of the Constitution of India. Thumb impressions must be attested by a Magistrate/Notary Public under his/her official seal. In case of HUF, the Karta should sign on behalf of the HUF. In case of Partnership firms, the authorised Partner will sign on behalf of the firm. Similarly, for the Association of Persons (AOP), the application must be signed by the Authorised Signatory.

11. Direct Pla

In accordance with SEBI Circular no. CIR/IMD/DF/21/2012 dated September 13, 2012, requiring Mutual Funds to provide "Separate Option for direct investments", effective January 1, 2013, Direct Plan has been launched under all the open ended Schemes/Plans of Principal Mutual Fund (Except which has been closed for further subscription). "Direct Plan" is only for investors who purchase /subscribe Units in a Scheme directly with the Fund and is not available for investors who route their investments through a Distributor. All Options / Sub-Options/facilities offered under the Regular Plan of the Scheme are available for subscription under Direct Plan. Further, Scheme characteristics such as Investment Objective, Asset Allocation Pattern, Investment Strategy, Risk Factors, facilities offered and terms and conditions will be the same for the Regular Plan and the Direct Plan except that, Direct Plan shall have a lower expense ratio excluding distribution expenses, commission, etc. and no commission for distribution of Units will be paid/ charged under Direct Plan.

All categories of investors (whether existing or new Unitholders) as permitted under the Scheme Information Document of the respective Schemes are eligible to subscribe under Direct Plan. Investments under Direct Plan can be made through various modes offered by the Fund for investing directly with the Fund (except Stock Exchange Platform(s) and all other Platform(s) where investors' applications for subscription of units are routed through Distributors).

Investors subscribing under Direct Plan of a Scheme will have to indicate "Direct Plan" against the Scheme name in the application form, by ticking the box made available for the same. Investors should also indicate "Direct" in the ARN/Broker column of the application form. However, in case ARN/Broker Code is mentioned in the application form, but "Direct Plan" is indicated against the Scheme name, the ARN/Broker Code will be ignored and the application will be processed under Direct Plan. Further, where application is received for Existing Plan without ARN/Broker Code or "Direct" mentioned in the ARN/Broker Column, the application will be processed under Direct Plan. If no plan ie Direct/Regular is indicated, then application having ARN/Broker Code will be considered under Regular Plan.

12. Minor Applicants

(a) The minor shall be the first and the sole holder in an account. There shall not be any joint accounts with minor as the first or joint holder. (b) Only Natural Guardian (i.e. Father or Mother) or Court Appointed Legal Guardian shall be permitted. (c) As a mandatory requirement a photocopy of Supporting document evidencing relationship of Guardian with Minor and Date of Birth of Minor is to be submitted along with the Application Form. Such Document can be a copy of Birth Certificate of the Minor, School Leaving Certificate / Mark sheet issued by Higher Secondary Board of Respective States, ICSE, CBSE etc. or Passport of the Minor or such other suitable proof evidencing the relationship with the Minor and the date of birth, duly attested by a Gazetted Officer or Bank Manager. (d) In case of Legal Guardian, supporting documentary evidence shall be submitted duly attested by a Gazetted Officer or Bank Manager. (e) To facilitate the processing of redemption requests, Investors are advised to ensure that the Guardian to the Minor Account' Folio and to the Bank Account - as provided are one and the same person. Redemption will be made to the Bank Account held in Minors Name with Guardian as mentioned in the Folio as a Second/Third Holder in the Bank Account. (f) Minor Applicants are not eligible to Nominate. (g) Effective the date of Minor attaining Majority, no financial and non-financial transactions including fresh registration of Systematic Investment Plans (SIPs), Systematic Transfer Plans (STPs), Systematic Withdrawal Plans (SWPs) etc. shall be permitted, till such time a duly filled in "Service Request Form" along with mandatory enclosures are duly received at the Official Point of Acceptance of Transactions (OPT) and status of the Folio/Account is updated from "Minor" to "Major" by the AMC/Registrar. Further information/ requirements in this regard are provided on www.principalindia.com or you may also visit any of our OPT nearest to you.

13. In case of an application under a Power of Attorney or by a limited company, body corporate, registered society, Trust or partnership, the relevant power of attorney or the relevant resolution of authority to make the application or the Trust Deed or Partnership Deed as the case may be, or duly certified copy thereof, alongwith a certified copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association and/or bye-laws should be submitted along with the Application Form.

14. ALLOTMENT OF UNITS IN DEMAT MODE/DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS -

Applicant who wishes to apply for allotment of units in electronic form must: (a) have a demat account with National Securities Depository Limited or Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. prior to making the application (b) fill the demat account number and DP ID details in relevant section provided in the Application Form (c) Ensure that the name(s) in the application are identical to those appearing in the account details with the DP. In case of joint holders, the names should necessarily be in the same sequence as they appear in the account details in the depository. For allotment in electronic form, units will be credited directly in the demat account of the investor. In case of incorrect/incomplete details, allotment of units will be made in physical form.

15. TRANSACTION CHARGES

In accordance with SEBI Circular No. Cir/ IMD/ DF/13/ 2011 dated August 22, 2011, Principal Pnb Asset Management Company Private Limited (PAMC)/Principal Mutual Fund (PMF) shall deduct Transaction Charges on purchase / subscription received from the Investors through Distributors/ Agents (who have opted to receive the transaction charges) as under:

- (i) First Time Mutual Fund Investor (across Mutual Funds): Transaction charge of ₹ 150/- for subscription of ₹ 10,000 and above will be deducted from the subscription amount and paid to the Distributor/Agent of the first time investor and the balance shall be invested.
 - First time investor in this regard shall mean an Investor who invests for the first time ever in any Mutual Fund either by way of Subscription or Systematic Investment Plan.
- (ii) Investor other than First Time Mutual Fund Investor: Transaction charge of ₹ 100/- per subscription of ₹ 10,000 and above will be deducted from the subscription amount and paid to the Distributor/Agent of the investor and the balance shall be invested.
- (iii) Systematic Investment Plan (SIP): Transaction Charges in case of investments through SIP shall be deducted only if the total commitment (i.e. amount per SIP installment x No. of installments) amounts to ₹ 10,000/- or more. The Transaction Charges shall be deducted in 3-4 installments.
- (iv) Transaction charges shall not be deducted for:

the service rendered by the Distributor/Agent.

- (a) purchases /subscriptions for an amount less than ₹ 10,000/-;
- (b) transaction other than purchases/subscriptions relating to new inflows such as Switch/ Systematic Transfer Plan/Sweep facility under the Dividend Option of the Scheme(s) etc.;
- (c) purchases/subscriptions made directly with PMF (i.e. not through any Distributor/ Agent);
- (d) transactions routed through Stock Exchange route.

Statement of Account issued to such Investors shall state the net investment as gross subscription less transaction charge and mention the number of units allotted against the net investment. Further, in accordance with SEBI Circular No. SEBI/IMD/CIR/No.4/168230/09 dated June 30, 2009, upfront commission to Distributors / Agents shall continue to be paid by the Investor directly to the Distributor / Agent by a separate cheque based on his assessment of various factors including

(C) BANK DETAILS

This requirement is mandatory and applications without complete bank details are liable to be rejected. The Mutual Fund/Asset Management Company will not be responsible for any loss arising out of fraudulent encashment of cheques and delay/loss in transit.

Where the requisite information pertaining to the Unitholder's Bank Account is available with AMC/Mutual Fund, the AMC/Mutual Fund at its sole discretion will endeavour to credit the redemption / dividend proceeds directly to the Unitholders Bank account instead of issuing payment instrument. Similarly, the Mutual Fund/AMC, also reserves the right to issue a payment instrument despite of an Investor opting for Electronic Payment.

The investor will not hold the Mutual Fund or the AMC or the Registrar responsible for any non-receipt or delay of receipt of redemption & dividend proceeds due to any negligence or deficiency in service by the bank executing direct credits/RTGS/NEFT, or due to incorrect bank account details provided by the Investor.

For Minor Applicants, to facilitate the processing of redemption requests, Investors are advised to ensure that the Guardian to the Minor Account / Folio and to the Bank Account - as provided are one and the same person. Redemption in the case of Minor Applicant will be made to the Bank Account held in Minors Name with Guardian as mentioned in the Folio as a Second/Third Holder in the Bank Account.

(I) Third Party Payments:

Asset management Companies (AMCs) shall not accept subscriptions with *Third-Party payments except in the following exceptional situations:

- Payment by Parents/Grand-Parents/related persons on behalf of a minor in consideration of natural love
 and affection or as gift for a value not exceeding ₹50,000/- (each regular purchase or per SIP installment).
 However, this limit of ₹50,000 will not be applicable for payments made by a Guardian whose name is
 registered in the records of Principal Mutual Fund for the concerning Folio.
- Payment by Employer on behalf of employee under Systematic Investment Plans OR lumpsum / one time subscription, through Payroll deductions.
- · Custodian on behalf of an FII or a client.
- Payment by AMC to a Distributor empanelled with it on account of commission/incentive etc. in the form
 of Mutual Fund Units of the Funds managed by the AMC through SIP or lump sum/one time subscription.

*Third Party Payment shall mean those payment made through instruments issued from an account other than that of the beneficiary investor. However, in case of payments from a joint bank account, the first holder of the mutual fund folio should be one of the joint holders of the bank account from which payment is made.

In case of exceptional situations as above, additional documents shall be mandatorily enclosed along with the Subscription Application:

- a) KYC acknowledgement letter for Investor (Guardian in case of minor) and the person making the payment.
- o) "Third Party Declaration Form" from the Investor and the person making the payment, giving details of the bank account from which the payment is made and the relationship with the beneficiary.

Investor along with the subscription application must provide the details of his pay-in bank account (i.e. account from which a subscription payment is made) and his pay-out bank account (i.e. account into which redemption / dividend proceeds are to be paid). In case an investor has multiple bank accounts, he should register them with the AMC (refer section on "Multiple Bank Accounts"). Only Pay-in from such registered bank accounts shall be treated as First party payments.

Additionally, in case of following mode of payments below stated documents should be enclosed with the subscription application:

- Demand Draft / Pay Order, Banker's Cheque and the like: Certificate from the Issuing Banker, stating the Account holder's name and the Account number which has been debited for issue of such instrument.
 - As directed by AMFI, a copy of acknowledgement from the Bank wherein the instructions to debit the Investor's bank account for the purpose of issuing Demand Draft / Pay Order and name of the Investor as an account holder are available OR copy of pass book/bank statement evidencing the debit for issuance of a Demand Draft / Pay Order, shall also be accepted by the Mutual Fund.
- b) Demand Draft / Pay Order and the like issued against cash by the Bank [for an investment amount less than ₹ 50,000/- only]: Certificate from the Banker giving name, Address, Bank Account Number and PAN (if available) of the person who has requested for the demand draft.
- c) Payment vide RTGS, NEFT, ECS, Bank Transfer, etc: copy of the instruction to the bank stating the account number debited must accompany the purchase application.

In case of payments received from a Bank Account which is not registered and the first unitholder's name is not preprinted on the payment cheque, unit holder should mandatorily attach supporting documents as required by the fund, like bank certificate, bank passbook copy or statement to prove that the funds are from a bank account held by first unit holder only. If the documents are not submitted with the application, the fund reserves the right to reject the application without any liability whatsoever or call for additional details, at its discretion.

Where, post verification it is found that the payment, in any mode, is not made from a registered bank account or is made from an account where the first named unit holder in not an Account holder/ one of the account holder in case of Joint Bank Account, the AMC/R&T, reserves the right to reject the transaction / subscription application, without any liability.

Additionally, in order to prevent fraudulent practices, Investors are urged to make the payment instruments (cheque / Demand draft / Pay Order etc.) favouring "Name of the Scheme A/c. First Investor Name" OR "Name of the Scheme A/c. Permanent Account Number" OR "Name of the Scheme A/c. Folio Number"

For Declaration format contact any of our Investor Service Centre or visit our website www.principalindia.com

(II) Multiple Bank Accounts:

Unitholders shall have the facility to register multiple bank accounts at folio level - upto a maximum of 5 Bank Accounts in case of Individual and HUF Investor and 10 Bank Accounts in case of Non Individual Investor.

Such facility can be availed by submitting duly filled in "Multiple Bank Account Registration Form" at the Investor Service Centre closest to you, along with copy of any one of the following documents:

- a) cancelled cheque leaf of the bank account which has to be registered [the account number and name
 of the first unitholder should be printed on the cheque leaf];
- b) Bank Statement / Pass Book with the account number, name of the Unitholder and Address;
- c) Bank letter / certificate on its letter head certifying the account holder's name, account number and branch address [Such letter / certification should be certified by the Bank Manager with his/ her full name, signature, employee code].

Investors should also present the Original of the above Document submitted along with the subscription application, and such original document shall be returned across the Counter post due verification. Subsequent, to successful registration of multiple bank accounts, Investors can select any of the registered bank accounts in the application form for the purpose of subscriptions, redemption and dividend proceeds. Investor shall also have the option to register any one of their account as a default bank account for credit of redemption /dividend proceeds.

Further an Investor may also opt to delete a registered default bank account; however, such deletion of a default bank account shall be permitted only if the Investor registers another registered account as a default account. In the event of rejection of such registration application for any reason, the redemption / dividend proceeds shall be processed as per specified service standards and the last registered bank account information in the records of Registrar & Transfer Agent - Karvy Computershare Private Limited, will be relied upon and used for such payments. It is clarified that in case of Change of Bank Account along with Redemption application submitted by the Investor, the redemption proceeds shall be credited to the said bank account only if it is a registered bank account in the records of R&T.

For Application Form and details, please refer <u>www.principalindia.com</u> and Statement of Additional Information.

- E-mail Communication: Account Statements / Newsletters / Annual Reports / Other statutory
 information (as may be permitted under SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996) can be sent to each
 Unit holder by courier / post / e-mail.
 - Unit holders who have opted to receive these documents by e-mail will be required to download and print the documents after receiving e-mail from the Mutual Fund. Should the Unit holder experience any difficulty in accessing the electronically delivered documents, the Unit holder shall promptly advise the Mutual Fund to enable the Mutual Fund to deliver such document through alternative means. It is deemed that the Unit holder is aware of all security risks including possible third party interception of the documents and contents of the documents becoming known to third parties.
- ECS/NEFT: Investors who have opted for the ECS/NEFT facility of RBI for dividend payment will receive
 a direct credit of the amount to them in their notified account whenever the payment is made through
 ECS/NEFT. It should be noted that while the Mutual Fund will make all efforts, there is no commitment
 that this facility will be made available to all desirous Investors.

Applicants in cities not covered under ECS/NEFT facility will receive dividend payments by cheques or demand drafts and the same will be mailed to the Unit holders.

Please note that currently the ECS/NEFT facility is available only in respect of dividend payments and not in the case of Redemption of Units. In case an investor has been covered under Direct Credit facility with select banks then dividend payment through ECS/NEFT shall not be effected.

(D) KYC REQUIREMENTS

As per SEBI directive, the requirement for submitting PAN details for all investments of Mutual Funds is mandatory for all investors [including Non-Resident Indians] irrespective of the amount of transaction involved [Except for SIP upto ₹ 50,000/- per year per investor (Micro SIP)]. Where the person making an application is minor and who does not have any income chargeable to income-tax, he shall quote the PAN of his/her father or mother or guardian, as the case may be. As directed by SEBI, on submission of sufficient documentary evidence, submission of PAN shall not be insisted in case of Central Government, State Government and the officials appointed by the Courts e.g. official liquidator, court receiver etc. (under the category of Government) and residents of Sikkim while investing in Mutual Funds. The exemption from mandatory PAN requirement will apply to transactions undertaken on behalf of Central and State Government and not to the transactions of the employees of Central and State Government in their personal capacity.

With effect from 1st January, 2011, KYC (Know Your Customer) norms are mandatory for ALL investors for making investments in Mutual Funds, irrespective of the amount of investment. Investors shall mean to include (i) their constituted Power of Attorney (PoA) holder, in case of investments through a PoA (both issuer of PoA & PoA holder must attach KYC Acknowledgement) and (ii) each of the applicants, in case of application in joint names (iii) Guardian in case of minor.

Further, to bring uniformity in KYC process, SEBI has introduced a common KYC procedure across all the SEBI registered intermediaries viz. Mutual Funds, Portfolio Managers, Depository Participants, Stock Brokers, Venture Capital Funds, Collective Investment Schemes etc. All new Investors who are not KYC compliant are required to use common KYC Application Form to apply for KYC process and to mandatorily undergo In Person Verification(IPV) with any of the SEBI registered Intermediaries including Mutual Funds. With respect to Mutual Funds, IPV can be conducted by AMCs or any KYC compliant Mutual Fund Distributor who holds AMFINISM, certification. Further, for applications received directly by the Mutual Fund, IPV carried out by Scheduled Commercial Banks can also be relied upon. Investor upon completing KYC requirements(including IPV) through any of the SEBI registered Intermediary, will not be required to undergo KYC process again with such Intermediaries including Mutual Funds.

AMC reserves the right to conduct fresh KYC of the investors or undertake enhanced KYC measures commensurate with the risk profile of the Investor. Further, AMC/Principal Trustee Co. Pvt. Ltd./Principal Mutual Fund reserves the right to reject the application forms for transactions in units of PMF not accompanied by letter/acknowledgement issued by the KRA. The KYC compliance status will be validated with the records of the KRA before allotting units

Existing KYC compliant Investors of Mutual Fund can continue to transact as per the current practice. However, existing investors are urged to comply with new KYC requirements including IPV as mandated by SEBI.

The KYC letter is one time and unique and can be used for transacting across the Mutual Funds.

All applications without PAN details and KYC requirements, are liable to be rejected.

(E) Nomination:

(1) Nomination shall be maintained at a Folio/Account level and shall be applicable for all investments for the Schemes in the Folio/Account. (2) Nomination can be made only by individuals applying for / holding units on their own behalf singly or jointly. Non-individuals including society, trust, body corporate, partnership firm, Karta of Hindu Undivided Family, holder of Power of Attorney cannot nominate. (3) Nomination shall be mandatory for new Folios/Accounts opened by Individual especially with Sole Holding. (4) Nomination shall not be allowed in a Folio held on behalf of Minor. (5) Where a Folio/Account has Joint Holders, all Joint Holders must sign the request for nomination/cancellation of nomination, even if the mode of holding is not "Joint". Applicants can make multiple nomination (to the maximum of three) by filling nomination form available at our Official Point of Acceptance of Transactions / www.principalindia.com (6) A minor can be nominated and in that event, the name and address of the guardian to the minor nominee shall be by the unit holder. Nomination can also be in favour of the Central Government, State Government, Local authority any person designated by virtue of his office or a religious or charitable trust. (7) The Nominee shall not be a trust other than religious/charitable trust, society, body corporate, partnership firm, Karta of Hindu Undivided Family or a Power of Attorney holder. A non-resident Indian can be a Nominee subject to the exchange controls in force, from time to time. (8) Nomination in respect of the units stands rescinded upon the transfer of units. (9) Transfer of units / payment of redemption proceeds, in favour of a Nominee shall be valid discharge by the AMC against the legal heir(s) to an Account/ Folio. (10) The cancellation / Change of nomination can be made only by those individuals who hold units on their own behalf singly or jointly. Every new nomination for a folio/account will overwrite the existing nomination. (11) On cancellation of the nomination, the

(F) Beneficial Owner:

- The applicant Investor(s) has/have to confirm that the units applied, upon allotment would be beneficially owned by them by ticking the appropriate response. In case the section is left blank, it shall be deemed that the Applicant Investor(s) is /are the Beneficial owner.
- In case the applicant investor(s) selects "No" (i.e. the applicant Investor does not have beneficial interest in the units), he should specify the name of the beneficial owner as well. Where the applicant investor does not have beneficial ownership of units applied for or where the information is not fully provided, AMC may ask for further information/documents (including PAN/KYC acknowledgement) from applicant investor(s) or pertaining to the beneficial owner and/or reject the application or reverse the unit allotment or freeze the folio for further transactions / requests, till specified conditions are complied.

(G) Employee Unique Identification Number (EUIN):

EUIN is an unique identification number granted to the employee of Corporate ARN holders. This unique identity number helps to capture the details of employee/relationship manager/sales person of the Distributor who has interacted with the Investor for sale of Mutual Fund Products. Capturing EUIN will help curb mis-selling of Mutual Fund Products, prevent fraudulent practices and will help the Mutual Fund to know the personnel on whose advice the transaction was executed and take suitable action, even if the employee/relationship manager/salesperson quits the Company, particularly in an advisory transaction. In case EUIN field is left blank, it would be assumed that the investor agrees to the declaration provided in bold in the section "Distributor Information & Application Form Receipt Date".

(H) Privacy Policy:

Privacy policy of the Asset Management Company (AMC) is hosted on our website - www.principalindia.com and Investors are requested to kindly read the same. For the purpose of processing the application AMC collects personal information / sensitive personal data or information from the Investor such as, but not limited to Name, Address (Physical/E-mail), Phone Number, Date of

Birth, Folio/Account Information, Transaction Information, Bank Account (Debit Card/Credit Card Information, PAN details, KYC status documents etc. AMC does not disclose any non-public personal information or sensitive personal data or information about Investors/former Investors to anyone, except as specified in the Privacy Policy or required under the applicable statutory /regulatory provisions, or as called upon by any Statutory Authority/Agency, or as necessary to provide and offer it services and products or otherwise consented by the Investor. If the Investor requires or has consented, such personal information or sensitive personal data or information may also be shared with Associates/Group companies of AMC, enabling them to offer their services and products. However, AMC may disclose all of the information collected with respect to the Investor, to certain Affiliates, Business Partners, Service Providers, Vendors that provide service to us and certain non-affiliated third parties such as, but not limited to, attorneys, accountants, auditors and persons or entities that are assessing our compliance infinited to, actionless, accountains, duditors and persons or entities that are assessing our compinions with industry standards, post entering into contractual agreements with such third parties from disclosing/ using such personal information or sensitive personal data or information other than to carry out the purposes for which such personal information or sensitive personal data or information has been disclosed.

MUTUAL FUND SERVICE SYSTEM (MFSS)

Pursuant to the provisions of SEBI circular no. bearing reference SEBI/MD/CIR No. 11/183204/2009 dated November 13, 2009 and guidelines issued by National Stock Exchange (NSE) thereafter, all the schemes of Principal Mutual Fund (except for Direct Plan & sweep option under Regular Plan wherever available) have been admitted on the order routing platform of NSE enabling investors to submit applications for subscription and redemption there under.

The salient features of this facility are as follows:

- Purchase/redemption of units will be available to both existing and new investors. Currently switching of units, Systematic Investment Plan, Systematic Transfer Plan, Systematic Withdrawal Plan will not be permitted through this facility.
- The list of eligible schemes is subject to change from time to time.
- In order to facilitate transactions through stock exchange infrastructure, NSE has introduced Mutual Fund Service System (MFSS). All trading members registered with NSE as participants and Clearing Members registered with National Securities Clearing Corporation Limited (NCCL), who are registered with AMFI as mutual fund advisors and who are empanelled with Principal Pnb Asset Management Company Pvt. Ltd. (AMC) [Eligible brokers] will be eligible to offer this facility to the investors. Further, Depository Participants of registered Depositories who are also registered with AMFI as mutual fund advisors and empanelled with Principal Pnb Asset Management Company Pvt. Ltd. (AMC) shall also be eligible to process redemption request only. Eligible investors who are willing to transact under this facility are required to register themselves with eligible brokers.
- The units of eligible schemes are not listed on NSE and the same cannot be traded on stock exchange like shares. The window for purchase/redemption of units on NSE will be available between 9.00 a.m. to 3.00 p.m. or such other timings as may be decided
- All Eligible Brokers, Clearing Members and Depository Participants [Eligible Brokers], will be considered as the Official Point of Acceptance for the transactions done under this facility.
- 6 Investors have an option to hold units in physical form or in dematerialized form.
- International Security Identification Number (ISIN) in respect of plans/options of the eligible schemes have been created and admitted in National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL).
- Investors will be able to purchase/redeem units in the eligible schemes in the following manner:

Physical Form:

- Investors desirous of transacting (subscription/redemption) through NSE should approach an Eligible Broker along with duly filled in application form and other documents (including KYC and PAN) as may be required. The payment for subscription should be made to the eligible broker.
- Dispatch of accounts statements and payment of redemption proceeds will be made by the Mutual Fund / registrar directly to the investor. Based on the information provided by the investor the redemption payout shall be to the investor's bank account registered with the Mutual Fund.
- Incase of a subscription transaction, the allotment of units will be on 'Provisional' basis till the time AMC/Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd. (registrar) has received all the required documents from the eligible brokers. Any application for redemption of units so allotted on provisional basis will be rejected.
- In case investor desires to convert the existing physical units into dematerialized form, the request for the same will have to be submitted to the Depository Participant.

II. Dematerialized Form:

- Eligible investors having a beneficiary account with a Depository Participant may avail the facility to subscribe units in dematerialize form.
- Eligible investor desirous in transacting (Subscription/redemption) through NSE should place an order with eligible broker.
- In case of subscription, the investor should provide their depository account details to the eligible broker. The purchase order thereafter will be entered in the stock (a) exchange system and an order confirmation slip will be issued to the investor. The investor will transfer the funds to eligible broker. The allotment details will be provided by eligible brokers to the investors.
 - Investors shall receive units through Eligible Brokers pool account. Principal Mutual Fund / Principal Pnb Asset Management Company Private Limited (PAMC) would credit the units to Eligible Broker's Pool Account and the Eligible Broker shall in turn credit the units to the respective Investor. No account statements will be forwarded to the investor.
- In case of redemption, the investors should provide their Depository Participant with Depository Instruction Slip with relevant units to be credited to Clearing Corporation pool account. The redemption order shall be entered in the system and an order confirmation slip shall be issued to the investor. The redemption proceeds will be credited to the bank account of the investor, as per bank account details recorded with the Depository Participant through Eligible Broker's Pool Account. Such payment of redemption proceeds will be made by PMF/PAMC to the Broker / Clearing Member and the Eligible Broker shall in turn credit the redemption proceeds to the respective Investors Bank Account. In case of redemption, Investors can also approach Depository Participants for their transactions.
 - Payment of redemption proceeds to the Eligible Broker by PMF / PAMC shall discharge PMF / PAMC of its obligation of payment to individual investor. Similarly, in case of subscription, crediting units into Eligible Broker's pool account shall discharge PMF / PAMC of its obligation to allot units to individual investor.
- Applications for purchase/redemption of units which are incomplete/invalid are liable to be rejected.
- For any complaints or grievances against the Eligible Brokers with respect to transactions done through NSE, the investor should either contact the concerned Eligible Broker or Investor Grievance Cell of NSE. In case of non-financial request/applications such as change in address, change in bank details etc. the investors should approach Investors Service Centers of Principal Mutual Fund if units are held in physical mode and the respective Depository Participant if the units are held in dematerialize mode.
- 11. Investors will have to comply with KYC norms as prescribed by NSE/CDSL/NSDL and Principal Mutual Fund from time to time.
- The applicability of NAV will be subject to guidelines issued by SEBI on uniform cut-off timings for applicability of NAV for Mutual Funds Scheme(s)/plan(s).
- This facility shall be subject to the terms and conditions specified and guidelines issued by SEBI/
- 14. AMC reserves the right to change / modify or discontinue this facility at anytime in future.

CHECKLIST

- All relevant particulars are filled in / ticked in the form
 - Full name of each holder
 - Full Address
 - ◆ Resident Individual Indian address or ◆ NRI / FII Foreign address & Local Address
 - Bank mandate PAN details & Proof of PAN
 - Scheme / Plan / Option details Payment details Mode of holding Legal Status
- ➤ PAN details are furnished [Refer Instruction No. D(I)]).
- KYC acknowledgement letter is enclosed [Refer Instruction No. D(II)].
- Your investment is not less than the minimum investment amount.
- Your application is completed and signed by all applicants.
- To prevent fraudulent practices investor are urged to make the Payment Instruments favouring ìName of the Scheme A/c. First Investor Nameî OR ìName of the Scheme A/c. Permanent Account Numberî OR ìName of the Scheme A/c. Folio Numberî and the same should be crossed iAccount Payee Onlyi.
- On the reverse of the payment instrument submitted please mention the Application Number, PAN and Name of the First Applicant.

Accompanying documents

Please submit the following documents with your application (where applicable).

Incase of non-individuals all documents should be true copies certified by a Director / Trustee / Company Secretary / Authorised Signatory.

Documents	Companies	Societies	Partnership Firms	Investments through POA		NRI	Fils	Individual
Resolution / Authorisation to invest	~	~	~		~		~	
List of Authorised Signatories with Specimen signature(s)	~	~	~	~	~		~	
Memorandum & Articles of Association	~							
Trust Deed					~			
Bye-laws		~						
Partnership Deed			~					
Overseas Auditorsí Certificate							~	
Notarised Power of Attorney				V				
Bank confirmation of Non-Resident Account Type / FIRC						~		
Copy of PAN Card	~	~	~	~	~	~	~	~
Copy of KYC acknowledgement letter	~	~	~	~	~	~	~	~

Centres of Karvy Computershare Private Limited (R&T to Principal Mutual Fund) which have been identified as Official Point of Acceptance:

Agra: Deepak Wasan Plaza, Behind Holiday Inn, Opp. Megdoot Furnitures, Sanjay Place, Agra-282 002 • Ahmedabad: 201, Shail Building, Opp. Madhusudhan House, Nr. Navrangpura Telephone Exchange, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380 006 • Ajmer: 1-2, II Floor, Ajmer Tower, Kutchary Road, Ajmer-305 001 • Aligarh: 1st Floor, Kumar Plaza, Aligarh-202 001 • Allahabad: RSA Towers, 2nd Floor, Above Sony TV Showroom, 57, S.P. Marg, Civil Lines, Allahabad-211 001 • Amritsar: 72-A, Taylor's Road, Aga Heritage Gandhi Ground, Amritsar-143 001 • Anand: F-6, Chitrangana Complex, Opp. Motikaka Chawl, V.V. Nagar, Anand-388 001 • Asansol: 114 / 71, G.T. Road, Near Sony Centre, Bhanga Pachil, Asansol-713 303 • Aurangabad: Ramkunj, Railway Station Road, Near Osmanpura Circle, Aurangabad-431 005 • Bangalore: No. 51/25, 1st Floor, Surya Building, Ratna Avenue, Richmond Road, Bangalore-560 025 • Bankura: Ambika Market, Natunganj, Bankura-722 101 • Bareilly: 1st Floor, 165, Civil Lines, Opp. Hotel Bareilly Palace, Near Rly. Station Road, Bareilly-243 001 • Baroda: SB-4&5, Mangaldeep Complex, Opp. Mesonic Hall, Productivity Road, Alkapuri, Vadodara-390 007 • Belgaum: CTS No. 3939/ A2 A1, Above Raymonds Show Room, Beside Harsha Appliances, Club Road, Belgaum-590 001 • Bharuch: 147-148, Aditya Complex, Near Kasak Circle, Bharuch-392 002 • Bhatinda: #2047- A, 2nd Floor, Above Max New York Life Insurance, The Mall Road, Bhatinda-151 001 • Bhavnagar: Surabhi Mall, 301, 3rd Floor, Waghawadi Road, Bhavnagar-364 001 • Bhilai: Shop No. 1, First Floor, Plot No. 1, Old Sada Office Block, Commercial Complex, Nehru Nagar- East, Bhilai-490 020 • Bhopal: Kay Kay Busniss Centre, 133, Zone I, M.P. Nagar, Bhopal-462 011 • Bhubaneswar: 2nd & 3rd Floor, Janardan House, A-181, Saheed Nagar, Bhubaneswar-751 007 • Bikaner: 2nd Floor, Plot No 70 & 71, Panchshati Circle, Sardul Gunj Scheme, Bikaner-334 003 • Bokaro: B-1, 1st Floor, Near Sona Chandi Jewellers, City Centre, Sector - 4, Bokaro-827 004 • Burdwan: 63, G.T. Road, Birhata, Halder Complex, 1st Floor, Burdwan-713 101 • Calicut: Sowbhagya Shoping Complex, Areyadathupalam, Mavoor Road, Calicut-673 004 • Chandigarh: SCO 371-372, 1st Floor, Above HDFC Bank, Sector 35-B, Chandigarh-160 022 • Chennai: Flat No F-11, 1st Floor, Akshya Plaza, (Erstwhile Harris Road), Opp. Chief City Metropolitan Court, # 108, Adhithanar Salai, Egmore, Chennai-600 002 • Cochin: Building Nos. 39, Ali Arcade, 1st Floor, Near Atlantis Junction, Kizhvana Road, Panampili Nagar, Cochin-682 036 • Coimbatore: 1057/1058, Jaya Enclave, Avanashi Road, Coimbatore-641 018 • Cuttack: Dargha Bazar, Opp. Dargha Bazar Police Station, Buxibazar, Cuttack-753 001 • Dehradun: Kaulagarh Road, Near Sirmour Marg, Above Reliance Webworld, Dehradun-248 001 • Dhanbad: 208, New Market, 2nd Floor, Katras Road, Bank More, Dhanbad-826 001 • Durgapur: MWAV-16 Bengal Ambuja, 2nd Floor, City Centre, Durgapur-713 216 • Erode: No. 4, KMY Salai, Veerappan Traders Complex, Opp. Erode Bus Stand, Sathy Road, Erode-638 003 • Faridabad: A-2B, 1st Floor, Nehru Ground, Neelam Bata Road, Nit, Faridabad-121 001 • Ghaziabad: 1st Floor, C-7, Lohia Nagar, Ghaziabad-201 001 • Gorakhpur: Above V.I.P. House, Ajdacent A.D. Girls Inter College, Bank Road, Gorakpur-273 001 • Gurgaon: Shop No. 18, Gr. Floor, Sector - 14, Opp. AKD Tower, Near Huda Office, Gurgaon-122 001 • Guwahati: 54 Sagarika Bhawan, R.G. Baruah Road, (AIDC Bus Stop), Guwahati-781 024 • Gwalior: Shindi Ki Chawani, Nadi Gate Pul, M.L.B. Road, Gwalior-474 001 • Hubli: 22 & 23, 3rd Floor, Eurecka Junction, T.B. Road, Hubli-580 029. • Hyderabad: 8-2-596 Karvy Plaza, Avenue 4, Street No.1, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad-500 034. • Indore: 218, City Center, Opp. High Court, M.G. Road, Indore-452 010 • Jabalpur: 43, Naya Bazar, Opp. Shyam Talkies, Jabalpur-482 001 • Jaipur: S-16 A, 3rd Floor, Land Mark, Opp. Jaipur Club, Mahavir Marg, C-Scheme, Jaipur-302 001 • Jalandhar: Lower Ground Floor, Office No. 3, Arora Prime Tower, Plot No. 28, G.T. Road, Jalandhar-144 004 • Jalgaon: 148 Navi Peth, Opp. Vijaya Bank, Near Bharat Dudhalay, Jalgaon-425 001 • Jammu: 5 A/D Second Extn., Opp. Panama Chowk Petrol Pump, Gandhi Nagar, Jammu-180 012 • Jamnagar: 108 Madhav Plaza, Opp. SBI Bank, Near Lal Bangalow, Jamnagar-361 001 • Jamshedpur: Kanchan Tower, 3rd Floor, Chhaganlal Dayalji & Sons, 3-S B Shop Area, Main Road, Bistupur, Jamshedpur-831 001 • Jodhpur: 203, Modi Arcade, Chupasni Road, Jodhpur-342 001 • Junagadh: 124/125, Punit Shopping Center, Ranavat Chowk, Junagadh, Gujarat-362 001 • Kanpur: 15/46, Ground Floor, Opp. Muir Mills, Civil Lines, Kanpur-208 001 • Kolhapur: 605/1/4, E Ward, Near Sultane Chambers, Shahupuri 2nd Lane, Kolhapur-416 001 • Kolkata: 166A, Rashbehari Avenue, 2nd Floor, Near Adi Dhakerhwari Bastralaya, Opp. Fortis Hospital, Kolkata-700 029 • Kota: H.No. 29, First Floor, Near Lala Lajpat Rai Circle, Shopping Centre, Kota-324 007 • Kottayam: 1st Floor, CSI Ascension Church Complex, Kottayam-686 001 • Lucknow: Usha Sadan, 24, Prem Nagar, Ashok Marg, Lucknow-226 001 • Ludhiana: SCO-136, 1st Floor, Above Airtel Show Room, Feroze Gandhi Market, Ludhiana-141 001 • Madurai: Rakesh Towers, 30-C, Bye Pass Road, 1st Floor, Opp. Nagappa Motors, Madurai-625 010 • Malda: Sahistuli Under Ward, No-6, English Bazar Municipality, No-1 Govt. Colony, Malda-732 101 • Mangalore: Gr. Floor, Mahendra Arcade, Kodial Bail, Mangalore-575 003 • Meerut: 1st Floor, Medi Centre Complex, Opp. ICICI Bank, Hapur Road, Meerut-250 002 • Mehsana: Ul-47, Appolo Enclave, Opp. Simandhar Temple, Modhera Char Rasta, Highway, Mehsana-384 002 • Moradabad: Om Arcade, Parker Road, Above Syndicate Bank, Tari Khana Chowk, Moradabad-244 001 • Mumbai: Fort: Office No. 01/04, 24/B, Raja Bahadur Compound, Ambalal Doshi Marg, Behind Bombay Stock Exchange, Fort, Mumbai-400 001 • Thane: Yashwant Tower, 101, 1st Floor, Opp. Puja Hotel, Ram Maruti Road, Navpada, Thane-400 602 • Borivali: Gr. Floor, Himanshu Bldg., Sodawala Lane, Chandawarkar Road, Borivali (West), Mumbai-400 092 • Muzaffarpur: 1st Floor, Uma Market, Near Thana Gumti, Motijheel, Muzaffarpur, Bihar-842 001 • Mysore: L - 350, Silver Tower, Clock Tower, Ashoka Road, Mysore-570 001 • Nadiad: 105 GF City Point, Near Paras Cinema, Nadiad-387 001• Nagpur: Plot No.2/1, House No. 102/1, Mangaldeep Apartment, Mata Mandir Road, Opp. Khandelwal Jewellers, Dharampeth, Nagpur-440 010 • Nasik: S-12, Second Floor, Suyojit Sankul, Sharanpur Road, Nasik-422 002 • Navsari: 1st Floor, Chinmay Arcade, Opp. Sattapir, Tower Road, Navsari-396 445 • New Delhi: 305, 3rd Floor, New Delhi House, Bara Khamba Road, Connaught Place, New Delhi-110 001 • Noida: 307 Jaipuria Plaza, D-68-A, 2nd Floor, Opp. Delhi Public School, Sector 26, Noida-201 301 • Panipat: 1st Floor, Krishna Tower, Near HDFC Bank, Opp. Railway Road, G.T. Road, Panipat-132 103 • Paniim: City Business Centre, Coelho Pereira Building, Room Nos.18,19 & 20, Dada Vaidya Road, Panjim-403 001 • Patiala: SCO 27 D, Chhoti Baradari, Patiala-147 001 • Patna: 3A, 3rd Floor, Anand tower, Beside Chankya Cinema Hall, Exhibition Road, Patna-800 001 • Pondicherry: 1st Floor, No.7, Thiayagaraja Street, Pondicherry-605 001 • Pune: Shop No. 16, 17 & 18, Ground Floor, Sreenath Plaza, Dyaneshwar Paduka Chowk, F.C. Road, Pune-411 004 • Raipur: Room No. TF-31, 3rd Floor, Millennium Plaza, Behind Indian Coffee House, G.E. Road, Raipur-492 001 • Rajkot: 104, Siddhi Vinayak Complex, Dr. Yagnik Road, Opp. Ramkrishna Ashram, Rajkot-360 001 • Ranchi: Room No. 307, 3rd Floor, Commerce Towers, Beside Mahabir Towers, Main Road, Ranchi-834 001 • Rourkela: 1st Floor, Sandhu Complex, Kanchery Road, Udit Nagar, Rourkela-769 012 • Salem: Door No. 40, Brindavan Road, Near Perumal Koil, Fairlands, Salem-636 016 • Shillong: Mani Bhawan, Thana Road, Lower Police Bazar, Shillong-793 001 • Shimla: Triveni Building, By Pas Chowk, Khallini, Shimla-171 002 • Siliguri: Nanak Complex, Near Church Road, Sevoke Road, Siliguri-734 001 • Surat: G-6, Empire State Building, Near Parag House, Udhna Darwaja, Ring Road, Surat-395 002 • Tirunelveli: Jeney Building, 55/18, S.N. Road, Near Arvind Eye Hospital, Tirunelveli-627 001 • Trichur: 2nd Floor, Brother's Complex, Near Dhana Laxmi Bank Head Office, Naikkanal Junction, Trichur-680 001 • Trichy: Sri krishna Arcade, 1st Floor, 60, Thennur High Road, Trichy-620 017 • Trivandrum: 2nd Floor, Akshaya Towers, Above Jetairways, Sasthamangalam, Trivandrum-695 010 • Udaipur: 201-202, Madhav Chambers, Opp. G.P.O, Chetak Circle, Madhuban, Udaipur-313 001 • Valsad: Shop No 2, Phiroza Corner, Opp. Next Showroom, Tithal Road, Valsad-396 001 • Vapi: Shop No 5, Phikhaji Residency, Opp. DCB Bank, Vapi Silvassa Road, Vapi-396 195 • Varanasi: D-64/132, KA, 1st Floor, Anant Complex, Sigra, Varanasi-221 010 • Vellore: No.1, M.N.R. Arcade, Officer's Line, Krishna Nagar, Vellore-632 001 • Vijayawada: 39-10-7, Opp. Municipal Water Tank, Labbipet, Vijayawada-520 010 • Visakhapatnam: 47-14-5/1, Eswar Paradise, Dwaraka Nagar, Main Road, Visakhapatnam-530 016 • Warangal: 5-6-95, 1st Floor, Opp. B.Ed. Collage, Lashkar Bazar, Chandra Complex, Hanmakonda, Warangal-506 001.

Offices of AMC Identified as Official Point of Acceptance / Investor Service Centres

Principal Pnb Asset Management Company Private Limited - OPA & ISC:

• Mumbai: Exchange Plaza, 'B' wing, Ground Floor, NSE Building, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051

Principal Pnb Asset Management Company Private Limited - ISC:

- Ahmedabad: 101, Megha House, Opp. Kotak Mahindra Bank, Mithakhali, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380 009
- Bengaluru: Salarpuria Landmark, 2nd Floor, Unit No. 2002, 100 Feet Road, HAL II Stage, Bengaluru-560 038
- Chandigarh: SCO No. 145-146, 1st Floor, Sector 9-C, Chandigarh-160 009
- Chennai: Nirupama & Neelima Building, New Unit No.55, Vijaya Raghava Road, T. Nagar, Chennai-600 017
- Cochin: 2nd Flr., Mayur Business Center, Pullepady Junction, Chittor Road, Cochin-682 035
- Hyderabad: ANR Center, Unit No. 201, 1st Floor, Road No.1, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad 500 034
- Indore: 222, 2nd Floor, City Center, 570, M.G. Road, Indore-452 001
- Jaipur: 61-A, Vasanti, Sardar Patel Marg, C-Scheme, Jaipur-302 001
- Kanpur: 118-119, Kan Chambers, Near Stock Exchange Bldg., 14/113 Civil Lines, Kanpur-208 001
- Kolkata: Bachhawat House, Premises No.2, Dr. Martin Luther King Sarani, (Formerly Upper Wood Street), Kolkata-700 016
- Lucknow: Rohtas Trident, 1st Floor, 10, Rana Pratap Marg, Lucknow-226 001
- New Delhi: Unit No. 001 & 002, Gr. Floor, DLF Capitol Point, Baba Kharaq Singh Marg, New Delhi-110 001
- Pune: Unit No: 103 & 104, 1st Floor, Rainbow Plaza, Opp. Modern Highschool, Jangali Maharaj Road, Shivaji Nagar, Pune 411 005
- Surat: 206 Jolly Plaza, Athwagate, Surat-395 001
- Vadodara: 103, Paradise Complex, Sayajigunj, Vadodara-390 005.

Registrar:

Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd. (Unit Principal Mutual Fund)

'Madhura Estates', Municipal No.1-9/13/C, Plot No.13 & 13-C, Survey No.74 & 75, Madhapur Village, Ranga Reddy District, Hyderabad-500 081.

• Tel.: (040) 2331 2454. • www.karvycomputershare.com

For any enquiries and/or queries, investors are advised to address a suitable communication to AMC at:







